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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL i

INTERVIEW WITH

denied ev i ob a ne eocause of his on af-
filiﬁlons.*u ne known oriminal record. urnished the
[30)

following s statement.

ep er 16, 1943

-, 111., do
voluntarily make the Iollowing statement to Specia ents
and of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No

or promi ny ¥ind have been made to oause me to make this statement and
I k¥now that the same can be presented in a ocourt of law,

"I wes born in emigrating to Amerioca
in I was neturalized in am presently employed at Panther
Creek #5 and belong to PMA. I have been & Progressive sinoe in started 4n
1932, -

"I hav orked at either Mine A or Mine B. However,
in the summer of 1940 who was working at Mine B told me that
Mine B was going to hire scme men, and I was looking for work so I went out
and talked to OSCAR FALCETTI. Mr. FALCETTI told mes that he didn't need
any men., He didn't asked me what union I belonged to or where I had worked
before. There was other men there that morning and he turned them all down
for the same reason,

"I have read the above statemsnt and it is true end oorreot.
//

Witnessed: -

Special Agonts, FBI, Springfield, I11."
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RE: JOHN L, LE{IS, ET AL

by Special Agents p
- m wns cooperative, but
v/ would moke m pool witness inesmuch as he didn't start at Mine B until Jane

- uary 22, 1940, and has very little knowledge of pertinent facts.
has no known criminal record. He furnished the following signe ate~
mant : . .

"Springfield, Ill,
September 18, 1943

“Im Springfield, Ill, do
v erily moke the following statement to al Agents‘
& and H No threets or promisss have been made

to cause me to mhke 18 stutement, and I know that these facts canbe pre-

sented in court.

"I wes born in coming to Americo in I
was naturalized in Springfield, Ill.in I begon working in the mines
in Jjoining UIF A at thet time. I begen working at Mine B Jon,
22, 1540, end am presently eoployed there as m digger. I heve never held an

office in either union.

"I wos & Progressive before I went to Mine B, having joined PMA
et Panther (Creok #4. Sco Cetelonis (Joe Albanese) signed me up UMih in the
wesh house just B couple of deys aftor I sterted to work. I wns mever
throatened or boat up but I heard nbout some of the men gotting beat up.

I didn't know mny of the men who were beaten up or why they were beaten,
I joined UM bocauss tho men told me thet they were in the majority and I
didn't taink I could get a job if I was PMi.

"1 voted in the NLRB clection in 1941 which the UMiA won. This
scemed to be 2 fair & squars election.

"it present I think both unions ere about the same and I don't
fevor either one.

"I have had the sbove statement read to me by Agent_
The same is true & correot.
/+/ R

B Miitnessed:

I

Speciel Agents, F. B, I,
Srringfield, I111." .
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RE: JOHX L. LEMIS, ETiL

end
o Mino-[5 situation starting thoro

cyso of his loock of
it is not boliovod that ould mako o good witnoss.
hos no known oriminel record. He nishod tho following sign

stotomont.

ITERVIE. UITH mSpringfiold Illinois, wo
&_ orviovod ot his howmo o0inl Agonts#
wWa.5 cooporatiye bo-

b Springfield, Ill.
Boptombor 18, 1543

8prinzfiold, Il1l., do
nt to Spoocial Agont
Kc throats or pronisces of any kind

boon modo to couso mo to meko this statomont,

%I wos born inmd camo tc Amorios in
oliold, 111, 1 REy I bogan to work in
I hevo nover held on

pnoturclizod in Springti
* joining UML. ot that timo.
cffico in ony union. on prosontly omployed ot Mino B as o digpor,
storting on Boforo starting et Miro B I workod ot
“m;. About two or throo months boforo I 6
3 ne 8 I triod to pot employmont thero but wns rofusod. OSCLR FALCETTI
askod ne whare I workod and I told hin which ho know wos PMi.
Ho told mo that ho was filled up, I nevor sow Mr, FLICETTI hire anyono

0lsc whilo 1 wus thoro and he novoer montioned UML. to mo,

VO .

I wng

tho mincs in

"I hovo had tho above etotomont rood to mo by Agont

— It is truc & correct,
o/ R

Witnossed:

Spocial agonts, FBI
Springfiold, IiL.®
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RE: JOEN L. LEWIS, ETAL

3 werEavied w1t SN s - inficld, Illinois, wns intor~
) viowod ot his hone ol Lponts

fusod work ot Ming D whilo thaot mine wns workin dor an "opon shop®™ agroo=
nont. Hovowur, it is nct boliovod t}nt#ould mko o good wit-
ness incsimch as ho woen't spooifically rofused bocouso of his wion
affilinticns ond wos not askod to join M. as & condition to got o Job,
hos no known oriminnl record. Ho furnishod tho following signod

statonont.

n Springfiold, Ill,
Boptombor 18, 1943

"1, - it Dl oo
voluntarily roko tho fellowing statomont to Spocicl Agent m

ond ¥o throots or promisos of any kin vo
to oouso mo tc mako this statemont.

"I vas born in and oomo to Amorioa
in P I =5 noturalizod in Springfiold, I bogan working in
tho mincs in fmorica inf| 3cinine UMZ at tho o. I novor hold en

office in any union,

"I nover workod ot line B but I did ask for o jJob thoro
onco whilo thoy woro working "opon shop" aftor tho striko., Mr. FAICETTI
askod oo whoro I had werkod, and if I wos wns Progrossivo. Ho also makod
mo 4f I had any Pregrossive friondc at Mine D ond I told him yos. Ho
wouléntt sive mo o job, but I undorstood thot ho wns hiring plonty of mon
ot thot time, somo olaost overy day.

"I started working ntqnd novar triod to got
& job ot Mine B agein, At prosont I'!m o digjer at Punthor Crook 4.

“Scmo of tho mon who workod at Mino D told mo that if I
would go to soo o UM organizer thot I oould got o Job, but I didp't wont

jein UM, ot thot tino bogouso I hopod to go back to my job at _
‘vhon it oponed up, and hms Prograssivo,
who was at Mino B, and used to work with mo at

azkod mo to go vo Mine B and ask for work., Ho told mo to go ¢o
no ocauso they wore hiring mon, "
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REs JOHN L. LEWIS, ETiL

totomonts mado by mo rood

NTERVIEG WITH "I havo hed tho abovo 1% popgos of 8
* to mo by AzonfR Tho some 10 true & oorrootd
(CONT INUED
7o/ iR

Witnossods o

!poo!l L;a" nn,

Springfiocld, I11."
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RE: JULIR Le LdWIO, ET AL,

INTERVIEW WITH Illim_)is,

Agents
.fused employment at kKine B during
occasions, and went so far as to file a ¢laim with NLRB because he falled
to Becure employment, JFor this reason it is felt that he would make a
good witness on the “refused employment st Mine B after November 6, 1839
PMA guestion", has no known criminal record. He furnished
the following signed statements

the
and

¥Springfield, Ill.
S8eptember 20, 1543.

"1, 111, do voluntariiy
make the following statement to Opecial Azents
— No threats or promises were made to cause me to 8
this statement and 1 know thet the facts ¢an be presented in court,
"During the fell of 1940 I applied for a job driving mules at
Mine B, on 15 or 20 occcassions, talking to Oscar Falcetti on each occassion.
The first time I was there he took me in the office and he asked me where
I worked last, I told him Penther Creek ¢4 (which was PMA). He told me

"nothing doing" and asked me to come back mgain. When I returned om a
number of occassions he would just shake his head.

"I had a friend by the name of— who got a job as
a boss at Kine B, and I tried to get him %o help me but I still didn't get
a job-

"I sew others there on the days that I asked for work, but
never heard him, Oscar Falcetti, refuse or hire anyone else. However, 1
mow that he did hire some miners from Panther Creeck #4 who changed over
to UKAA, Some of them talked to me when I was out there looking for a
jobo

®Mr, Falcetti never asked me to change my affiiiations or
promised me a job if I would do so.

"After 1 was refused about 2 times the PMA Local Officials
advised me to file a claim with N.L.R.B. which I did through tha PMA

Atty.

] have had the above statements consisting of 14 pages read
to me by Agent; The same are true and correct,

/+/
; h Special Agents, F.B.X., Springfield, Illin;:.is, b
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" RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

The following individuals were listed by the PMA union as having
been refused employment at Mine B after November 6, 1929, They were
interviewed by Special Agents '

From the replies of these individuals which are listed hereimafter it
appears the PMA pnion possibly submitted a list of their unemploged to the
Mine B office to secure employment for their unemployed without the knowledge
of the individual miner. Pome of the miners did make inquiries at the Mine
for work, but did not leave their names to be called. <%he individual presponscs
on this matter are as follows: :

anm» advised he
never work at mine B, did not make applica inquiry at the mino

for work, apd did not request the PMi to do so.

Illinois, advised one

ho worked at mine & pu 8 application in for him at Mine B,

but that he never went there in person, and nevar was requested to report for
nork,

AR, 1ixoic, sdviscd
he made an application for work at the Ming © office in November, 1939,

but was advised they were "filled up". He stated he did not see anyone else
. being hired, that he was never called later as he did not leave his name
ard never went back,

Iy 111ictc. Zis individe
is presently in Chicago, Illinois looking Yor work. He left recently

and has not advised what his Chicage address is to date.

R -5, oiviced
he made application for work at the PMi Union Halllonly and not at Mine B.

He stzted he never was called for work,.

4

Tlinois, advised
in 1939 he made application for work at Mine B. througn the Pk Pit . =~ .. "~
Committee in the Wash House. That he never made appiication at the compapy

L b3 L

office, He stated no one was being hired that day and he did not go “back,
| Dlinots, advised he never
made an application or inquiry for work at Mine 5, and never requested the
FMA union to do so for him, ' ‘ T

Illinois, advised he made
inquiry for work at Mine B campurny office after it opened in November, 1939

o -
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RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL,

The following miners were int d at their homes by Special
Agents # and on September 20, 1943,
and all © em interrogated along the lines of "Refused employment Mine
B after November 6, 1939 PLR".

The first feur advieed that they had never worked st Mine B
end had never asked for a job at kine B at all. The next three pever
worked st Mine B, but had asked for & job, but in all instances the date
of the asking was before the strike in May of 1837. The remaining two
individuals had never worked at Mine B either, but had scught employment
durir.g the years 1541 and 1942 after kr, Elshoff had purchased Mine A.

Illincis. !pringfiei!, “!!noia.
. l!llnﬂiﬂn

pringfield, Illinois
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Springfield, Illinois,

Illincis.
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RE: JOHN L. LE4IS, ETAL.

INTERVIE Y +ITH
. ﬁ’it

Spetial Agents, F.B.I.
U. S. Dept. 1f Justice."
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BE: JOI{N Ll I_EHIS, ETAL

JTERVIE® U

{(continued)

pe gents, F.B.I,,
U. S. Dept. of Justice,"
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Res JOHN L. 1LE'IS, ET AL,

INIERIIEL T ¥ rvieved by Spacial Agents
e an ¢ Sprirgfield, Tliinois on

=SepTETDer 15, 1943, at which time he appeared to be very
sincere and cooperative, although his information relative to instant case
is rather limited. He vould makc a good 1itness to testify as to the facts
set forth in the folloving signed statement.

nspringfield, Illinois
Scptomber 13, 1943

" = following voluntary statement to

P«md— knowing them to be Special Agents
in thc Federal Burcau of InveStigation. Yo threats or promises have

been made to mc to induce mc to make a statoment .

nI wes born in
side at
ond havc vorke

* there,

nT .rst joined U.K.T, in’vhc.n I camc to the United States
and I . now a U.S. citizen. T have never held any office in any unjon
and in 1932 I joincd Progressive vhen it was formed., I had nothing to
do viith the formation of P.M./.. but I was favorably inclined torard

Pl Ae

at Ifine A sinco January, 1941, T am still employed

Miine L had its szasonal shut dovn in the spring of 1941 and some-
tine that summer I learned that Elshoff had bought Mine 4. I think I
got 2 letter from Rran telling of this and I also think I saw it in the
paper.

"hen I learncd thot Elshoff had bought tne A I felt that I vould

have to sign up vith UM, if I wanted to vork at Mine A. I fclt this
¥ay because I knov that Mine B vas United and felt that Elshoff would
not have P.i.L. in !Hne [,

"The only mecting I attonded at that time was et the Elk'g Club,
I ranenber that ¢ notion camc up as to vhether ve would join Y,'V,
and = standing vote ves token, EBvery non thore, as far as I know, votod
to join U.lLT. a5 in charge of this mecting and led the
discussion. J[ftorie voted to po UM, sornc of the men vent ~nd got
Bdnmundson, He talked to us for a short time and he had brought UMWY,

cards vith han vhich vic signed, He told us that the mine would open up.
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o Re: JOHY L. 1B°1S, ¥ AL,

T an still at Mine A and I believe conditions are

the sane nov as thoy vere under P.M.A. I did not

hear anyono at the nceting at the Elkts Club tell

us that we had to join U.H." . if we wanted to work
ot Iinc iubut T gues.a that nost of the fellows felt that that was ao.

"The above statcnent has been read to ne by

and I declare it to be trus and corroct.
/s/
W itnessed:

* “
Speci oomts, F.B.T., .

U-S. Dept. Of Mtice.“
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL, -

INTERVIEW WITH a5 interviewed by Special Agents
S Bhd # at Springfield,
Illinois on September 14, . He was friendly and
cooperative and could be used as & government witnese to testify to those

matters set out in his statement which follows,

"Bpringfield, Illinois
September 14, 1943,
7 make the following volumtary statesmen
to an both of whom I know to be
Special agents o e Federal bureau of Ihvestigation. No threats
or promises have been made to induce me to make a statement.

and I now reside
10
3] e mines in

1 I went to work at .

IK1rY.
c s S it
b b ey =TSR
d y

".hen the miners joined P.M.A. in 1932 I was in Chicago
and so, had no part in the formation of this union, Wwhen I came
home I Joined P,M,A, at that time I felt that Progressive was needed
and that I was right in joining it. From 1932 until 1641 P.M.A: was
getting along well with both the men and the Mine A officials, and
there was no trouble of any kind that I know of.

t

and at that ti

me
y

I remained
emaineq

aaaaaa

1t
while I was a member of P,.IL&, an

Al

"The mine shut down in the spring of 1941, a seasonal shut
down and late that summer 4 learned that Elshoff had bought line A,
I believe that the first notice 1 had of this was what I saw in the
papers telling of the sale,

"As I recall, 1 attended a meeting at F,K.A. hall shortly
after Elshoff had bought the mine, I guess the meeting was held
to sce how the men would react to Elshoff owning ¥ine 4, This
pxeting was prcsided over by As I recall there
was discussion as to what Llsholl wa do with the mine,
but I don't remember anything being said about switehing unions,
1 knew, of course, that Mine B was U,M.#, and 1 guess that that
was in thc minds of most of the men.

*] did not attend any other meetings wntil after the men

had voted to join U.M.w, I wcent to the U,M,w, building and joined
U.ILW. on the last night that we could join, I know nothing as to
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Re: JOWN L. LE.IS, ET AL,

1ToRVIR, JTTH what happened at the other meetings for I wos
# in Chicago for & while, and it was at that time
vontinued) that thz othcr meatings were held.
‘ "Although I had no desirc to join U.l.n, I had to if I wanted
to vork at Mirc A, 1 dor't have any information that would indicate that

the mirc was bought to get P,!.a, out, but there was much discussion
among the men that made me think this might be so,

"] havez read the 2bove statermsrnt and declarc it to be true

an¢ correct,
s/

Myitnesses

/s/ } Sp:eial Aucnts, FBI
} U. S. ept. of Justice"
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RE:s JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

INTERVIEW YITH residing at

nois, was interviewed b
and is friendly

but not partioularly we niormed and therelcre is not being recommended
as & witness, His statement is as follows, :

LI Sept. 16, 1943
Springfield, Ill,

" make the following wvoluntary state-
ment to pocial Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigaticon. No threats or promises have been made to induce me to meke

eny statement,

cial Agents

and have been a
citizen since I now live at and am employed
at Mine a. I e been & miner all My o and I1rst stirted working at
Mine 4 in I joinod the P.M.i. in 1932 when the men signed up with
Progressive., I felt it was a good thing at first as it msant a ohange of
hands and I felt it wes good for the men to have a change.

"I was born

"I was working at Mine & in the spring of 1541 when the
mine shut down. I recall getting a letter from RY.iN saying he had seld
Mine 4 to ELSHOFF. Whon I first heard tho news about the mine being sold
it made me fesl sorry booouss I wes afraid we wouldn't get our wvaocation
money. I thought the mine would eithor shut down or opsn up under U.M.W.
I Just heard & lot of the mon saylng they thought 1t might be a united

mire.

"I wont to a moetin: et the P.M.L. hall and the mon were
seying thet we might not bo working at Mine /. in the fall. Thoy also talkod
about mining coal out of Mine 4 through 6 hole and pull it through Mine B.
Yo wero afrcid the men in Mino B would mine &ll tho ocoal.

"I also wont to a meoting at tho Elks Club at which time
all tho men Jjoined united. I signed up with united at tho Elks Club, but
do not know any of the detcils of the meeting, I joined UM.W. bocause I
wanted to koep my job., Evorybody wonts to eot and I would sign up with

any union if §t neant gotting & job.

"This statoment has boen rond to me 'by_: it
is truo to the best of my memory.
i tnossod /</ oy

Spociel igents, FBI
U. 8. Dopt. of Justice"

\ eame o oot




Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

I o W Springfield, Illinois,
M w on oeptember 10, 1943, Specinl Agents
and eaks
and understands Ml}.. W

at he did not take much
of an intercst in union activities, oted that he alweys hae preferred
the Unitcd Mine Viorkers union to the Progressive Mine Workers of Amerioa,.

He said that he has neover been errosted,

The following signed statement was obtained from [N

®Springfield, Il1.
September 10, 1943.

"i, makc the following voluntary statement to.

” and whom I know to bo Spocial Agents of the
Federal Burcau of Investigation, of my own frec will, with no threats or

promises made to me,

"I live at Springfield, and am employed
gt Minc A. I was born , and stortod work
ot Mine A in - I've becn therc sincce Co

"In the swmmer of 1941, I don't know just when, all tho men at
Mine 4 got 2 letter saying that Ryan no longer hod any intorest in Mine A,
The mine had becn closed down since April, and, in Soptembor, their unemploy-
ment compcnsation wos runnirg out, The miners wero talking amonz themselvos
of getting their jobs back. The copscnsus eof opinion among the men, after
they heard thzt Elshoff hod bought Mine 4. was that it was possible to
work the Mine A through Minc B, No onc over soid anything about this to
meu

"I fecl surc that o large percentage of the men at Mine A were
onxious to gct beack into tho U.M,W. 1 personally wes ncver sotisfiod with
the P,M.A, becauss I didn't think the leaders of the union were capable men,

"I don't remember beips present at the P,M,A, moctings on Septomber
8 and 11, 1941, I was told by h&nd that T had
bzen appointcd to a committoee, m sure 1dn't go to the mceting at

which the committoe was scloctcd, becetuse I would have disputed my appoint-
ment. An appointmont was made for the committee to meet with Falcotti at
¥ine B. Ae I remember, the other members on the committee, and those
L that saw Falcotti, were
; ’ "¢ asked Falcetti for thce lovdown e = inc A, Wita
men could expect, Fzlcetti saw they had bought the leasc from Ryan, and
were figuring on starting the mine about October first, I don't romember
any talk on tho part of Falcetti portaining to the U.M.W. The report of
the cormittce's eonferencoe with Falcetti was given to tho P.M.A,., b
I believe,
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Reo: JOEN L, LEWIS, EZT AL

7 WITH "I don't romembor any conversation at any P.M.A, moeting,
or anyvherc olse, to the effect that it was necessary to
continucd) join the U.M,%. bofore we could go back to work at Mino A,

It was sort of token for grantod. We kmow that Palcottl
wius decling with the UM%, at ¥Wine B, and know he didn't want to have to
deal with ansther union in Minc A, 1 don't know where I got this idea.

"One afternoon, at either the Elke Club, or the K. C., Ball, we
signed up with the UL, I think a voto was token, and the majority ngreed
to join the U.K.W., I don't know of any force or coercion used., After we
had dccided te join, Edrundson come into the Hall, and said he was glad to
see tho men back in the U.M, W, I left right after joining, and don't
know if Edmundson took the new officers to meot Elshoff or not,

"I have read the foregoing, consisting of approximately two and
onc half pazes, and statc that it is truc to the best of my knowledge,

B, )
(signed)
(signed)

"Special igents, FBI
Springficld, I11."
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Re: JORN L. LE.1S, ET &L.

INTERVIEs: WITE advised Special igents{NNNIIN
— an t he had no information of value to
instant case., There is set forth below the signed statew

ment executed by
8pringfield, Illincis

September‘ 15’ 1 943 -

"3 nake the following vcluntary statement to
and knowing them to be Speciel agents in the
ederal furcau of Investigation, MNo threats or promises have besen made to

me to induce me to make & statement.

*I was born on and I egtarted work~
ing et Nine & in 3936, T quit werking at iiinc A in February, 1940 to take
. 1 ¥ncow nothing ceoncerning the switoh from

«te.. at Uine & in 1941. T nm now employed at Peabody #59.

"I heve rerd the mbove statenent and declare it to be true arpd

/+/ —

cerrect,

witnessed:

Speciel 4gents, F.B.I. ,
U.S. Dept, cf Justice, .

. o et %ﬁ.*ﬂ .'
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Re: JOHN L. LB.IS, ET AL

Ty ERr 1w, VITH a5 interviewed by Special Agents
At the outset of this interview

state e had a good job now gnd wasn't going to

sav anvthing that mirht get hin involved in any trouble with any union.
#lso expressed the opinion that the goverrment should have taken

actlon against John L. Levis years ggo vhen the U,l,1', vas more active,
*‘"as quite reluctant to discuss instant case although he stated he
vould testify if called upon to do so,

He speaks igood Bnrlish and seens to be of average intelligence. It
is believed he vould be only a fair witness to testify for the fovernment.

There is set forth below the signed statement executed by

nSpringfield, Iil.
Sept. 15, 1943

n} noke tle follovinz voluniary statement to
F Special Apents of the Federzl Bureau of
vestigation, Ho threats or promises have been made to get me to make

any statement,

e ion s N ::: prosctly reside st
I an presently employed at Peabody mine #59. I
a cn a miner ali ny life and I joined the MY at that time, I was

president of the M., local at Peabody vhen they turned over to Progressive
and at that time I was in favor of the change. The men were dissatisfied
because of 2 cut in wages and I think they wamted to break away from the
U¥ vhen they did in 1932, I joined the PHA in 1932 and worked at the
Peanut Mine in about 1933 and 1934. I started at Hine 4 in 1936.

"As far as my opinion goes I think the PilA had a bunch of men as
officers who were nothing but office holders & I donft think t could
represent the men as they should., The officers didn't sgem to/Afgressive
enough to represent the men & never secmed to be able to get any place.

_ 'When Mine A shut dovn in the spring of 1941 I got a job at the
Peanut nine and vas there vhen Hine A was sold to Elshoff by Ryan. Y.hen
i I heard that Elshoff bought the nmine I formed the opinion that in 41
- probability Elshoff vould operate the mine with U.M.T, men. In my opinion
' it wns only logical to assume that a man like Flshoff vrould operate Mine A
with Ui? men since Mine B was already a U¥ mine., I thought that Elshoff
in all probability 1ould immediately decide to put both mincs under one
union se he wouldn't have tvo unions in his mines,

AT i o4 1

- 256 -



T A oy oun

Re: JOHN L. LE IS, ET AL

I learned some time during this period that the PMA

held several neetings to discuss their future policy, but
I never attended any of those meetings as 1 was vorking
at the Peanut Mine. I next heard thut all of the men at
Mine A had joined U,M.7 ., so I found out that the balance of the men were
going up to the UK hall to sign up. I decided I wanted to go back to Kine
A so I vent up to the hzll and signed up. INobody threatcned me or forced
me to sipn up.

"I quit vorking at !ine A in Mzrch of 1943 because I found a job
paving more money. Conditions at lline A vere betiter aftor the fall of
1941 becausc the U.U.Y . raised our basic rate scale from 86.7 a day to
87,00 a dzy., The leaders in the U5 local at Hine A secmed to be about the
sane as the PlA men,

"I hove read over this statcment of 3 pages & wish to state it
is truc to the best of oy memory, I wish to clarify tho above by
stating that the basic scalc as stated above T'as in connection vwith idle
days at the minc.

(s3cnes) AR

ITNCS5ES

) Special A-ents, F.B.I1.
U.S. Dept. of Justice
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Fe: JOMN L. LE'IS, ET AL.

S m
M Springlie inois. was interviewed by opeci

oonts na on Scptember
"as not a in? A & inent time

13, 1943. 1Inasmuch as
here is sct forth below the statement

he has no information of v
executed by

nSpringfield, Illinois
September 13, 1943

e the

"y, o
ment to and
to be Special figents in the Federal

threats or proniscs have been nad
stat=aent, I was bom ard started
nining at Mine & in Lt thot time I joined the United Mine
workers and I have never held an office in any wnion. In 1932 I
Joinecd P.lL.4L. I joined vhen the rest of the mincers did but it made
no differcnecc to me what wnion I belonged to, I worked under P.M.A.
until I quit mining in thc spring of 1940, VWhan I left Minc A I was

sctisfied with P.M. 4. loft HMine s becauge I couldn't make .enough
noncy. I anm nov I
knov nothing concerning the svitch back to U.M.li. by the niners at

Minc A. T have read the above statement and declare it to be true

and corrcet.
/+/ IR

ollowing voluntary state-
both of vhom I know
reau of Investigation, No
o dnduce me to make a

"Titnesses

/sS/ Speeial agents, FBI
U.s. Dcpp_ of Justican
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Re: JOHN L, LF TS. BT AL,

INTERVIS UITH mcwed by Special Agents

y September 13, 1943 at
TSI TphngorY, Nlidors. He is rather advanced in yoars
cnd is not surc of any of the details surrounding the mceting at the Elks
¢lub, It ir bcoliecved he would only mzke a fair vitness to testify as to the
infornation sct forth in the folloving signed statenment,

ngpringficld, Illinois
Scptenber 13, 1943

1 S rcsidin ke the follor-
ing voluniary statcnent tom both of
vhon I knov to be Special Jzon ederal Burcau a catigation,

Ne threats or pronises hove been nade to wme to induce ne to make a state-
nont, I a nov a shot firer at Minc .

"1 vrs born in Torking in
the nines in I Jouno
started vorking at lidnec 4 in and at ire belonged to U.Heirs
In 1932 I joincd P.lM,4. bccause 1 always 'rcnt vith the najority. Mine A
usually shut dovn every sumor and it vas during the shut dovn, as I
recell, that vie joined P.JW A

"] vas vorking at I'in¢ L in thc spring of 1941 vhen the nine shut
dovn, " ¢ had nlvays got along all nrht vith Ryan, and the non vere
satisfied vith P.I1L A,

nSonctine the carly part of Scptember, 1941 I leamed that a neeting
of P.'%.L. ¥as to be held, either at the K.C.'s hall or the Elks Club.
T think a fellov thet rorked at idne L told ne about the neceting., He
didntt lmcn' the purposc of the ncetinpg. I vent to it and at that time
lcrmad that Elshoff had bought !ine L. I renenber that

and if I reecall corrcctly hc said that the neeting vas de-

cide Thcthzr ye vould join U.i%'.. or stey vith P, A. I do not roncober
any discussion cbout this, but a standing votec vas tzken and every one
voted to join U.l%l.

When I first lcarned that Elshoff had bought the rine I fclt that
: e vould have to join U,'.7.. to keep ry Job, I knev that Itinc B vas

: U..nVW. and felt that Elshoff vould not opcrate ifinc A under PulLhe I
: think thnt ost :ien fclt as I did, that Elshoff vould not open liine 4
unlesg it vas Umted. I nover honrd anything about operating lMdine L
throurh !fine B,

W, ftor the nen voted to join U,1L.° « sonceone sent after Bdnundson
and he cane over, bring sonc nenbership cards vith hin, ¥Ye vanted to
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Ree JOMN I, L IO, 3 AL, o .

INTERVIE 1.ITH ask hirn vhat vould happen to the cxoncrated weasbers
of P.l%.... and he said they could cone in U.l.T.,., that
(Continu: is, thosc who had rorked at }idine 4.

"I vas not threatencd or intinidated in any vay to influence my vot-
ing for U.lWVW. I vas old, and had a Job at Mtinc 4 and I felt that if ve
didn't join U.ltl. we wouldn't 2o back to vork. I knor vhat had happened
at 7ine B and felt that Elshoff woulcd not open the !tine . under P.M.A.

J sisned a U.M%W'.. card at thc above mectine and don't recall attending any
nther nectings, Conditions arc sbout the sane at Mine A now as they vere
uncer Pafielie

1

o,
e
e 4

"] have recd the above stntenent and declare it +9 be true and

¢correct.
/s —

8
7Y

v

W itnessed:

/S/ F
ccial wgents, F.B.I.,

U.5. Dept. of Justice.n
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_is not mentally alert and appeared to be unable to follow a logical
i

Re;  JOIN L. LIS, ®T AL,

was interviewed by Special
hgents and ﬁm
September 13, at Springfield, Tllinois.

ne of questioning, It is not felt that he vould make a desirable
vitness, He furnished the following statement,

nSpringfield, Illinois
September 13, 1943.

"T malie the folloving voluntary statcmont
to an both of vhom I knovw to be

Spec gonts in the Fedcral Burcau of Investigation. No threats
or promiscs have been made to me to induce me to make a statement.

"I was bom
at finc A in

and started working

I am still cmployed thore and nov reside at

I joincd U,M.b, vhen I started at Mine A and
.li.s, vhen the rest of the rnon did, I joined P.K.A.
becausc the majority did.end I had no perticular fecling for onc union
over the other, P.M.A. got along all right with the mcn and the com-
pany.

"In the spring of 1941 thc mine shut down and that summer I lcarned
that dlshoff had bought idnc A, I got a letter from HRyan telling of
this, and it wrs also in the paper, No one approachod me to join
U » and I didn't givc it much thought,

"Somctimc in Scptamber I saw a notiec in the paper telling of a
mceting of the mon at idine 4 to be held ot the Elkt's Club. I attonded
this mcoting vhich I felt vas to be held to sec vhat would be done
about opcning kinc A, Rearly all of tho men from Mine 4 vere &t
this mecting. The nen vore talking among themselves for a vhile
and finally somconc, I don't romcmber vho, got up and said we should
vote ond sce if the fellovs vanted to mo back to U,MU. 4 standing
vote vas takon and the nen voted to join U.M.W. Tho men clcetod
officors then, and Ednundson came over and talked for 2 vhile, Ve
all signed up for U.M.b.. then,

n] joincd U.). .. because the rest of the fellev's did, and also,
I had belongoed before and nover had any trouble with them,

"T have rcad the cbove statcrient and declare it to be true and
corrcct.,

'
% itnesscs
/s/ Spocial izonts, FBI

U. S, Dept. of Justice®

- 261 -



R G e

O
o

Rey, JOHN L. LEWI3, ET AL,

INTERVIE: V.ITH was interviewed by Special
AN onc U
Springfield, S an September 13, 15G43. BHe

is m years of age, has a poor memory and under no circumstances
You ¢ raxe a good viitness, He furnished the following signed statement.

nSpringfield, Illinois
September 13, 1943,

"I, residing at make

>_folloving o a atenent to and

* both of who have identified themseclves as Speclal Agerts 1n
the Federal Burcau of Investigation. No threats or promises have

been made to me to induce me to make a statement. At the present

timc I am uncmployed.

u] was bomrm and have
been a mincr for thc past years, irs ited
Mine Yorkers mF and I started to work at Mine 4 in about q

Lt that time I ™0s a nember of ULMLU. In 1932 I joined P.lLA. an
continucd Working at !tinc L. Conditions verc good under P.M.A., tho
officers verc wcll likod and the union got along finc with Mine 4
officials,

"In thg spring of 1941 liine . shut down for the summcr, as it had
in the past. Somctime thot summaer Elshoff bought Mine A, I first
leamcd of it through sonc fricnds, I don't recall exactly vho told
me, I remombor going to a mceting at the UM hall and signing up
for U.l.l.. I had bcoen told that if ve didntt join U.ifT.. the mine
rould not open up. I didn't want to join U.¥LT., but I felt that T had
to if I vanted to vork, I don't rumember hearing anything about vworking
Kinc i through Mine B, I do not rcomember going to any other meetings
othzr than the onc I mentioned before,

hos read the above statonent to ne,

/s/ S
Wiitncsses
/s/ Special lgonts, FBI
U.S. Dept_ of Justic*n
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Re: JOMN L. LEWIS, ET AL. ’ .
TERVIEN WITH was interviewed
Special Agents and
on September 13, at opringfield, Illinois,

He is years of age and unable to read, He appears mentally
sluggish and does not understand questions put to him. He furnished
the fellowing signed statement:

"Springfield, Illinois
September 13, 1943

"I q
»
make the following voluntary statement to
an both of whom have identified as op~:cial Egents

in the Federal Bureau of lnvestigation, No threats or promises have
been made to me to induce me to make a statement,

"I was born mand when I was
years old L started workang a ne A, At that time I joined

LMow, and I am still employed at Mine A,

"I joined P.M,A. in 1932 but inasmuch as I was onlyq
yrs. old then, I didn't know much about unions and one was as good
as another. ‘he mine shutdown in the spring of 1941 and that summer

1 got a letter from Ryan telling that he had sold Mine A to Elshoff,
I also saw this in the paper. At that time I didn't know what Elshoff
would do, whether he would open under P,M.A, or United. We had been
satisfied with P.M,s, and had bezn getting along well with Ryan,

“The ornly meeting I attended during this time was held at the
Elk's Club, Nearly all of the men from Mine ~ were present at this
meeting. As 1 recall, sked if the men wanted to join
U, #,, a standing vote was en and the men voted to join U. Ww.
after the vote was taken the men sent for “dmundson who came over
and talked to us. I don t remember what he talked about., No threats
were made Yo me to make me join U.M.w, I joined U.M.w, because the
rest of the men did, they all stood up and I did too., 4s far as I am
concerned, ore uwnion is the same as another.

*The above statement has been read to me by_
W -r¢ ! declare it to be true and correct,
#/ .

) Special Agents, FBI
) U.S. Dept_ of Justice"

14 TTNESSES

|
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RE: JUHNW L. IF.IR, ET AL,

®After the man leeding the meeting told us that we ocould
not go back to work at Mine A unless we jJjoined U.M.W.,
the mj:‘g);y a majority vote decided to join the U.M.%w.
411 o ew that Elshoff wonted tho U.K.7i. in Yine 4 be-
cause of the trouble that hod hoppened in MHine B, and we knew that we could
rct work in Mine a unless we signed up with U.M.T..

"I den't ¥mow if any U.N.T. crgenizers were at this mecting, but
they could hnve been thore, After the vote by the men, Ray Edmundsen came
irto the mecting, made & little tolk, end left the mecting. I den't reccll
what he said,

whon the men signed up with ULM.00,, T think {l:ot they felt om I
did. I nceded o job, and if I did not jein the U.L.UW., I felt that I would
I

not be eble to werk in lUine A, fclt the intention of the mine company was
to get Ul intc the mire, btut was not sure that they would not work in the
P.llsia I figured thot the only thing thet I eculd do wae to join the U.M.w.,
sc I joined of my own frze will. No force was used on me te meke me join
the U.ll.. I went home right after the meeting.

"Under the U.k.w. conditions werc just the same and as good as
they were under P.k.A. as far os I an ccncerned, the U.llhe is just as
sctisfactery es the PuJl,A. I was just as setisfied with tho Pl A. es I sn
with UK.\« Either union was 0.X, for me as long es the leaders were honest,

Mhen I first heerd thet Elshoff had bcught Mine 4, I did not think
that the union wculd have to chengee whon I heard that Elshoff wanted toirun
botbh mines under the same union, I kmew thet I would have to join the U.M.3.
if I wanted tc work in Mine 4o 1 kmew this from the talk that I heard from
the men who woerk in the minces. I den't know any particular person who told

| M. Etlaotn~ nd e '
re this. 1 nlsc heard that Slsheff was y.i.c.nu.r.,ug to run Vinc & thrcugh the

Zine B shoft if the miners did not join U.E.i. No cne talked tc me about
Jeining U.M.%..

"I had been porfectly sctisfied with P.M.4., but 211 of the circum-
stences which I have told about sbove made me think that it was nccessary
for me to join the U.X.i.. if I wanted to work in Mine A. :

"This stotement consisting of this and two cther typewritten peges
hzs been read to nme, and I state that it is true to the best of my knewleodge

tnd recollection.

=)
Seltnesses:
wgents, FBI, Springfield, Ill. .
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETiL

Y. -
field, .y Wes 1nterviewsa & & residence on

September 16, 1943, by Special Agents”mﬂ
m Thie man understands English very well, end o&rn speak
ngiisn cohorently. He said he is willing to testify if neceasary. He

stoted thot he hss no oriminal record,

INTERVIEW WITH

" Springfield, Ill.
Septamber 16, 1943

"I meke the following voluntary etate~ -
ment to and whom I know +¢ be Spnoial hgents
of the Federzl Bureau of Investigation, of my own frec will, with no threaz.

or promiscs mede ma.

"1 am living ot
end em working at Mine A, I wos
to the United Stntes in I booame o oitizen b

I jeined tre United Mine Yorkors
was 6 membor of that union until 1934, whon I bogan working et Mine 4,
and joined the Progressive Mine Workers of fmericn., I rojoined the U.MJ.NW,
when all tho men at Mine 4L did in 1941. I nevor held an offioce in any
union. Of the two unlons, I preferred the P.M.4i. & little, although therse
isn't a lot of differonce between it cnd the U.MJ.W. In P.MJi. meotings,
mon were nllowed to spesk up, whilo you oton't do it in U.M.V. meotings.

Springfield, Ill.,

"I hoerd from somo men that ELSHOFF had bought Mine & from
RYiN. We wondered about it, boecouse I hed heard that ELSHOFF was supposed
to be broke, and wondered how ho got tho monsy to buy it. 4s soon as I
hoard that ELSHOFF had bought tho mino, I felt that I would have to join
V.M., to keop my job, bectuse ¢f what hod happoned ot Mine B, I wos not
contacted by anyone ebout joining thoe U.M,W., and I don't remember muoch
convorsation about going U.M.W,. to evoid trouble at Mine 4.

"I hecrd at a P.M.i. mooting that Blshoff wos going to work
Mine L through Mine B, and had sont an entry toward Mine i from Hire B.
Lt thie moeting I henrd o report thot ELSHOFF would put one hundrod men
in Mine L and pull coal put through Mino B. Therc had been o comnittee
that had met with FLLCETTI, and F.ICETTI mny havo told the comnitteoe this.
I don't know where tho report started. I think thet thie report was &
bluff on the part of ELSHOFF, end theot it oouldn't be done. I heard other
stories about whot ELSHOFF was going to do; I can't remember them now, but
I think thoy werce all & bluff to gut tho mon to join tho U.MJNW. I don't
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RB: JOHN L. LBAIS, ETLL

any -h ahotit RISOAOFT savine

ner
emanbc ~td \uh—u A hind &L NPA & "‘-J -"h

that he planned to operate l(ina A with the U.N.NW,

men. There was & lot of talk in this meeting,

3 wondering what ELSHOFF going to do, but I don't
know of any committee being appointed.

ramamhar 'h “

"I went to a P.M.A, meeting ot K. C. Hell on & Bunday aftcr-
noon. 4 big man, whose name I don't know, oonducted the mseting, and sald
it was best for the men to stick together mnd join the U.MW. if we wanted

PO PP ared A Ao i) s - -
to work, and if we wanted to avoid troubls like Mins B had, Aftsr ths vois

to ge U.M.7,, EDMUNDSON spoke to the men, and said ho would waloome us baok.
He said the mine would open &s soon &s possible, and that we wouldn't have

- to pay en initietion fee. There hod been sevornl meotings hst before thisz
1 at Progressive Hall, but I donft remember any committi.s beir.g appointed,
or anythlng epecial going on.

"Since the U.MJ. has been beok at the mine, things are
about as they were under P.M.A., although they might have besn o little
better under P.M.h., The only resson I rejoinsd U.M.W. wa p my Job

at Mine i,

(12

"The fcregoing, consisting of two pages, has been reecd to
mo and I state it is true to the best of my knowledge.

/+/

Wiitnesses:
— 2 22— .

!pac:.| al !gents, !!!

Springfield, I1l."
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Ba, JOIm¢ L, TENIS, BT AL

' residence on September 16, 1943, by Special
Agents qm” *mm and
understends English very well, He said over ng oontained in

the steterent set forth below it true and correct, but hs declined

to sign the stetemont claiming that it would be cmbarressing for him
if ho cids He would not claborato upon thie stotoments It is beliowed
thot his fothor who previously had rofused Yo sign a
statomont without tho approvel of hie attorney, hed told”not

to sign any stotemcnte. _dou not appear to be I porson of

strong churceter.

The following stetomont wre cxecutcd by —s

*Springfiold, Ill,
Soptember 16, 1943.

"I, mcoke the following stotoment froely
cnd volunterily and *w}m havo
identificd themeclvoe to me ce Specicl ugents © ¢ rocornl Burocu of

Invcetigation. No thrcats or promieoe hivo boen mode to mo to
obtzin thir stetemeont.

"I preeently roeide ot
ogrod ¢t Fine i I wos bor

I stortod teo vork ot #inc A
Joincc the Unitod Mine Vorkeree In 1932 I joincd tho Progresesive ¥ine
Yorkore of Ancriec whon all tho rost of tho mincre didse The ochongo
to Foilidiie madc no difforcenec o, Howovor, it =coemod to me thot tho
duos in F.¥.l. voro o littlc higher thon thoy were in UlifW,

cnd om

"I rccd in tho ncwspapors thot Elshoff hod purohceod ldno A
from ¥re Rycn. &t thot time I weos doing somo o-rpentor works I mot
wp tomn ono dry, cnéd ho osked me if I wentcd to work at
1TANnC L scid thot the mine wae going to opon with o U.L,¥. controot,
and that if I wantcd to work in ¥ine & I would have to join tho UMY,

"In the carly foll of 1941 I diéd not go to eny of the union
mzctingss I joined tho U.Y.VW. a2t the U.E.W, hecdquartere on tho day
beforc I vwent beck to vwork ot Yino /. I had to work to support my
fomily, and 4f I vworted to work in Yino A I had to join Uell,™e It
rcclly mado no éiffercnoo to me to which union I bolonged, cithor tho
Feiledie or tho U.M.V. would hove boon O.KE.

®The only peroon vho over tclked to mo cbout this mattor wes
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Re; JORN L, LEVIS, ET AL

- pr _ 1 never heard any other digoussions
or: the matter.
continued

"I have read this statement and state that it 1s
true to the best of ry knowledge and recollection.

- said everything in thir stetemsnt is true, but
doclinca to sign 10, saying that it would be embarrassing for him if
ho did.

Spocial Agont, F.B.I., Springfileld, Ill.
Speeltl Agent, FuBele, Springficld, Ill.

H-16-43."
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"I presently reside o 7
Springfield, J11,, and am employed in Mine A. was
m In!}) came to the United States an

i
]
i
;

—

RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Springfield,
I1linois, was interviewed &t his residence on
September 15, 1943, by Special Agents
During the interview
was rrecent, 3 nd understands English well, He wasg
friendly, btut was reticent., He said that he has always preferred the
MW to the FPMA. refused to sign the statement set out below
without the consent anc approval of hies attorney. He said he did not
know the name of his attorney, but admitted that it was the attorney for

the 11, YJ=1¢ that no one had told him mot to cooperate with
Federal Agents and to refuse to sign any statements., He said that he has

ITFEVIEW WITH

always declined to sign any statements. however, said all the
facts set forth in the statement are true an ;at he will stick to the

truth,

"Springfield, I11,
September 15, 1943

"y, make the following stutement freely and volun-

tarily to ana“who have identified them-
selves to me as Specilal Apentls ol the reueral suredu of Investigation,

¥o threats or promises have been made to me to obtein this atatement,

States Springfield, Ill., in

became & ¢iltizen o [

started to work in Mine A, At that time,

"About
I was in the United Mine Tiorkers Uniom, Io 1932 I joined the Progressive

Mine Horkers of America with the rest of the miners, 1 went along with
the majority of the miners, Personally I would have prelerred to have
UMN at Mine A because I had always liked UMW, All the time ] was in PMA

1 would have preferred to be in UMW,

"I read in the ncwspapers that Yr, Ryan had sold or transferred
his interest in Minc A to Mr, Elshoff, 1 did not have any ideas as to how
this change would affect me. 1 remember that I heard some of the miners
talking in town and saying that the mine was going to sign & contract with
67, but I did not hsar anything about the miners having to join TIMN to
save their jobs at Mine A, :

"I did not go to any PMA meetings in the swmmer or fall of 1941,
I don't recall signing up with UMV, It seeme to me that I merely started
to pay dues to UMW, When I went back to work at Mine A, it felt good to
be back in ULW, I don't know anything about any discussions or talks in
meetings of the unions in the summer of 1941,

- 270 -



‘ Cc - - 0

RE: JOEN L. LEWIS, ET AL

{
=

INTERVIEW WITH "Conditions ot Mine A now ere just as good under
ULl es they wore under PlA,

continued)

"I have hod this stetement consisting of this
ond one othar hondwritten page road to me, and I state thaot 4t is true
to the bost of my knowledge and recollection.

”declmed to sign
& stotomont without the con-
scnt and approvoal of his attor-

ney, but admitted the truth of
the focts contcined heroein,

Miitneescs:

7 —

Speclal AFCTITE, I's De 1.

Springfield, I11."
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REt JOEN L. LEWIS, ETAL

czvrzccz: Y ©:-:-cficlc, -
H lincis, was intorviowed et his rosidenco on Septombor 18
1943, by Spootal Agonts (NN #
mpoaks end rstands English vory woll. Tho stavemont sot
or ow was road to ho #cid ovorything in it was truo. Ho do-
clinod %o siin it! saying that it was agninst his polioy to sign eny kind

of o papag= . nid thot no ono hed told him not to sign o statomont

4okon by Fodorel Agonts nnd olso addod that ho has not beon in any kind
of trouble.

" . Springfiold, Illinois
N Soptombor 18, 1943

"I meko the folloving voluntary statemont to
_and whom I know to bo Spocial Agonts of tho
odorel Buroou of Investigntion, of my own froo will, with no throats or

promisgs mde to mo.

"I am living o Sprinrfiold, Il-
and om working at Mino
I bogan working at Mine 4 in
thoe Unitod Mino Workers ot thet timo. I Joined the Progrossive Mine Workors
of Amorioo in 1932, and rojoined tho U.M.W. in 194l. Tho éwitesh to PNA in
1232 modo no difforence to me,., I nofithor favored or opposod it, I am

only interostod in moking & living, and stiok with tho majority of the men

in cnything thoy want to do.

linois

"I saw in tho nowspapor thot RYAN hed sold Mine 4 to
ELSHOFF. I hnd modo up my mind thot I wontod to koop on working nt Mino 4,
ond if all tho men wont U.M.W., it was oll right with mo, Jjust so I eould
kaap my job. Bocauso of 21l I hud hoord of tho troublc at Mine B, under
ELSHOFF, I folt thot I probably wouldn't heve & job if, for ony roason, I
didn't wont to join UMW, T didn't hoar any rumors ubout ELSHOFF pulling
cocl from Mine 4 through Mino B, or thot ELSHOFF wns going o work Minc A
only with U.M.W, mon.

"I didn't go to any mootings hold by tho P.M.A. union in
Soptombor of 1941, and don't know anything that wont on. Ko ono approcshod
mc bofore tho purchose to join the U.MW. I signed up with tho U.M.WH, at
" U.M0,., Hall. I was told to go to thoir hondguartors to sign up with thom,
Just boforc the mino oponod. I don't romombor who told mo about it. I sow
P o lot of mon signing up thoro, and I folt thot I had to sign too, &f I
E ’ wanted to koop my job.
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

NTZRVIE{ WITH "Sinco I've boon working under U.M.W. again at Mno 4, I
hoven't notiood any groat difforonco in conditions at tho
CONWT INUED mino. As I scid boforc, tho union in control doosn't .
moko any differonce to mo, Just sc I ocn work and keop

my jObo

"I hovo roed tho forogoing, consisting of o littlo more
thon onu page, and stoto it is truo te tho bost of my knowlodgo."

statod that ovorything hoe said in this stato-
mout is true, but doclined to sign.

AP

ep N ity

Spocial Agonts, FBI
Springfield, Il1,"

*

el
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

M !pr:.ngl'!e!!, !!!!nols, WB.S !nternl ewe! !n !s rosi!enoe

‘on Saptember 16, 1943, by Bpecial Agents
and DS T)is man undarstands and speaks Engiich we

-idld o dhd W SARSLL WRAAWELFA R VR AL WL WS aS - Senbadi el LA
enougg to !os!!!y, WEZL“GI!'A he i8 willing to do. He said he has no oriminal
resord.

n Springfield, Ill.
September 16, 1943

"I make the following voluntary
e statement to an whom I kmow to be Bpenial
- Arents of the Fsdars wann of Investipgati , of my own fram gilli with

1
&

sk il LS TLUeI Rl Lul'e = 5

oot
n zatio
no force used, and no threats or promise

"I em living at Springfield,

Ill., and am working et Mine A, I was born

* I begen working at Mine A i:—and Joined the United Mine
workxers in that year. I joined the Progressive Mine Workers of Amerloa in
1932, and rejoined the U, M. W, in 1541, 1In 1932, when we switched from
U. M. W. toP. M, A, I was in favor of the switeh beocause I was not matis-
fied with the way LEVWIS was running the union. In all the time I wan a
member of the P.M.A. I was eatisfied until toward the last, just before I
Joined U.N.¥%:., when I grew dissatisfied because the dues were too heavy.
The P.M.A, needed the same upkeep &s the U.M.W., and didn't have the
membership to take care of the expense as well as U.M.W, Then, toc, the
P.M.A, didn't have the power the U.M.W. did.

"] gaw in the newspeper that ELSHOFF had bought Mine
A from RYAN. It was & surprise to me, and I didn't think it would affect

wir ik hansusa +ha mina wonld have tn ba worirad. and if wa navar struak
ux.y JUU’ WOWEWAUD WwilT MV Puudsuw 1Ry W e TTwa Ay YA me TTW Saw Y e - AR

together, we'd be the ones to work the mine. No one talked to me &bout
joining the U.M.W, previous to thet time. I heard, from some of the

other men, that ELSHOFF might operate Mine A through Mine B. I heard

that he might bs doing this to save the overhead of two shafts, and I

knew that both mines ocould be operated out of the same shaft. I don't
now if this rumor was spread for & bluff, to get men to Join the U.M.W.,
or not. I also heard about this time, that ELSHOFF would operate Mine A
under a U.M.W, oontract, which he had already sigmed. I thought thia ni:ht

....... Leoer o all +tha ¢rsubla thav had hed at Mina gi and tha

be 80, Yesause I knew of all ths troudls wney ag M

ELSHOFF had U.M.W. at Mine B,

"Shortly after I heard these stories, because I needed
a job, I went to Mine B for a job. The boeses there told me to hang
on for a while, that Mine A would open up in ten days or so. I knew

q one of the bosses at Mine B, but I don't remember if he was
the one that told me this or not.

=ry s
- Lig =



2E: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

NTERVIEM W "I went to only one P.M.A. meeting during this time,
# and that was held &t the Elks Club, on a Sunday.
(CONT [WUED The meeting was for the purpose of trying to de

what the men would do. There were some P.M.A, officials there and

nd some other men did most of the talking., A cheirman was eleo

for the meeting, end tellers were also elected, put the questions
to the men, whether they wented to go U.M.W., or stey P.M.A. He said that
all the mon would go the way the majority went. Ballots were prepared,
there was & secret vote, each man putting his ohoice on & piece of paper,
and when the votes wers counted, wo werse told that the U.M.W. had a

ma jority. After the vote was announced, somoone suggested that EDMUNDSON
be invited to come over. He oame cover and sald thet he was glad all the
men were back togsther again, that there had been & lot of troubls, but
that was all ended now, Beforo the voto, in telking to the men around
there, it soocmed to me that most of the mon seemsd to favor the U.M.N.,
and to got it over with.

"Since that time, there hasn't been much difference
under the U.M.W, from what it was under the P.M.A., except that thore's
possibly less wrangling.

"I have read the forogoing, oonsisting of about three
pages, and stoted that it is true as woll as I ocan raomembor,

/+/ N
Speciul !gonls, FBI

Sprinmgficld, I11,"

4 kg
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RE: JOHN L, LEVIS, ET AL

— 1nois, was interviewed &t his reslidence on
Scptenober 17, 1943, by Special ixgentsmm
m speaks, rcads, and undersands &
sullicient.ly vell to testify. He said he is willing to testify. He elaimed

to have n» 2riminal record.

The follewing signed statement was obtaincd I‘rom—

"Springfield, Ill.
Septenber 17, 1943

ake the following voluntary stateient to

an whorn I know to bc Special #gents of the
ederz]l Bureau of lInvestigation, of my own frec will, with no threats or
prouiscs nade to me.

17

Springfield, I11.

T an living o and an working
at Panther Creek Mine #2. was born and
cane to the United States in I was naturalized 1 at vpringfield,
I was a nember of 2 union and when I came tc this country in- 1

was switched to the United ¥ine workers., I joined the Progressive Mine

workers of anerj i I was working at Peabody Yine No. 57. InF
or of the Peabody Local, I .ave never rejolnc. ..
the U. e n uugus €gan working at iline A, and worked there until

- AT anr A Aam 2 AT o als wrlaa XA Pemrnasd
‘5PI J.J. o1 J..‘jQ.L, WILUII hlll- L.J.l.llb CLODEU u.unu. J. U..L\.I..l.l U BU b2l 4 HA.IGLI. AU WERSRIOW I.I.P

that fall, becausc I didn't want to change fron P.M.4. to U M.W. In all the
tinc I was in the P.M.a., I was entirely satisfied with thc union, and 'uas in
favor of the original switch fron U.M,H. to P.l.a. in 1932,

"] read in the paper that Elshoff hal bought Mine & from Ryan. Aafter
hearing what hal gone on at Mine £ in the switeh frou P.M.i. to UMWW., I °
felt that the same thing might happen at Mine 4. I felt, when I saw the notice
of the sale, that I wouldn't have a job unless I joined the U.MH, Aftep ]
saw this notice in the paper, although I was ncver approached by anyone 10
join the UM W., I heard that the U,l.LV. was circulating a petition to got a°
m235rity at the mine, I don't knw how I heard this, for no onc came to nc with
eny such petition. Therc werc several runors circulating about this time, one
Eay to the effect that Elshoff would work Mine * through Mine B, another that he
i would operate the mine only with U,M.'/. men. These runors just added to the'
. feeling I had that I no longer had a job, becouse I would never join the U.K,T7,

nifter Elshoff bought the nine, I went to a regular P.M.A. neeting, held

, at Fropgressive Hall, at which meeting there was a discussion about joining the

N UMM, T think mwas chairnan of this nceting. and old

,E nan had a lot t5 say in the discussion, and favored a swi to the
U.M.u. Some men, whose naunes I can't reuenber, spoke in favor of the P.M.A.,
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RE: JOHN L. LE:IS, ET AL

INTERVIE i WITH but nothing was decided at this mecting, as to what
the future action of the nen would be, X don't re-
(continued penber anything beinz said or done about a committee

being appointed to sec Elshoff 'at this meecting.
Lnother mceting was scheduled for the followin: Sunday, at 2 neutral place.
I didn't ;0 to this plannecd meetin:, or any others at all,

§4 |
!
§

PPN T

BT novor wo
bcat up there. I don't know whe told me, or who the men were. I also heard
thath and some of the others fron Mine © were doin; the beating,

I don't know anything more about this. Cn a Tueaday after the Sunday meeting
nentioned above, which I did not attend, at which all tie men switched to U,
Hoiey * who had bcen on the P.M.4, Pit Cormittee, met ne on the
street and toll ne that the next dzy was the last day oen could join UM%,
ani _o back to work, and thot I'd better join up U.M.U. with the rest of the
wen, He din't threaten me in any way.

nt back to Mine &, but T heard that some of the nmen were

¥ ] B A W e ASLFLAS LE . - e ——mrmE Vs e

I have read the foreioin-, consisting of two pazes, and state that it
is true to the best ‘of uy knowled :e.® '

/!

, 9pecial a ont, F.B,I., Sprin field, Ill.
Special &.cnt, FBI, Springfield, I1l.%
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Re: JOBN L. LE«wIS8, ET AL.

INTERVIES wITH as interviewed by Bpecial hgents q
- and Although as sincere an
cocperative he had no information of wvalue to ;iutant

case., There is set forth below the signed statement executed by

"Srringfield, Illinois

September 15, 1943
make the following voluntary statement to
both of wham I know to be Special Agents in

"I
—
erel Bureau c! investigation. No threats or promises have been made

tc me tc induce me to make a stetement,
I ceme to the U.S. in‘
ceme back from the U.8. army

"I was born
end became & U.S. citizen in
I now werk at Mine & end reside I started mining in

and joined U.K.w. et thet time. , when thne State went Pro-
gressive, I joined P.K.A. snd at that time I was working et Peabody #53.
I startc’ at Mine A in 1935 end was satisfied with P.kK.A.

d in August of that
year, I aid

not come out unti » . M Mine & haed gone United
LKine worker, My wife had sent me a card and I signed it while I was at

* which was the way 1 joined U.X.%W. I don't Jnow what happened

wnile 1 wes away, oxcept that the mine was s0ld and the men joined U.M.w.
It doesn't meke any difference to me which union I belong to, The above
statement was read to mc by, and it is true and correct,

' .

WitneBsed:

!pc-.cial Lgents, F,B.I.,

U.s- DEPt. of Justice.

iine & closed

:
:
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

INTERVIE{ WITH Springfiold, Illinois, wos ;n-

S torviowod et his rosidonco on Soptomber 18, 1943
Spooinl hsonts E ond
undorstonds and spocks English & clontly well to tostify. 0 tomen

sot forth bolow was read to him, gnd he stotod that overything in it is truo,
Howovor, ho doclinod to sipgn it. s0id thot no ono had told him npt.

to sign any stotomont piven by him to Fodoral Agonts. Ho said ho hos no
criminal rocord. ¥

" Soptombor 18, 1943
Springfienld, Illinole

- "I moko the following voluntary stotomont to
-nd whom I knew tc bo Spocicl Agonts of tho
Fodorcl Buroou of Investiretion, of my own froo will, with no throots op

prerd sos medo mo.

"I on living ot
am werking ot Mine L. I was born
the United Statos in I booome & oitlzon irtuo of having
sorvod in tho World War. I bogan working at Mino A in hoving boon-

a mombor of tho U.M.. sim* I joinod tho Progrossivo Mino Workors
in 1932, when ell tho mon at Mindg 4 switchod ovor, I rojoinod tho U.M.N. -
in 1941, ;

"In tho surmor of 1941, I wus working .’mq
oand didn't soo enything in tho popors about tho salo of Mino i. I didn}
know anything about it being sold, or anything obout it, until ono day, .
soro men, whoseo name I con’t romombor, told mo thero was going to bo o -
moeting of all tho mon ot tho Elks Club, I didn't know the purposo of tho
meoting, until I got thoro. prosided at tho mooting, and tho
discussien wos whothor to join the U.i.W. Or not. I wos in tho baok of ‘tho
room, and didn't pay much attonticn to what wos going on., I don't remombor
who put tho quosticn of P.M4. or U.MM, to the mon, and don't romomber who
tock part in the discussion. I votod to join tho U.M.W, at that mooting,. "
boccusoe everycno soomod to bo in faver of it, and not for any particulap: -
roason, It doosn't mcko any difforence to mo whioh union is in, and °
conditins havo boen Just about tho samo o tho mine wndor U.M.W. that tboy :
woro undor P.M.A, . .

"This stotomont has boon road %o mo, and I stato !.t i.l truo
to tho best of my kncwlodzoe.

-
-

4

e
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETLL

INTZRVIEN WITH ”stﬂtod that ovorything in this stotomont s
uc, but doelinod to sign it.

ORT INUED Spooicl Lgont, Bpringfiold, Ill,
poelul Agont, FBI, Springfiold, I1l,%

|
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HE: JOHN L. LE.JIS, ET AL

+

this interview advised he has no cr
cntircly conperative but did not appear to have a very _jood knwledi:e of
pertinent mztter, He is above avera. ¢ in intclli.ence for a miner. It is
felt that in the event he is eallel as a witness he will be only fair.

- ave the followin_ si ned stateonents

Spr1| n, ! 1| c!a. » !!..

Sept. 18, 1943

" zive the followin,: information t_
why are known to ne to be Speecial & ents of the
F.B.I. 3 ce1s or pronises have been nade me to pet e to «iwve this

stctement. I an workin: at minc 4 85 2 driver, I have been there about
years, I was born I have becn &
citigzen since 2bat

nI was— on vacetion when the switch from UMT t~ PMA was
male when T canme back 1 joined Plia., .While the PMA was our union I was
satisfied with then, .

1 43 Special #..ecnts
interviewed

. hen Elshoff bouzht Mine &+ I ot a letter tellin: ne of this., ‘hen
I ot this I talked with the others and we all felt there was nothin; to
d» but .y to U. LK. 7., because Plshoff had teken th: mine over & if wo 2idn't
Join over there woull be n> job fur us. At the time Elshoff took over
Mine A" a couple »f fellows from P.M.i, cape to sec me and said they would
help us if we stzyed cut & T diin't Joinm ULK. ., N2 one fron U K 57 came to
see nc. I heard that #lshoff i ht tcke the cozl from Mine "a® through
Mine "B" if we didn't join U,M..w, I don't recall hearin, that Elshoff
woul:l keep cine # ¢losed if we didn't join U,M... but what I heard amounted
to the same thin,. Fron hearin: thesc thin s I felt I would have to join
U.M.0h. 4f T wanted to o back to Mine A" to wirk,

*I attendez = spccial meetin . at P.M.A. hall where they had some .
ar-unent anc a fiht {iswn stairs. The P.Y.hA. wen wanted to decide what
we ¢ould dn about ettin, the mine opened but the officers wouldn't let .us
and the nectin: was clised., T fcel the P.M.i, officers should have let
the ien have a chance to tolk all they toll us was to stery at and not o
back. *he pen tricd to appoint a comittee to see what could bc Adonc but
the »fficers wouldn't let then.

"] attenied a neetin at the Reduans Holl this was to see if they could

set a najority, ennsu;h 144 n:t show up 8- they had a meetin  at the Elks Clnu.

- 281 -



G - G

RE: JOHN L, LE.JIS, ET AL

INTERVIE, JTH They then decided to hold & nmectin: at thc Elks Club.
ﬂ T think both of these were advertised in the paper. At
continue the Elks Club neetin;; the men decided to 70 un baek to
UMW, so there would not be any troublc likc at Mine ®B%,

* was in char.e of the neetin:. We had a standin: vate to
Zccide whather or not vy o back to UMW, and all of wus woted for it. I

voted for U.lLV,. boczuse I wanted to o boeck to work. Edmundson came aver
befor. it was over and gave a tclk. He said the nmen should all be back in
UM, and weleomed us back. We si ned up for UMY, riht there that day.
I was n-t on any comdttee at this time. I did not ;0 to Elshuff's or
Edmndson's office after the nmeetin .

®Since ths return :f UMW, in 1941 thin s at Mine # are about the
sanc as under P.M.a. It uakes no difference to we which Uni -n we have,

"] have had . ,ent’ read this 3 pa. e statenent t> ne and it is all
e

trus and correct to th 5t 2f my knowled e and 1s as I have told it to
the Aents. I an si nin, this »f ryy own free will,"

/+/ W
Titn )
!pecll ai cnt FoB.I.

L] -I.

3

St. Poul, Minn,®

Sprin field, Il1,
Sept. 18, 1943

{
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Re: JOWN L, LEWIS, ET AL.

prusoon I
_ was interviewed at his ' Septembe

1943 by Special Agents and
—speaks and wnderstands &nglish very well and will 1y
11 necessary. He stated he has no criminal record. He furnished the fol-

lowing signe? statement.

, Springfield, Illinois,

"September 14, 1943,
Springfield, I11,

"y make the followirz statement freely and
voluntarily and m who have iden-
tified themseles to me as opecial Ag&nl5S o e Tederal Bureau

of Investigation. No threats or promises have been made to me to
obtzin this statement.

"I presently resi

ates citizen in Springfield, Ill., in

"1 begar. to work in line/abou and quit working there
in 1642, Before 1932 I was a member of the United kine Aorkers,
but I never was an officer of that union or any other union. In
1632 I was ir favor of the switch from U.¥.W. to the frogressive.
Mine eorkers of america, I thought the P.M.A., would be a better
union., After 1932 T was satisfied with P.Y.A. and I warted nothing
to do with U.Mq"'-

"as I recall the purchase of Mire A by Zlshoff was announced
in the newspapers, The change in maragement irn l&re A did not bother
me. I did not think it would affect me or my job., Conditions between
P.il.A. 2nd ¥r, Lyzr always had been 0.K,

"No one ever asked me to join the U.M.®. prior to the pur-
chase of aine A by klshoff. When Elshoff bought the mine, I had the
idea that he would try to change the union there because i had heard
of the trouble at line 5 between the management and F.F,A, ard I also
hzard that tlshoff favored U,M.w.

"I heard rmors that &lshoff was going to work Kine A through
Mine B, I beclieve that this was being talked about to force ine A
men to join the U,l..w,.; this was the pressure being used on the
miners in ¥ine A, I never heard any talk that Elshoff would open Hine A
only if the miners switched to U,i,i, shen I heard that lshoff bought
Mine 4, 1 believed that sooner or later the miners in Mine A would
have to join U.M.ii. to work in the mine, I had this idea because of
the trouble that had occurred at =ine o, ard because of Zlshoff's
general reuption of being pro U.M.W,
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"] wert to quite a few P,L,A, meetings, and went
to the ore at P,M.A. hall in Peptember 1941, which was
or:tlnued a regular meeting, I did not go to any of the meet-

ings ir the zlks Club or Kedman's Hall, and d¢id not
krnow anythirg about them until after they happened. I don't remember
any special wnion meetings about that time,

"l was rot elected to any committess to meet with the manage-
ment of Yine #, I did not hear anything about U.L.4. organizers or talk
about joining U..,W., 1 heard that 3 committee of miners contacted
Llsnoff, but i did not hear their report, and + don't know the results of
their meeting.

"after Elshoff purchased Mine A, I went back to work without
signing up with UM« was president of the U.M.#, local at
kine A, and he told my brothir U f I did not join U.Y.d, I could not
vork any more in Mine A, after working about six months at iine A under
zlshoff's marageuent, I quit. I dAd not want to work uhder U M, w, I
don 't remember whethe talked to me before or after U,M,7. signed

3 nantract with Tlehnff
8 wLiilw A br WAL Wld JiddidNa d g

"I d1d rot go to the meeting when the miners voted to join
U.,¥, .., I never did rejoin that Union. I did not take an active part in
union affairs and did not know what went on in union meetings. After
I went back to work in iine 4 I paid dues to U,M.7.., because they were
checked off my pay., I rever did sign a U,M.s. membership card,

#1 have read this statement consistirg of this and one
other typewritten page arnd state that it is true to the best of my

knewledge and recollection,
~/ N
/5 - Special sgent, FBI, Sprirgfield, Il1,
’ ) g ’
» Opecial agent, FBI, Springfield, I1l1,®
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

On September 13, 1943 Special Agents
and

3treet, Springfield inois. During the course o
was observcd that * did not appear to be too bright or reliable,
but he did, however, try to be cooperative to the best of his ability.
It is not believed that would make a reliable witness.

The following signed statement was procured from _

Springzfield, !!

Sept. 13, 1943

i give the following statement to-
o are known to me to be Special fgents
0 e ¥.B.1. No threzts or promises have been made me to procure this

statement.

"I was born T came to the U.S. in
—and beecame a citizen aro I am nov working at them
O+, have been there for about 4 months. For the past 12 yrs. ve

at Mine 4 off and on. I was a digger and driver at Min- wAv, I quit because
I couldn't mzke a living there. When in 1932 i
to P.M... At the time of the switce

INTPRVIED VITH

d“t.he P.M.i.. union from 1932

o P.M.is I was in favor o s. while we
to 1941, ' :

] first hcard that Elshoff had bought NMinec ™i" through reading
of it in the peper. I was not glad of this at the time. When the mine -
opened a man who wanted to go back to work could, but the Co. didn't
care whether he did ~or not, I_ you wanted to work there you had to be a
member of U.H.T. The excuse they geve for this was that it was the same Co.
operating both Mine ", * & "B" and they couldn't have a contract with both
ymion, Mo Co. or Union official told us this_ e Just heard this talk and
felt that it must be the situation. I never had any kick when the P.M,A.
was handling the relationship at mine A. Before the Elks Club meeting a
couple of men came to see me about joining over to the U.M.W. I dont
know who they were. I vnet to one meeting that was the one at the Elks
Club vhere they voted to switch over. I heard that Elshoff might operate
Y¥ine 4 through the line B shaft & at that time, I guess it could have been
done. I didn't pay much attention to this however. ’

%] read about the meeting to be held at the Eiks through

s
rd
'
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

THTERVIET tre papers. (NG -t oo
time. The understanding of the men at this meeting
continue was that if we didn't get mine "A" opened and go back

~ to work there we wouldn't have any work and the only
way we could geot to go back to Mine "A" was as U,M,W. Ray Edmundson, talked
to us at this meeting and assured us that our rights would be fully protected.
It was the understanding then that if we went back as a group we wouldn't
have to pay any iniztion fer. Theore was a standing vote at the meeting and
most of them voted to join U.M.W. and get back to work. I did not belong to
any committees appointed at this time. I wvoted to go U.l.U. because there
was nothing else I could do at that time if I wanted my job at Mine i,
It was our feeling that if wc didn't go U.ld.W. there would be the same sort
of trouble there that they had had at mine #B", I did not go to Edmundsons
office or the Leland Hotel the night of the meeting. There were cards at
this mecting and wc signed up right there. The mine opened shortly after
this neeting., 1 did hear thot Elskoff didn't have any money, but I dont
knov how he got the money to buy Mine "AY,

®Since 1641 under the U.L,W. the dues I believe have gone up
over what thcy werc under the P.L.A.

"I have read this statenent which is written on this and 2 other
pages, it is the truth so far as I know and 4is as I have told it tothe
F.B.I. Arent, I an signing this stotement of my owm free wille

g' -y &'-BoI- (Lﬁ-l“\)
Springfield, I11
Sept. 13, 1943"
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RE: JOHN L. LEJIS, T AL

INTRVIT ~ WITH

aivised that he was not 2 citizen of U, 8.

_ had an excellent reccllection of pertinent events and
if it werc not for the fact he is an alien with—he would
pake a fine witness., Hc was n-st friendly and entircly cooperative at the
tine »f this intcrview,

_ gave the followin.: si.med statcusntt

Sept. 18, 1943

" ive the follawin: information to F
wh> arc knwn to ne t» be Special «’cnts of
the F.B.I. N, threats r pronises have been nolc tu procure this statement.

I canc to the U.S, when 1 was

I 22 now applyin; for my eitizenship papers. 1
: 5 31 to ab ut July 1942 as a di - cr. 1 have nw

becn back since abhut Feb. or March. T went over to PuM.A. in 1932 at

the tinc I didn't knw much abrut it s> I just went alon: with the rest.

I ha* little proferance at the time. I read in 1941 about Elshoff buyin:

Mine "A", It aidn't pake any difference why owned the Mine I was just

worlorin© vhen it would reopen., I was always satisfied with the way P.M./.

naniled thin_s at Minc ®4", Lt the time “lsh:ff bou:ht Minc "." I was not

approazchel cbout |, oin; to UMW, I hear! runors that “lshoff ni ht operate

min: A thru Mine B, I felt I wall be .ut :f 2 job, that he wml! necha-

nise then an’ make 'ne mine »ut of & hear? rupors that “1sholT would
only operate nine A as a U,M... mine 3 tol © us that he would
sece Blsh.ff abut this at the last P.M.4A. meetini. #hen I heard about

this I felt that if I could . et ancther job I would never :;» back,
s:rt of app-ointei hinsclf to sec Elshoff, At one »f the last P,M,4, DoC
in g there was a fi ht r scuffle. I heard of the meetin at Redmans Hall
I heard of the pmeetin  at the
: ub but <1dn't g.o there, 2% wes not a menber of any cormittes and T
dd not o to Elsh:ffs office or Edmilsons after the Elks meetin . I
i iner the U.M.s. at the Miners Bld, on the 7th flsor. *hey hal a majority enl
ﬂy formed a loecal and there was nothing for us to (o but si n up.
vas there and ke tol! us we noed not worry about any picket or any-
i his mcetin  was hell ¢, ;ive us 2 last chance to o aver to U.U.W.

BT was b.rn
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X8, JOHN L. LE.IS, ET Al

-
INTERVIE | 3 before the mine spened. The mine was ;oin: to open as
U.M.W. and you had to sign up if you wanted to work.
continued) Now things under U.K.W, are just about like they were

under P,K.,A. At first it was pretty tough but it is
about the same now. 1 have read this 2 page statement and it is all true to
the best of .y knowledge & belief, I am sipning it of my own free will.®

o
T
E 3 nDaI. Septﬁ 18, 1943

St. Paul, Minn,"

iy
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RE: JOBN L. LEWIS, ET AL

clal Agents

INT { WITH

LT nls nome,
—Springfiald, R ¢ ime of this T ew,

ndvised that he had no criminol rocord, Hms friendly and en-
tircly covporative, he escomed to have a falr knowledge of pertinont metters

but had & goud dotl of trouble expressing himself 4in English., In the ovent
it is decmed advisable to ¢nll him ns a witness, it is felt he will be en-
tirely willing and will meke a foir witness.

-uve the following signed stetemont:

Springfiecld, Ill.
Bopt, 1B, 1943,

"1 em giving this information to D
who huve identified thomselvos ns being Specia on
¢ Fo Be Ie No throets or promiscs hove beon made mo to give this infor-

mation. I was born in yenra ago & I becume o citi-

 ¥5) feC.rs GED, 1 om ot Mine A yuu & started
abou £s ¢ diggor. In 193 changed ovor to F. M. A. as ovorybody

went over & therc wero bectteor conditions & no argumonts or fights, 1

hcard from othcer mon that Bill Rynn sold Minc A & also hoord that Mine A
would stoy shut dowm & that they would tcko conl out of Mine A thru Mine B.
I woent out to Mine A & sc & he said I should woit o while & that
thc mine might re-opon cs I wonteo get my mining poper from him. Several
men, *bzm ancthor man told me that at 1 o'clock the following °
dzy there woulc o moeting ot Rodmen's Hell, elso saild to mo that
he hed seen Elshoff who said that if thoy went over to U. K. We he would ro-
open Mino & otherwisoc hc would lct it shut down,
who is When I saw
incsmuch a8 I wasn't working I told him I would
others did. I wont to meoting at Rednmun Hnll &
he told us that on Sundoy thoro would be o moeting

did not attond the meetings at P, M. A, Hell regording 'l:his mnatter. I wont
to Elk'e Club meeting too & scw Edmundson & 4 other mon but I don't know
when thay camo. startod the whole businese ot t ho Elk's Club,

Yic had & standing voto & s0 did I as I felt if I d4idn't thgy would throw

us out, I did not wunt to go back to U, M. W, but I had to otherwise I
would not hove & job & I did not wont to sec eny trouble. Now at Kino A we
get docked & nevor know why but under P. M. A. we wero told & thenwe hed
Pit Cormitteo but now undor U, H. W. Just cbout 6 or 6 mon run the whok
local & wo miners don't have a thing to scy cny more. It nover wna like
this undor P. M. A. At the Elks Club Edmundson snid if wo signod up then
4t wouldn't cost anything but if wo signod up lator it would cost us $10.00
or more & he nlsc suid ho would guarantea thot Mine A would ro-open in & fow
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RE: JOEW L. LE7IS. ET 4L

IMERVIET WITH days so we 6ll signed up curds there. 1
m signod up o get & job & not boceusc I liked

[Continuad, U. M, 7, but I noedod work, I nover belonged

: to 8 comitteo thon & I did not go to dfice

of Ellshoff or Edrundscn. I wont home & then wont to work at Mine A even
tho it wo: (', K. VWi, Thinges wcro bottor under P. M. A. than under U, M. W.
Tho mcn don’s have ruch te say now amy more., I have had Agont_ road
tc me this (3) throc page stetoment & it is truc & corroct to tho osst of
my knowledge & I have signed it of my own frec will,

. // S

"iitnesses;

/¢/
Srecicl Aront F. B. 1.

/+/ (A
pocicd hLgunt, Fe Be I
St. Prul, Minn.

Springficld, Ill.
"

R k] 140
Scpt. 18, 1547.
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Re: JOMN L. LE.IS, ETAL.

INTERVIE.« wITH The following investigition was conducted by Special Agents
at Springfield, Illinois

: Springfield, Illinois, Agents
interviewe with the help of * as _he was
unable to understand or speak the English language. ¢ advised

has never been arrested in his life and it is felt he would make a very poo
witness as he did not seem to know much about the pertinent period and if he
is to be a witness and interpreter would have to be obtained for him.

!
Agents obtained the following statement ihichﬁ
statement is a )

signed fo_ as she said he can't write. This

follows:

Sept. 15, 1943

give the following information to

0 have i1dentified themselves es being Special Agents of

has scted as interpreter for me, 1 was born in

2me to U.S, about & became a citizen in

vears & I quit in Jan, 1942 as I got sick.

1932 everybody joim-,d over to P.E.A., 80 I did too. It never made any
difference to what union I belonged. In 1941 everybody else joined over to
UMW, s0 I did too & I never was threcatened or forced to sign up. I had not
been teold by armyone that Mine A would be élosed if it didn't go over to U.M.W,
I heard that Kinc 4 might be kept closed & opcned thru Minc B, To me one
union was just like snother and I didn't c¢are which one was there. I went to
one meeting on a Sunday & we voted over then & raised our hands but I didn't

sign anything then,

pecial agent, rF.B.I1.

Spec. Agt. F.B.I. (Xilw)
Springfield, I1l,
Sept. 15, 1943.
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RE: oorw . r@iS, ETAL

INTERVIEW WITH Lt Illinolis, Bpocinl Agonts
D - iatorviavod
on Bcp or 17, 1943. Ho stoted ho hod nover

arrostod in his lifo. It was notod thaot ho is o rother intelligont porsom and
answorod ths guostions in & oclear tono of volico. Bo scoms to know wbat wont
on at the m_~os and ho appoarod to bo honest and vory cooporative. It is felt
that ho wouiu moko & vwery good witness if his tostimony woro necossary. .

statononts

n h .
Sopt. !7 1943
" give the following information to
o hovo idontifiad thamsolvos os Bpoclal Agants
of tho « NO romisos hovo boon mado to mo to givo this in-
s - - @ @@ OV 77

! — 11 05 o
diggor for about a yoar. it Mino & thon & had workod thero abow
yoars. I wos born in In 1832 I Joino
P os all thoe rost did. mako on difforonco to mo which union wag
thors & I nover had ony trouble boforo or aftor 1932 with eithor UMV ar PMA.
I hoard it from othors & from papors thot ELBHOFF bot Mino 4. I was almost
suro thoro would bo 2 chango thoro & that I would hevo to go book to UMR
bocauso ELSHOFF had Mino B and had so much troublo beforo ot Mino Bs I
don't worry so it didn't bothor mo if I wont back to dig cocal or not but I
wos anxious to got baok tc work then. KNo ono sow me personclly nbout Jeining
ovor tc Ul¥. Thoro was o lot of toll that BLSHOFF might tako oonl fron Mine
L thru Mino B & I folt 44 could havo boon donse thon. I hoord that EDMUNDSEN
told & cormittoo or somo mom that ELSHOFF said if thoy wont to UM? ho would
opon Minc A at onoo, cthorwisc ho was going to toko eonl out thru Mino B

W wes lamiliS el N2 2% A =25

cnd thot our PMA looo.l would havo to join ovor to UMY & thon I folt ELSHOFF
would out thru from 4 to B. I w ont back to UMY boonusc tho loonl & majority
votod to go back so thoy would mot have to starvo during tho winter. I ote
tondod about 3 mootings thon. At-tho Blk's Club & Rodmon Hall & PMA., I woe
at tho mootings ot tho FMA. I rooall it wae o spocial mooting & I hoard ebout
it from othor mon. Somothing hopponod thoro that might. 8owo committog wos
sont out & I hoard soms mon jumpod on tho commititoe & I did not seo it. Thie
committoo did not soo nnyono to my rosolleotion. I undorstond it wons o +-

el 2anTTed mamndel e ramm it Amd Awrmes Thes DI APOL Ak n Y- W Amomd ol oo o
L MA L g1 100 LR Wl db, u: Wuﬁ FLVUBIUVU VVUL WY T ViidWikiDe AV UJUVIBAVIE

wore roachod thon to my roccllootion. I aiso hoord of mooting at Rodman &1}
frem othor minors & I dontt know why it wne hold thoro. Tho loocal offioials”
prosided ovor it, too. I don't bolicvo EDMUNDSON was thoro to my roscllootisn.
Evaorybody wos tolking thoro. At PMi mooting soiw PMA offioinl said wo cught
to stay & fizht. 4Lt Rodman Bnll I just don't reonll what wos said anymore.
Thoy scid thoy woro going to havo onothor mooting lator. I wont to o mooting
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RE; JOHY L. LEWIB, ETAL

INTERVIE:. WITH at Elks Club on o Sundoy aftornoon. Wo voted to go

ck to UM by o standing voto. All votod €o go
ONTIEUZED baock undor the scircumstancos. 8 dn TP
' ocharpo of the mooting & ho told us tho

quosticn vor. It wos either to go back to UMY or to pickot Mino A & thon
ELSHOFF w.ob. doko oonl from Mino A thru Mine B. Sonmoone get EDMUNDSON thon,
‘oo, & ho wos +horo. Sovoeral mon oomo in with EDMUNDSON., EDUMUNDSQN tnlkod
to us & said whot thoy would do & thot ho would sco that Mino 4L would ro-
opon & thot thoy oould have thoir owm loocl & officors. I think wo signoed wp
that aftornoon ovor tc Ul%. I did not ottond eny mooting at EDMUNDSONE or
ELSHOFFS offioco. I oould not soe eny difforonco botwoon UMT & PMA oxoept

- thet tho dock boss got strictor but ducs wore nbout the samo. I nover had
ony complaint ageinst PMi &t nny time & thoy hondlod trires smoothly while
ot Mino A. Wo mon wont back te Ui to koop off pickot linos & bootuso thoy
noodod jobs & did not wont to soc things hippon o~ Mino A as thoy did at
Mino B whon 21l tho troublo was thoro. I havo had Agon oad o me
this throo (3) pago statomont & it is true & ocorroot to thoe bost of my know-
lodgo., I am signing this of my owvm froo will,

signod (JEEENENNNR
Iﬂitnossos: ’
poct sant,

st. Paul, Minn.

ipoc:.ai ngcni, Ai-iBI

Springficld, Il1.
Sopt. 17, 1943"
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INT ERVIEY ¥ The folllowing investigetion wes ocnducted by
et eev: A~ I
-at Springfield, 8, On 56

18, 1943,

£%* his residence = pringfield, Illinois -~
Agents inte: riewed wno edvised he hes no criminel record.
It was noted that he very cooperative, and he expressed himself rather

good, oven though he is an elderly man, and he seemed to have & good knowledge
of whot went on, It is felt that he would meke o fair witness.

Agents obtained from him the following signed s tatement:

I llpringfield, Ill.

w

Scpt. 18, 1943

I give the following information to F
chﬂ who are kmovm to be to be Spscicl Agonte o e
. No thrects or promises have beon mnde me to get ms to do this.
" gen £t Mine A since 1928 vs o digger. I wns born in
I became 8 citizen about -

In 1932 whenwe changed from U, N. W. to P. M, A, I joined the
P. ¥. A, becouss everybody else did. I joined because if I wanted to stay
ot Ming 4 ané wrk I hed to join. 1 don't care much which union we have
howover the Progressives were a littlo bit worse, thay would fine you and

not tell you why.

"ihon Els hoff took over Mine A 1 got & letter from Ryen telling
me of this. I clso read of it in the paper. I hecrd that Elshoff wes
going to teke the conl from Mine A through Mine B, if t hies happened we Mine
4 men would be out of a job. No one camo to see mo about golng beack to U,
¥, v I hsord he was just going to run one mine with U, K./, men. I
didn't much care ebout this I felt I could get o job some place.

"I sttended & meeting ct the P. M, 4. there they discussed whe-
ther we were going to fight to stey Progressive like they hud ot Mine B or
whether we would go over to U, M, ‘I. and not have to fight. The P, M, &A. .
officers would let the men talk if they tclked their way but if they didn's
they would not let them trlk. They had o committee which reported that ‘
Elshoff hnd snid he would open the Kine with U. M. ¥W. othorwise ho would
laave it shut dovm. I didn't see cumy fights I hesrd about them.

"tie had » moeting ¢t the Fedmon's Hall 4o seg whet we were going
to do, this wts to see whut Elshoff woe going to do. vas in
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RE: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW charge of this meeting he told us that Elshoff
ﬁ had eaid if we signed up with U, M. ¥, he would
ontinued open the mine but he wasn't going to open it ‘
: with P, M. 4.

"The mesting at Blks Club was 6lso in cherge o- this was to
see whot we woere pgping to do, they geve us poapers to sign up Ior the U. M.
W, end ell there but 26 signed. Bdmundson coame over efter we had sighed up
with U, M. ¥/, He said he was glad we hed coms back e&c there would be no
trouble. Hc told us we would not heve to pay sny initiotion fee. I &« gned
up that afternoon. I signed up with U, M, ¥, because I liked thom better
because they are sll over the U. 8. and Cannds., The Progreesives are only
& sonll orpenization and they can't push anything.

"I was not on any committee in connection with the Union switch.
1 did not go to the office of Edmundson or Elshoff after this meeting. Con-
ditions ot Mine A ere very good and the stme as they always were.

"I have hed Agent rend to me this 3 page handwritten state-
ment ond it is all true and correct to the best of my knowledg. I am sign-
ing this stotemsnt of my own free will. .

*signot N,

*Kitnessed:

/-
) eciﬁl A Ont F- Bl I.
pecinl Agent, F. B, 1.

5t. Pﬂul. Minn.

"Springfield, I1l.
Sopt. 18, 1943."
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INTERVIET WITH The following investigation was conducted by
N - o S
. t Springfield, 8 on Seplem
nts went to the residence of W
#pringﬁeld, Illinocis an® he anvise

nstant investigation but had nothing to cay about it as he did not know a
thing about it, and he denied that anyone told him not to say anything.

He was interrogated by Agents and shorthand notes were taken

by igent ich are being retained in the exhib-‘ t =action of this
cagc,. He aavised agemnis he has beon ot ine 4 about
years, that he is on thc top, doesnft asasceiate with the
he is a dock boss. He further said he is a citizen of the United States
and was born in He s2id he has not been con=-

. tacted by anyone 1n regar s invesilgation and that he did not know
a thing about it. He also said it does not make any difference to him what
union he belongs to just so he has a8 job. aavised he was at Mine A
in 1932 and went over the way the bunch went, said just soc he works is
all that he cares about. He advised there was & meeting at the Elks -

Club and that they voted to go inte UHW and that that was the only meeting
he attended. He further said he did not know why they voted that way. He
stated that all he wanted was work and he did not carc anything about the

union at all. According to here was a notice in the paper about the

[Ny Sy U T A ~
meeting to be held. He advised that he heord through somoons thot Card

Elshoff was going to buy the mine A and that he alsc heard it in the
papers. He also adviscd he did not know if Elshoff was going to reopen
Minc A& or not and that he never hecard enything zbout going through Mine B.
He zlso snid nobody contacted him about going back to Minc A, He further
said he did not know if the men were satisfied with PMA or not and that

he did not attend very many mectings and that he still does not go to
many. He also advised he never hecard anything that Elshoff would only open
Mine A as UMW, 4t the Elks Club he sadd the men just voted over to WIW
and that the chairman got up and took a vote and that m up
and asked what way. He further said that after the meceting Hay dson
came over but that Edmundson did not say anything but just took them into
the BT union. said he voted to go back to TMW and that he went along

ek -
with the rost of {ho men and he said he guessed his job depended upon

which wvay he wted and he agdn said he did not know why thcy voted over to
N, also said hc wasn't ¢ nmenber of any committee and that he &d

not go over to Elshoff's office after the mecting nor to the Leland Hotel,

He also said that since Mine A has becn UKW his job is just the same and perd-~—
. & little better now es he now has one job to do while with PMA ho had

. threc or four things to do. He further said hc did not mow vhy thoy changed

' back nor vhere Elshoff got the moncy to purchase Nine A. - said this
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G O
Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

CCERVITH WITH is &1l that he knows and that it is true to his
knowledge and he said he would not sign anything
continve ~ -even if 1t were written up. He said it "ain't

none of his business" and that he doesn't bother
with anytiiing out there and that he didn't vant to get mixed up in the
matter. He C{urther said he 4s still working out there and they don't
bother him ani he doesn't bothcr then and just so he works is all he
cares about. He also adviscd he never has been arrested in his life.

It is felt that vould makc & poor witness but it is felt
he has not told the truth and probably has been contactzd by somconc to
kecp still. .
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Re: JOMN L, LEWIS, ET AL
ITLRVIEW WITE The following investigzation was oonducted
. at Springfield, nois, on September 16, 1543:
Springfield, Illinois,

At his residence '
s zents intsrﬁs@wedmwiaed he never has been
arrcsted in L.s life. 5Le aiso &dvised agents he was not contacted by anyone
in regard to being seen by Federal men and l.s said he would snswer any qusstions
he could, It was noted that *s rather intelligent and appears to
know a lot about union matters and, &5 noted in his statement, he is in favor

of UMNF and has been for years.

'i'
z',!
v

It is to be noted tha wovld not sign the statement which
he gave and which is set out hereimafter., It is felt that_would make
& rather impressive witness, :

The following is the unsigned stetement obtained i’?’fn=

pringfield, .

Sept. 16, 1943,

" give the following informatiocn t”
who have identified themselves as Special Agents of the r.bB.l.
o threats or promises have been made me to give this information,

& became
a citizen thru my father. I have been at Mine A since am still theore

as a company man. In 1832 I went Frogressive because everybody else did &
1 would never have gplit if I had anvything to do with it. 1 did not have
anything to do with getting U.1,W. back again at Vine A,

"l was born i & cams to U, S, in

"l read in the paper in 1941 that Ryasn scld Mine A to Elshoff & I
wag worried a lot about it as I felt line A would shut down as I felt that
Elshoff would not operate Mine A, While P.M.A, was at Mine A I hed no
complaint against them at all, Fo one saw me in regard to golng back to
U.H.7W. at all, I hsard that they were golng to drive an entry from Mine B
into Yine A & I know that could not be done as it would cost too much te
do it altho it could bs done. I never heard thet Elshoff would open Mina A
: if men Joined U,M.W. 1 attended a mecting 8t Frogressive Hall. That was a
S regular meeting If 1 remembor right & that was the last P M.A, meeting I

. attended, They discussed the matter & they had a controversy there so I
left & went home, %(old us all it was one of those bad situations
?: that we would havc to wait till the whistle blew, I heard they had an
argument or fight down stairs laster on but I had gone. I heard later on
there were some atrong arm men there at the meeting from the southern part
of Illinois. ¥o committes were &ppointed while I was there, 1 also
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Re: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL

INTERV attended the meeting at the Elks Club & I heard
& ebout it thru someway & I voted to go back to U.M.¥.

continued) & it was & standing vote, I always have been a

UMW, since & thet wap why I voted over & nmy

job also bothered me, but T felt it wou e better for us all to get
together agair under U.N,W., I believe the local P.N.A. officers had charge
of it. was the temporary chairman, 1 don't recall just what was
taid at the mceting regarding golng back to U, M W. The vote was taken to see
if we wanted to go back to UM%, 1 voted of my own froe will, I wes not on
any committees then. I came home after meeting st Elks Club. I believe Ray
Fdmundson was called over to the meeting & he didn't have much to say & 1
believe we 811 signed up then at the meeting to be with UMW, Since Mine A
has been changed back to U.M,W, I don't see & particle of difference as dues
are same now &s they were under P,M.A, 1 hove rend this three (3) page
statement 2~ it is truc & correct & no onc influenced me to vote the way 1
did, This is g1l true but I won't sign anything unless 1 first szes our
attorney !r, Fitzgerald, who is the attorney for the union.

"(This st>tement wos road by

"Xitnesses: (*L_ he said it was
(true but he would not sign it.
SR o).
Special Agent, F.B.I.

St. Paul, Ninn, -

—
peci B.I. (Milw,)

Springfieid, I11.
Sept. 16, 1943."

i
4
E
;
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REy JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

INT The following inve

stigation was oon=
duoted Special agents * and
- MRS - 5orne o PO 0 5-15-
43, «t his residen Springfield, Illiinois, agents
interviowed who advised he has no oriminal records
It wos no* 2 At he 1s rathor literote and although he understood

Be furnished the following stutomcnt but said ho would not sign
it unless he roclly hod to and inammuch o8 he wos 4old it was up to him
to deoide whether or not he wonnted to sign the samo he scid he would not
sign it but that it was truo.

n -
BOVUL Yy WU

Tt e -
L 4 .Lus;. J.‘ui-u’ e

Soptomber 16, 1943.

"1, S :vc tho following informatiom to

m identified themsclvos to mc as
Spe S CIL «Bel. No throats ur promisecs have boon mide

mo tc give this informetion & I am giving it of my own free wille
L[ G - . . - Lo TS, i M.

I wos born in —w Gar T Uebs i S
became o oitizen in -in Bpringfield, Iille I h uwe been ot Mino u
8 yeurs & I'm still there ne a diggers In 1932 I wont P.Meae 08 I
bolieved it wos the bost union thone Now it don't make any difforenco
to whot union I belonge I hoord thot ELSEUFF hid bot Mine s when the
timc oome to open up in tho fnll of 1941. It didn'% nuke any difference
to mc whet huppenede I heurd fram other miners wo would have to Joln
UM 7. if wo wonted to go baok to worke I was antisficd with both P.Mui,
& UM,le & it didn't moke any difforonoo whot union wus thoros No ane
asked me then $o jGi‘ﬂ ovor to U.ddoie I movor hoard thot BLSHGFF would
toke coal out thru Mine B fram Mine A. 1 novoer heard thot ELSHNFF
would olose Mine . unless it wos U,HJJs 1 wnttonded one mecting ut PMdie
hall & thoy huod an argunent thoro & talk was as to whether wo would
gc book to work or mot & I think thoy decided Yo go baok whethor
undor Pdfene or O & I don't rooull if ony coamittoes woro node us
I dontt undorstund things vory wolle I did not attond any meeting ot
Elks Club or at Rodmants Halle I signod up for U.MJe buck ot Hine &
when 4t ro=oponcds Binoo U,M.WWe his boon baok at Mine i things tro just
the sane fur mo os thoy were undor Palene I had Vo sign wp with
U.MJ0e 28 tho Minc A wos that wuy ond 4in order %o go to work I had
to join up as tho loorl wont thut woy I hoord altho I did not vote over
thot waye I did not know thore wore tc bo any ncotings ot tho Elks
Club & at Redmon's Hulle, 4as for I an omcorned just so I huve & job ia
211 I care for & it don't mutter which uniom is there for nes I have

— =nn .
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B REs JOMN L. LATIS, ET .l.
: | '
...
7 INTZRVIT] ® hud Lgont rend this two (2) pugo stoto- -
nont to nec & is true & ourroct to the bost
gentinued of ny knowlodge und I will not sign it tho une
' less it is ubsovlutoly nooossory but it is trues
fitnesscs,

8nooial agent, FeBel.

St PU.UI. Hinne

Soece wite F+B.1, (1111“)
Sorincfield, Ill.,
Scept. 16, 1943."
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Res JOIN L. LEWIS, ET 4l

IVTLRVITL WITH The following invostigation was conducted by Special

R - I - SR v
I1l3inois, on Septombor 10, 1Yad;

Springfield, Illinois,

that up until about five

which last nome wns
a s parne changed to

+t his roside
agents iztciviowed
years fZu oo so he algo was known
that of his but that ho legally
tnd that it was originalily

who odvis

adviscd apents

C ncver wa§ convicted of ony cerime,

Pappearcd ts be rather intelli;ent and ho took great
pride in teliling czents of his activities in connection with ¥inc "A™,

He would meke a good witnoss if his testimony is necessory.

dgents obtnincd from him the following signed statement:

"Sc
Springfield, I1il,

, give tho following stztoment to *
wh> are known to me to be Speeinl Agonts o

No threats or promises have beon mado me to procure this

: s il c
. [ P
. JkY. . u cp e Ok L. -
‘-& L . TS, e S W R
i SR i Lt el T WPTE N B AR
2

the Fo. B, 1.
statenont,

"1 was born I first joinecd o mine union
in Springfield, Tll. about E edia¥ie
I am nor wor a )

til August 1942 ns a driver.

v v H‘h\"i‘« W. “}'\a

#7hen thc switch camo in 1932 we didn't want to go over to P,M.A.
but it looked like there was nothing olss wo could do. 1 took no netive
part in this. From 1932 to 1941 thero was always sorw who wanted to return
to U,M.W,, I was onc of thom. There was no certain group but you could :
toll the way some of thenm fclt they wanted to go back. Thore wos no
active organizing or agitation to return to UMW, P.M.A. loca) 51 was

i just like ony other union as far as I know, Wine A was closod each year
for o secoscnal shut down, Therc wag no rumor when the mine shut down that

tho uninn would be changed to UM, Tho first I lmow was when along
in the f£2l11 it came cut in the papors that Elshoff had bought the mino,
Aftor this woe in the poper overy man ysu mot on the strect scemed to
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Re: JOHN 1. LEIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH foel that the only way we could go back to work was as
T.M. W, Also the men wore gotting tired of thoe dues that

conmtinuc thoy were having to pay P.M,A, I havo paid as high as

' 12 or 14 dollars a month for dues & assessmonts to P.F.A,
I don't know why the -ducs in P,M.A. are so high. Ko one approached me
about goiny to the mecting to change over to P,M,A, I wus of the first %o
start tryizz o goet a meooting organized to discucs among all the miners
working at nirso A os to what we would do. “Then anyone got up in a P.M.A,
meeting to discuss this matter the P.M,A, officials were standing around
ready to pounce on us and mouldn't let us talk, At one of the P,M
mectings & committee was appionted of 6 or B men, by the union mombera.
Thcy were to go to sec Elsholf as to what was to be dore. The P.M,A.
officials wouldn't gct information as to what was going to happon and
wouldn't accept the cormittco appointed. Somec of those on the committes

one Elshoff but we couldn't get hin, As wo went out aom'g'
one pushecd nd hit mec in ths bock of the head with their fist,

here was o group around the door of and somo others they held
*back when the rest of us wont out and boat him up on tho floor.

1d not et in touch with Elshoff bu ontactod with Falsotti and

we a8ll went out to sce him. He told us when Tthe Company buys anything
it has o controct with U,¥.".. slrcady and ho guessed whotever was bought
would have to be that way too. Hc said they really did not know 1f thoy were
going to open Fino A or mot that they might get the coal out of Mine A
through !"ine "B". Hc dicn'T say so but it was fclt thot this would kmock
us out of 8 job, T¢ thon told Falsctti that we wanted to go over to TU.MLW.

anyway beeause of the dues the P.M.A. was charging us. We did icll him we

would like for them to keep Vine A poing and not abondon it. nd
I went around with o chock paper to scc if the men wantod to go back to
U.M.W. or wanted to stay P.M.A, We got over a hundred names arnd orly one
man turned us down., “¢ told them we werc going to have n piocc in tho paper
anouncing a mceting wo hnd a mecting at Redman's hall and about 956 to 100
mon were there. This meeting was about & weck before the meeting nt the
Elks Club, “Je t0ld the men at this mecting what Falsetti had said and asgked
them 4f it would be OK to zo sec the U.}.W., officlals. Te told them we
would put in the papers when and where another noeting was to be held, _All
sc rmen wanted to go over to U.M,W. Tle went up to U,M,%, and saw
% 7o t0ld him how the men felt and evon suggestod that Edmunds
o the men ot o meeting & oxplain the U,,7, proposition, The
following Sundoy aftcrnoon we held a meoting at the Elks, This nceting wos
announced in tho paper & about 240 men woro there, was the mon
in chargoe of tho meeting. He had not previcusly beon contactod by us.

mas at the last P.M.A. nooting monticned, he was not at the meoting at
caman's Hal'l though. *Gre o officers under P.;-.cA- .
whn attcnded this neoting anc carriod 9ver as UMW, officlals,
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R¢: JOMY L. LEWIS, ET AL

IVTCRVIC . JITH  "it the Elks Club meeting we explaoined to the mon what
had hapnened, 7ve had previsusly seen Edmundson and he

continucd had paid he would be z1lad to have us return. 7e told

the mon what Folsett and Edmundson had told

us and that Edmundsan wzs in town and wo come up sad talk to us, this
was after tho vote to return to UKD, this was o etanding vote and there
wos not o on. agoinst 4t., Another fellow 2nd I went down and asked
Edmundson to comc up which he did, He gave o short talk and toléd the men
when they come over to UllWTe he would do 2ll he could to keep ¥ine A going.

"The nmon were zivon cards far the U,Y,7. that nizht 20 they would
know how many members we hac. That some ovening Union officers were elected
and later on I think we went over tn Edmualsons cffico as” wore gworn in,

n .
Edrundson that pight we asked him if he couldn't get the mine oponed right
away, hc told us that hc would see if he could get in touch with him. We
then went to tho Leland and had di =r and then over to Flshoff's office
wherc we waitod until he came down, 1 cont krow how Edmundson rot in touch
with Elshoff. Edmundson cxplaincd to TZIshoff that the men wanted to zo over
to U.I%. and ho wanted Elshoff to sign a contract. Elshoff said hc didn't
want ts sitn until he kmew the mon had made up thelr mind and wouldn't change
back to F.M.A, =nd I both told Ilshoff thot we had over 240 at
the meeting and hzd me ut 12 others on the street and they had signed up,
"¢ t»1d hinm he nzeds not worry that thero would be nn troublo. T wnited
£ill aftcr 12 midnite before sizning o contract as Llshoff didn't want to
sicn cn Sundey, T dont kpow of their being anything specinl about this
contract. The mine cponed in about o week after this. All the men joined
the U0, of their swn froe will, Tho mon joined to ktep Yino 4 from boing
shut down and to get away from the hizh P.2.4, duos., 1 donft rceall anything
obout any letter inviting the Vinc "A" mon to Join the U.l.T. It is possible
to oporate Yinc "AY throush the shaft of ino "B" and at one time they
actually started t2 tunnoling and went about 40 foet and stopped, I hcard
n~thinz about where Elshoff pot the monoy to buy ine "A™. I nevor received
one peany far anything I 8id in regards to thie matter. My intorost was
Just to keep Mino A going and t5 keop B Job for mysolf and the other mem,

"I havc ha2 Agont* rcad this 9 poro handwritten statement
to me., It is to the best »f my knowledse and belief all the truth and just
as I havo told it to tho azents, I am sisning this of my own free will,

. A

"Signed

- ok

Spec. Lgt. F.B.I. (Milw,)
Speceial Azent, F.B.l.,
8t. Paul, Minn, "*sSprinzficld, I11,
------- - Sept. 10’ 1945.-
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Re: JOHY L. LEVIS, ET AL
IMTERVIES W ITH

!continu:d!

cnd that both

In recard to the pcrsons montioned sbove,
5 sti “inc A, He soid that

p
ore still at Hine A,

- 306 -



- g

RE: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET AL.

ns interviewed at hid residence, -

Springfield, Illinois, on the afternoon

of September 18, 1943, by Special ﬁgents‘q
telligence, and would an egverege wiivnecsse, He declined to sign the

following statement on the genecral principle thaet he does not sign things.
He rend it over, however, and assured that it was truc as far as his
knowledge of affairs was conosrned.

INTERVIE. ITH

®Springfield, Ill.
8eptember 18, 19543,

™y name is q I was born inqe
] am now employed at Mine A. 1 moke the following -

and who have identified

themselves to me to be Speci&! !en!s o!l !!e !a!oral Bureau of Investigstion.

No promses, threats, or consideration of eny kind has been made to me to
make this statement.

"I have worked at Mine & for about ,years. I wes employed there
when Ryen sold the minc. Prior to that time I had heard no talk among the
men about changing unions. I think they were setisfied with the union as

it was, I know that I was satisfied with the Progressive Mine Vorkers of
dmerica. 1 do nmot know wny the men changed unions. I did not see any men
or talk to them about the change. I did not especially care what they did
about unions. Either urion would be alright with me, I did not go to any
meetings where this matter was discussed. I went back to work. I did not
sign an application to join the UM.. 1 had my card in the P&\ transforred,
end went on working as before the mine had been sold,.

*1 do not kmow much more sbout the situation than that. I do not
see that there 1 any change in working conditions than under the Progressive
Mine viorkers. the time T was sa‘clsfiad with the AW, Now I am satis-

fied with the mm.
®*I have reced the above stetement on this pages It is true and

accurate.

FBI,

ﬁ

g



” at which time he furnished the following
o discuss the matter inwolved, and stated he would be a willing witness to

C - O
Ro:- JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

NTERVIES H ointly interviewed at his

and
He was eage

testify to the facts as set forth below:

"Springfield, Iilinois
September 18, 1943

"1 make tho following voluntary statement te
an whom T Jmow to he Spocial Agents of
Burcau of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice.

the Federal

"1 reside at m, Springfield, I11, I am presently
employcd at lfine 4L a$ a digger, and have workcd there continucusly since

"The first mine urion I joined was the Ul% in June, 1932 at ine A,
1 voluntarily joined the Flli4 in September, 1932 with the majority and I
favorcd the FPMA after 1932, In 1941 I first learned Elshoff had purchased
Line 4 from Ryan from thce newspapers. My reaction, after kmowing about the
previous Mine B trouble, was that &lshoff would sign a contract with the UMW
end I would have to join thc UMW, the Unitcd Mine norkers of America, to keep
my job., I would rather have worked for Ryan, -

".hen Ryan operated the minc, it was a good place to work, and the
working conditions were very satisfactory.

"1 did not hcar the rumor that Elshoff might operate Mine A through
MWine B or that it would stay closed until we joined the United Kine Workers,

"I only attended two Piiz meetings, meaning tho Progressive Mine
“orkers of America, when the men of the FMA local at ilinc A were discussing
joining the UM./. One was 2t the PMA Hall and one was at the Elks Club.

"I received notice of the PMA Hall meeting from the newspapers,
They éid not decide anything at that meeting, but wanted to get in touch
vith Elshoff to determine what he waos going to do. A couple of the men
vent out of the meeting to tclophone Llshoff, but could net reach him., There
was & fight on the stairway botween some PMA members who did not want the
local to join the T, I did not se¢ the fight, and the meeting dbroke up.

*I am not interested in ejther union. I folt that the men were

going to join the WV, and that if I wanted to continue working at Mine &,
I would havc to join alse., It is my opinion that the only men who went to
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Re: JOHN L. LEGIS, ET AL

INTERVIE™ the Elks Club meeting had elready decided to join the
Oif7. 1 had learned of the meeting from the newspapers,
continued Presided at this meeting, and in a standing

votc they voted to joim the Ulk. Aftsr that, Ray

Ldmundson of M7 wos oalled in and he brought a notary public with him, All
the men filled out UL membership cards. After this, h(phonetic)

"I hcard talk et the Mine A, among the miners that there had been a
mceting in the wesh house at the mine last weck before work in the morning,
and somec UMW officials whose nemes I do not know, had stated that the minars
should be careful whet they said to tho F.B.I. agents and instructed the
miners not to sign anything. BSince I was not at the mecting, I ¢am not
furnish accurate information about this.

"The working conditions at Mins A have become worse since Elshoff
bought the mine. '

"1 have carefully read this statement consisting of two and one
quarter pages, and it is true and correct to the best of my kncvliedge.

(signed)

®litnessed:

O
peeial Agent, F.B.I.

s B (signed)
Speciel Agent F.B.I,"
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Jllinois, vas Jointly interviered al his residence on
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Re: JOHN L. LE IS, ET AL.

September 13, 1943 by Special Agents a

HYe is presently employed as a dirger a edid
not desire “he change of operators and stated ELSHOFF treated the men like
slaves vien he first started operations at 'ine A, He attended the four
meetings prior to the shift of line A employees to the B but is vague
on details of these neetings. He executed the folloving written statement.

#Springfieid, Iilinois
September 13, 1943

malé the folloving volmtar_{ stalenent to
vhon I knovr to be Special Agents

ion, U.S. Depzitiment of Justice.

"] presently reside at Springfield,
Tillinoils., 1T am presently employed a d, T1linois as
a mine digger. I vas born at
I first joined the thited ¥ine lerica, relerre s nAreln-

fter as the Mf.A at the Loodside ltine Local 999 at Springfizid, in

I renained a member of the U§ A until about 1932 vhen I joined
the Progressive ftine Yorkers of America, referred to hereinafter as the
PTA, at tine A vhen it signed & Bf’A contract, I started vorking at
1ine 4 in nd have continued vorking there to date,

"In 1932, vhen I joined the PIIA, there was a vote taken in the
PiraA Hall at éth and " ashington streets and the majority voted for the
PiIT 4. I tent vith the najority to retain v job., I would just as soon

-

have staved vith the U7 4 as T ras a charter nenber of UM A,

ssfter 1932, I paid my ducs to the F'P.4 and I vas interested in kesp-
ing my Jjob, and not in any union. ‘he i‘lrst I heard of the change in

operators ¥as in 1941, through the nevspapers. I did not relcome the
change, and vould have preferred vorking under Rvan. I did not think I
vould losu my job, but felt that after a vote, the mine would go UMIiA.
It rvorked out that vgy. I thoupsht the miners vvould vote for the MMEA
because if the PIT'A von, Elshoff 1ould bring into the mine to vork,
othor WA niners. " e had a vote at the Elks Club on a Sunday aitermoon
at 2:00 Pl It vas a fair election. The L4 von.

* hen Aran vas the Uperator st iine 4, the vorking conditions there
under the PfA vere good, and the men vere satisfied. I vas not approached

by any Uil.A organizer to join the Bf A. I heard rumors that Elshoff vould
operate Mine A through iline B, 1 reaction vas that he vould not do it,

but I did think he vould hire sonie Qf A nen vho night take my job, and 1
8t111 vanted to vork, so I voted for the UMA. There Tere rumors that
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Ri JOUN L. LH.IS, °T AL.

Elshoif vould open Mine A if the niners would join the
LA and we would start to work by October 1, 1941. I
do not recall the sources of thase rumors. I had all

ready nade up mv nind to join the A, going ¥vith the
majority, so I vould not be out of work.

v] attended the four PIFf A neetings in September, 1941, I believe
1 eot notice of part of these neetings through the newspapers and the others
Ly vord of nouth on street corners.

"At the tvio PI¥'A meetings at the PIf A Hall, the President of
that wnion presided, * He tried to hold the local at
'ine A, in the PWA. 1ne first meetlng oror- up in an argmirent, The second

rieeting broke up in a fight, As to this fi~h., it vas started by some men vho
vyere not emploved at liine [, vho vere standing on the steirvgy. I think they
vere P14 men vho wanted to keep us P 4 membe:s,

ntt the meeting at the Rednan ilall,_ (phonetic}*
»t this nmeeting, Ye agreed to have znctiher
mecting the next Sunday at the £1ks Club and to notifly the men ¢ the

coming meeting.

"at the tro meetings at the Pf'A Hall and Rednan dall, there
vere no WL A organizers present to my knovledge. Ray XKdnundson did not
talk at this meeting and vas not there,

"On a Sunday afternoon at the Elks Club, in Septomber, 1941, there
vas about 190 P!M 4 men presantm There was
no one present, but the ! A present, and we verc all counted, There vere
no VI 1 organizers present belore that vote. Soue one made a motion to
join the Mf'4 and all in favor stocd up,., Practically all voted for the

®¥./. There vas no discussion about havang to join the UM/ before going
to vork,

njpfter the vote, re sent for idmundson to see if he vould ac-
cept us as a local, Edmundson came over to the Alks Club with a notary
public, Rduundson took an affidavit that ve all vanted to join the UMGA
voluntarily, and then he sent three men to see Elshoff to find out vhen’
the nine could open., They came back within th:\.rty minutes and said the mine
vould open by Gctober 1, 1941.

"] made up my mind to vote for the B A the day I sa~ ®shoff
had bought the mine., No one influenced me. I figured Hine i vould go
£ 2 because Iine B had gone that vay, and L did not vant a long period of -
unenployment like they ey day in line B.
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Re: JOMN L. LZ.IS, ¥T LL.

* hen Rvan had line L, vith a PIf L contract, he
treated us miners like men, but vhen Elshoff took it
over, he treated us like slaves. He did not have enough
rooms for the men and doubled them up to get the coal out.
He docked the men a lot and vould not shov us vhy ve verc docked, MNe calimed
it vas becatse of dirt irm the coal ete. Xlshoff kmew he could gef plenty ’
of wen at thet tine, hovever, at the present time, Elshoff treats us well,
because men arc hard to ret,

"I have rcad this staterment consisting ol three and a quarter
pages ond it 1s the truth to the best of my knowledge.

W itnesscd:

/s
Spc ial jAgent F.B.I1.
Specla! _-‘,gen!, 1!. !.B'. I."
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RE: JOHN L. LEIIS, ET AL.

INTERVIES wITH . as interviewsd at his residence, JJJ)

— pringfield, Illinois, on the morning of
emoer 18, 1943, by Bpecial Agents m

and M hes an accent which 18

to understend and he cennot read well.

gave information set forth in the
following signad statement: )

. .. O : - v i
_:m an AmErican c1tez-a. meke the following statemen
[«

d ho have idertified theme
selves to me to be a Specl ent o ¢ rederal Buresu of Investigation.

No pramises, thrests, or consideration of any kini has been made to me to

‘make this statement.

"] am now employed at Penther Creek Mine #5, which ig located
across the street from where 1 live. I worked at Mine &4 sbout vears,
ending lest January., 1 was employed by ¥ine & at the time th-i “yan sold
the mine, I do not know why the mern changed unions et that t'mc. 1 was a
member of the Progressive Kine worleers of émerica at thet time. and I am a
member of the FAli« of A now. I did not attend any of the meetings of the
local when the matter of changing unions wess discussed. 1 did not hear any
ebout it. I signed up with the WMa after all the other men had signed up,
end there was a closed shop contract. I signed up with the Uliw so I could
go back to worke If I did not, I would lose my job. I did not hear any
telk of changing unions prior to that time. I was patisfied with the
Progreseives, and I think most of the men were too.

"I have read this statement on this page. It ia true and accurate.

/+/
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RE: JOHN L. 1ESVIS, ETAL
was interviewsd at his residenoe,
4

- .

W on the afterncon of September 17
' nd

person having aMoh probably dees no

average miner. He &s not diffioult to understand. He guve informetion set
forth oa the Zollowing siatement:

» Springfield, I1l.
Beptember 17, 1943

"My name isq I was born in %
I am now loved at Mine A. I melke tho following

ment to dmrh: have jdentified them-

selves to ms to pecitl Agents of the - aszu of Ianvestigation.

No promises, threets or oconsideration of any kini hoc been made to me to
make tris statement,

"I have worked at Mine A for .yeara. I was employed there
et the time that RYaN so0ld out his interest in the mine., Bctors thet time
there had not been muoch discussion among the men about chang.rz “he unions.
I do not know why the men voted to go back to the United Mir: lisikers.

I thought that the Progressive Mine Yorkers were checking or':" too much

dues. I also did not e why there should be two unions for ;onl miners,
end all the trouble that two unions would cause. Beonuse of this, I did
.not oore much whiech union I belonged %o cs long as I oould work, I did

not go to the meetings or pay muoh attention to what was going on. I went
to the meeting when the men voted to go over to the U.MMN. I woted to go
over becsuse the rest of the men were going to do that. I had no special
reason. I do not recall enything said about the oompany favoring more

the U.M.W., although at that meeting, did sny that he thought
that we would get slong better with the company if we Joined the V.M.NW.

"I have resd the above statoment on this page., It is tll-
true and accurate.

/+/
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RE: JOHN L. LEUIS, ET AL.

iﬁ’-‘iiii| “ ITH On Scptembor 14, 1943
in!erv!ewe! !y !pef.':ll a!
prescnt Lhoe Bppeécrance o of charccter and it is not believed that he

would be botter than a foir witness. ALt the present time he is
ond is nct working in the mines. Ho disclaims any eriminal recorad.

oo,

The following signed statement was cbtained frcm_

"Springfield, Illincis
Scptember 14, '1943.

ringfield

“I,
Illincis, dc meke the following veluntory stotemct™
and m whom I know to be Bpccicl hgents cf the Fedcral Bureau
of Investiguticn., Nc threats or promises cf any kind have been made to ms;

I have been tcld I neced not mnke any statemsrt and that any stutenment I do
make can be used in Ccurt.

"I was born in I began
te work a8 a miner in ggan te work at Linme TA" in 27 a8 a United
Mine Tvorker. In 1932 I changed unions with the mujority and boceme e Pro=

gressive Mine ‘orkor because I didn't like John L, Lewis and the wey he ran
the V.M

"] first hcard abcut the sale of l'ine "A™ to Elshoff through telk-
ing to fellow miners, I perscnally didn't like this becnauso lr. Ryan was &
good employer and & fine felloew to work for. I hud also been satisfied with
the Progressive Mine Union cs they had fairly reprosented the miners.e I -
heerd the rumor that the officiuls cof Mine “B" werc threstening to operate
line A" through Mine "B™ and also that Elshcff would not operate Kine “A"
oxcept through United Linc Workers.Unions However, these stories did not
influence me tc change over to the United Kine wcrkers,

"I attended tho mecting at the Progressive Mine workers Hall where
the sale of Mine "L"™ wes discussed., I noted thatm
of the unicon took a preminent pert in getting the miners to switeh ove

the PMA to W, Ho told me that he and the Liner's Cormitiee had talked to
Elshof end that Elshcf is roported tec havo said that he wouldn't open Mino
4" with the P.M.lU. but that he would reopen the mino within 30 days if the
men would switch cver to U.E.a.

"I think that ccnditions under tho P.Li.A. were botter than they
were after Mine "A"™ wont U.H.w. bocause we no longor werc free to soy what
we wanted and we no longer had a vcte as tho U,L.\. crganization railrocade”?

s i)
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RB' JOHH L. LEHIS. ET JL.

their own men in and handlod the union to suit

INTERVIE WITH
themselves,

ccntinued
"I have read the within statoment consisting of

two papes ond it is ell true.
oF N
Witnessed:

M‘ l.(a'!“\i% _ 0

’ .,

K

oo 8.
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ke: JOIN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

N TERVIEn WITH

3

home by Special Agents
qas cooperative but it is not believed
that he would make a good witness because he didn't attend any of the
meetings 2t the time the miners Weir affiliations from PMA to
UMiA after the sale of liine A. has no known criminal record.

He furnished the followirng sign¥®Q pistement.

"Springfield, Ill.
September 17, 1943

"I, _ Springfield,
111, do voluntarily make ollowing statement tc Special Agents

m and ”of the Feceral Bureau of
investigation. Ao threats or promses been mzde to cause me to make

this statement and I know that these facts can be presented in court.

"1 vas born | o-::: s o ioerics
in - I became an American citizen in opringfield, I11 i- qal
bezan working in mines in mining UkidA at that tir-. 1 have
never held any offices in any onl. am presently employed at aine A

as a digger.

#*] joined frogressives in 1932 and still favor F¥A because they
have better working conditions even today.

"I learned of the sale of Mine A through the newspaper. I also
got a letter telling me of the sale and advising me to Join UMwA to keep
my job. I heard talk to the effect that Mr, Elshoff was going to drive an
entry and hoist coal from Kine A through Mine B, Also talk to the effect
that }ine A would open only if the men joined UMWA.

"I never attended any meetings at PxA Hall where we discussed
this matter. Neither did I go to Redmans Hall or the Elks Club when the
miners met or. this situation, because I was afraid of troubdle,

"I went back to ¥ine A after it opened and had to sign UMIA be-
fore I went down into the mine. At present there are to_ many docks and you
can't say anything against the wnion., I would rather work under P¥A as
they have better labor conditions, and some sayso at the meetings,

been
*] have/read the above vtluntary statement made by me consisting

of 1% pages. The same is true & correct. Y

"Witnessed:
/5/

pecial Agents, F.B,I.
Springfield, Ill."
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Re: JOW® L. LEWIS, ET AL,

INTERVIEW WITH Tllinois,

was cooperative but it is not felt e wo t-
ness, inasmuch as he only worked at Mine A for two gonths and never
returned afier the shut down on March 31, 1941. hh&a no
known criminal record. He furmshed the following signed statement.

I11.
September 13, 1943

“I’ 1. do Wlm-
tarily make the following statement to -
who have made themselves known to me as Special Agel T Tue

Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats o promises heve been
made to cause me to make this statement.

"I was born in Maﬂd sta
working in the mines in and arowmnd oSpringlie in

joining VWA at that time, I am presently employed at Pan®.ay
Creek dMine #2, Springfield, Iil,

ted

"I was only employed at Mine A for a peried of two months,
February and =arch of 1941. I never returned to iine & again but
started at Panther Creek #2 in October 1941.

%1 was in favor of the Progressive kine Workers America
in 1932 and joined up with them while working at *
I111. I am s5till a member of P.¥.A, I have never held an office in
cither PMA or Uswa,

"] have no knowledge of the facts surrounding the opening of
Mine A in September of 1941, "I never attended any of the PMA meet-
ings before the mine opened at which time they switched their union
affiliations, A1l I know about the situation is what I read in the
I11. State Register and I wouldn't go back because I didn't want
to have anything to do with UMiA. When I read that Mr. Elshoff had
bought #ine A4 I just said to myself, *well I haven't got any job!

¥During the two months I worked at Mine A conditions seemed

alright and the miners sccmed satisfied with P.M.A, I worked nights
and didn't have a lot of contact with the men,

"Aftcr Mine # reopened under Elshoff mone of
the miners came by and said that Yscar Falcetti wan me come back.
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. '

INTERVIEW WITH I told him, 'Nothing doing, I don't want anything
to do with UisA,?

Corntinue

"] never heard anything about Mine A gaing to be operated
through ¥ine B, or that ¥ine A would open on condition that the men
Join Uka,

"I have read the above statement consisting of 1 3/L pages.

The same 18 true ard correct.
</

"ditnessecd:

pecial agents, F,B, I
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

"!f\“vns RO
i,

INTERVIEY WITH

viswsld nn Qaniﬁﬂmber 18

hes no ¢ririncl record. Eis stntement follows:

"Sprinpfield, Illinois
September 19, 1943

L
I,
Illincis do moke the following voluntary s

ﬁﬁdﬁ whonp I tnow to ba Srecisl Arerts of The
Bureau ol Investigation.

Srecipl Agemis

No threats or promises of any l"in® 2rve been mede
to me; I have been told I nesd not make any statement anc thes this s tate-
ment cen be used in courd.

I came to the United

I becnme o clitizen of the Un'“ed States
I have been weor-+.z in the
ine Viorkers.,

"I was¥orn in
States vin New York City i
at Springfield, Illinois in September,
mines since first joining the Unite

"1 began work at Mine 'A* in o8 & digger as a member of the
United ¥ine JYorkers, 1 was entiefled wi this union until 1932 when the
Kine 'A' signed up with the Progressi ve Kirers Union., I decided to join
the PMA and wes in favor of thet union. The conditions were 0, XK. in this
union too but I did not think there woes much difference Yetween UM{T ond P,

"I first heard obout the sale of Mine 'A' by reanding the news=-
paper. I did not think anything about the sale as affecting obe I
sttended the meeting held at Redman's Hall presided over -by

’a‘c which the question of going over to the United Mine riorkers wos
iscussed. I ettended the meeting held st the Elks Hell presided over by

Ruy Edmundson spoke at this moeting eand signed up the

N
united RKine forkoers.

miners 10X wne

"I heard thot Elshoff would keop Mine 'A! closed unlessit wne
operated with the UMW and thut he would opernte Mine *A! through Mine 1BY,
This influenced me to join United Mine Vorkers which I did at the meoting
tt the Elke Hall. I don't care which unjon I bolong to just that I have
a Job,

5 ‘ . "I heve been rend the within statement consisting of 2 pages and

it is 0ll true.
/+/

Specinl Agents, F. B. I., Springfield, I11."
~ 319 -
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Re: JOHN L. 1LEWIS, ETAL

IIITHRVIE. WITH Springfiold Illincis, wns intervimd

1t his homo opinl hgont
WOLE ooOpOr not
thet ho would moko smuoh ag he had vory littlo knowledgo ot

tha Ming L sitiaation. haa no nown eriminol record. He fure

nished the F.llowing signo onont.

. ) Springfield, Ill.
Soptambor 18, 1843

"I'm Sprinsfigld, J11.. do voluntarily
ivo tho fcllowing stetoment to Spocia gonts&m‘
* of the Fodoral Buroou cf Invostigation. No “roots or
premiscs of any kind have becn modo to ccuse mo t: moko tals cwatoemont.

*I wos born in and como to Amorioce
boing noturalizod in Springfield, Ill. I bopan to work

I novor hold ary offico unda: UK ©-- ogan
ond workod until July 1942. At prosent I ci. .- -L'ki_

"I loarnod cbout tho snlo of Mino i from tho papors. I
wosn't much intorosted anéd didn't think muoch about it at the timo as tho
mino wos closod.

"I hoard talk to tho offoct that Mr, ELSHOFF was going to
tako tho oonl out of Mine A throuzh Mino B, but I nover hoard thot Mine &
would bo olosed until nll tho mon jcined UMiA. .

"I povor oattondod any of the magtings hold by thoe miners
cn tho Mine A situation, oxocopt tho first one, ot PM. Holl, whoro thoro
was & lot of arguing. I didn't want to got mixod up in any troublo so I
novor went apoin.,

"I roturned to tho mino twc or throo days aftor it oponed
and signod up UMAL ot tho mino boforo I wont to work. I romombor that wo i’
more docks whon wo first startod up, s

"Both unions woro about tho somo but I favor PMA booa.ulq
it is moro domoorctic and rosponsive to tho renk end filo,
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REs JOHN L, LEWIS, ETAL

INTERVIEH "I have had tho abovo statomont consisting of 1% pagos
ﬂ rond to mo by Agont - Tho samp is true & corroot.
CONTINUED)
L /'

Witnossod:

Spocinl Agonts, !!BI

Springfiold, I1l."
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Fe: JOHN L. LEGIS, ET AL

DUERTE: VITH On September 15, 1943 m
of m Springlield, 1Nois
intervierea by opecial Agen%

and resents an average appearagnce

it is believe G Vi < air witness, He disclaims any criminal
record, HHis statement is as followss

nSpr\;ﬂa ield. T1linndne

-~ v--— -

Septembe 15 1943

"y, do make the
following voluniary statement t and
vhon I know to be Special Azents of the Federal Bureau o
Investigation, No threats or promises have been n2de to me; I have been told
I need not make any statement and that this statecent can be used in

court,.

"] was bom in I began to work
at Mine "A" in about §932. I belorged to the Progressive Miners union

until 1941 when Mine "A" vas sold., I have never held office in any
union. At the present time I am amployed%
I left Mine mA" in January of 1942, Thile I w e P.N.L.

union I was satisfied with the P.M.A. union,

] first found out about the sdle of Mine ", " either thx:éugh

r or by a letter which I received from Mr. Bill Rvan in

newspaper ¢r oy a Al el

hich he said he hoped he was still my friend, Yhen I heard the mine was
sold my thought was that they were trying to break the Progressive union.

I realized that if I vanted to work in liine ®A" that I would have to change
unions from PMA to U.M.TG,

h

i B

AN Yy

A

"1 attended one neeting of the emplogees of Mine nA\" presided
over by t vhich the sale of the mine vas discussed, 4s I
redember Ry Ednundson sSpoke and that we Were given membership cards to
sign, I signed up with the U.N,T, union at that meeting, I figured that
Elshoff would operate the mine vith the United Mine Tiorkers union only
and that I had better sign up to keep my job.

n] have read the written statement consisting of one and a half

pages and it is all true,
oy

.itnessed.

@Gcl L ] » L]
Spnngfiald Illinois"
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RE; JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL

Springfield,
Illincis, was interviewsd &t his p of employment
e sooperacive - A—
was ocoperative but s no eved o d
witness inasmuch as he was employed elsewhere at the time of the
has no known oriminal record. Be furnished the

maKe & Eoo
sale of Miia A,
following signed statement,

" Springfield, Ill.
Soptember 16, 1943

"2, Y -

field, Ill., do voluntari ive the following stetepeni to Speciel Agents

Pn# No threuts or prumises of any
ind were madse to cAuse me o mBKe 1§ statemeus,

"I was born a8t I first
started working at Mino A about joining UW/A et that time. I joined

PMA in 1932 along with the rost of the men. I was satisfied with both
unions &and all T oared ebout was my job. I never held an uffisze in elther

union. I am presently employed nt—
- Springfield, Ill.

"I first learned of the sale of Mine A Prom the news-

papers. It didn't mnke any difference tc me at that time boocause I was
working for At tho time of tho sale go far as I
know PML wos go elo with Mr. RYAN. During the poriod follow-

ing the sale no one approsched me and tried to get me to Join UMNA,.

*I heard tho rumors that Mr., ELSHOFF wag going to
slose Mine A and hoist tho econl through Kine B, and that Mine A wouldn't
open unless all of the miners joined UMiA. I didn't pey muoh attention
to those rumors as I was alrendy employoed at the time.

"I nover attended any meetings at PMAi Headquarters,
Redman's Hall, or the Elks Club, where the matter of tho sale of Mine 4
or changae in union affiliations was disocussed. .

"41l ¥ know is that when I wont back to the mine
aftor it rooponed I had to join UMia, .

"The only difforonoe I noticed &t Mine 4 was that
you got more dooks undor UMIA, and for that reason I favored FMA,
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RB:s JOHM L. LBWIS, ETAL

"I have read the above statement oonsisting of 1A
pages. The same is true end oorreots

v/ .

iiERVIifl’ qn i
v INUED

Witnaesseds

Special nginits,
Springfield, 111."
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Fe: JOIN L, LEAIS, ET AL,

INTERVIEW wITH

Springlie s WaS
1G4, by Spec1a1 Agents
had difficulty in wnders
tions asked of him, but he responded in a cooperative way. It is not
believed that Le woulcd mske a good witness, He said he has no criminal
record, His statement iz as follows:

"8pringfield, Illinois
September 17, 1943

"I, make the following
volurtary statement to an whom
1 know to be Special Agents ol the Federal Bureau of Invostligatetn.

No threats or promises of any kind have been made to me; I have been
told 1 need not make any statemert and that this statement can be used
in court.

"I was born in I entered the United
States at New ‘ork City about alized eitizen of
the Urited States at Springfie

here sirce about At that time 4 belonged to the United Yire wiyrkare.
fhe union at this time seemed to get along all right with the sine “a‘.
I was in favor of the change to the frogri:~ive Mine iiurkers because we
thought we would have better conditions. I liked the Progressive Mine
workers union during the time I belonged to it as I felt it represented

the mirers. I would belong to it now if 1 had my own way.

"I am now emiloyed at kKine 'A' as a digger. I have been employed

"I heard about the sale of !ine 'A' to Carl Elshoff through
the newspaper and through my fellow miners. I also received a letter
from Bill -wyan sayarg he had sold the mlne and that I was no longer an

&Lal--.—u- 1N

mree WSS 151, I thoi + o~
cmp_r,u.}ri:"r.' of wine 'A 1 W0 ugJu viiadv my JUU wWas gon

the United iine uorkers.

A wwmTlace T dadrnnd
un.iess 4 Jolnead

"] was satisfied with the way the Progressive Mine aorkers
handled grievances with Mine 'A',

"] heard that Elshoff was going to operate Xirne 'A' through
kine 'B' and that he wouldn't operate kine 'a' unless it was under the
United Mine «orkers, T didn’t think Elshoff would reopen Mine 'A' under

tha Froarwmacedwrs Lina u\v-!rn-r-e grri e0 T vn{-nﬂ +n 'hnr\nm a Un1+pd 'u"lhn In?'l{ faye
LY 3 ‘VE& o bd e T e e’ T ¥ A5 L~ O W E R - s

so I could keep my job. These stories which I heard from the other
miners influenced me to become a Urdted w~ine worker,

"I did not atterd any of the meetings of the employees of Mine fA?
af which it war decidcd 4o Lzeom: United wive woriiss. 1 decideld to join
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Re: JOWN L. LENIS, ET AL.

TERVIT, up with UM» because the majority of the men
voted to go over.
Continued) '

s fnis statement of two and a fraction pages has been read to me

by — in the presence of-nd it is 81l truoe.
</ S

THitnessed:

/5/

Special Agents, F,B.I,
Springfield, Illinois"
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Re: JOHN L. LE«IS, ET AL.

Ei WITH ]
% Street, “pringfield, Illinois interviewed

his home by Special Agent%
ﬁappeared cooperative but it is not, fe

good witness because of his ignorance of the Mine "A®
situation. has no known criminal record. He furnished the
following signed statement.

"Springfield, I11,
September 17, 1943

"I, do voluntarily make
the following statement to opecial Agen andh
*of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Ro threats or

e

promises hav en made to cause me to make this statement.

"1 was born in

working at Mine 4 in oining UM at that time, T have never held
an office in any union. I was at Mine A when PMA was formed and joined
up Progressive with the rest of the miners there., I think that the two

wn1ons iii ﬁ ii same, At present I'm working at

"I learned of the sale of Mine 4 from the newspaper, and 1 figured
that 4 would either have to Join DMik or lose my Jjob.

I just started

&

"I never heard any talk to the effect that Mr_ Elshoff was
going to close Mine & and hoist coal through Mine B, or that Mine A
would open only if all the miners joined UkiA,

"1 can't clearly recall attending any meetings at PMA Hall,-
hedmans Hall, or Elks Club where the sale of Mine A was discussed.
I was out of town for a few days visiting

When 1 came back I heard that the men were goi )
¥ire A was goirg to open up, I remember*coming over to my
house and asking me to come to special meeting, Seems to me that I went

to the meeting and joined UK.A at that time. . I don't recall the meeting
place, or any particulars of the meeting. L 2

"I returned to !ine A when it opened as 8 A member, I remember
that we had an excessive number of docks after we returned to work, - °

"If I had a free choice 1 would choose Progressives because

they treated me better.. lhe UL...A gave me a bad room over at Mine A and
I quit .
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Re: JORN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

INTCRVIE. #1ITH "I have had the above statement consisting
of 1 3/i pages read to me by Agent
The same is true and correct,

£/ A

Bnitnesses:

/5/

Special Agerts, F.B.I.
Springfield, I111."
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RE: JOHN L. LEIIS, ET AL.
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!pnl ng!zle !!, |!!!!ol1s., le ala m\a
at his home by Special Agent”
as Very cooperativ

ne make a good W s inasmuch as he was away
when Mine & changed from Fla to UMiiA. has no known criminal
records He furnished the following signed statement:

®Springfield, Ill.
September 15, 1943

- "1, Bpringfield, I11,. do
‘ veluntarily m cwing statement to Special .%:snt:a&n ,
A “an of the Federal Bureeu of .

No threats or promises of any xind were made to cause me to make this
statement.

ing in the mines in joining ULTAA at tha ime,
presen

am & member o » Where 1 em employed as a trip
rider, I heve been an employee of Kine & since 1933 or 1934, Before

starting at Mine 4 I had joined PMA while working at Feabody Mine #59 inm
1932, I was in faver of the split end the new Flih at that time and they

always trented me elright.

l1r

"I found out about Mr, Ryan selling the mine to Mr., Elshoff from
the newspaper and from a letter Mr, Ryan sent to all the miners., It made
me kind of sick when I first found out asbout it as I figured that we were

going to have trouble again,.

"Up till the time Mr. Ryan sold Mine & he was getting ilong
fine with Plh and I wae satisfied with FAA at that time,

"] don't recall any rumors to the effect that Mr. Elshoff was
going to close down Mine & and hoist the coe)l through Mine B, or that
Eine & would open only if the miners Joined Wk.

¥] attended one mesting at RAlA Headquarters where tho men dis~
cuszed what was going to be dcne about the sale of the mine. The regular
PuA officials were in charge of the meeting. The meeting was just sort of

en uproar and nothing much was donae. The men decided to d see how
t ing to como out. 4bout that time I went t%

%d worked a few days and when I came back the mine
was running egaine .

"I heard that the men had one or two meetings after I left and
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RE* JOHN L. LE.IS, ET Als

INTERVIER 9 the mejority voted to join UMwik.
ccntinued "Weock Keirrs, Supt, at Mine 4 came after

me and eeked me to come back to work,
and I signed up with UKWA the next day. 4ll the men who signed up at
once didn't have to pay any initiation fee,.

was a leader in swinging the Mine A men back into
UAe 1 kmew him wellend Ifve heard him say that he favored UkdA way be-
fore the mine was sold. I recall him saying several times, "We'd be a
dam sight better off if we were UMiA",

"I have reand the above statement consisting of two pages and

the same is true and correct,
/+/ .
witnessed:

!pecial lgonts, F.B.I. Springfisld, Ill. "
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Re: JOmr . iz, ©7 AL

INTERVIZ 118 m
— Springfiold, Illinois, was join W% wod ot
- his re o on S 14, 1943 by Speciel
agents NG --: Mﬂtted he did not attend
any PYA nc2tinzs when the miners at Mine A turned UMW and hod little Jmowlodge

or indor;tﬂnr"lir iincernii thi ﬁtter under iniuiii He is irasentli a
ﬁcxaqu‘tod tho following statement:

E ®Springfield, Illinois
g - Septeaber 14, 1943

"I, ~ake the following voluntary
stotemont to 6! whom I know to be Spocial
Agents of the Federai Bureau of Investig » Us S, Department of Justioe,

2

- R
i1ve

!;{»‘1’-, TR o
-

"I was born at

and

am presenily onpioyedl os
both addresscs being pringfield,

Illinois.
"The lost time I worked at Ifine '-'i' was in June, 1942,

"Iin started working im coal minos as o diggor, working in
the 01d Vest Minc, Springficld, I1l1, under thc United Minc Workors of Ameries,
which will be reforred to hercinaftor as the M&. I worked ns o digger in
Hinc 4 off ond on from-to 1942, 1 have never held an office in o mine
union.

"I have no opinion to express regarding the formation of the
Progressive Mine Union of America, which will be referred to hereinafter as
tho PMA, in 1932, '

*For sevcral ycars bofore 1932 I worked under the UMK as check
weighmon, At the timc FiA organizced I hod boen dsfeated for the jeb of

check weighmon and had become o coal digror agoin,

"I joined the PMA in 1932 becousc the majority of the minors joined,
Bowevor, I did not like the hizh handed way John L. Lewis tried to push tho -
new wage scale on tho minors without their consent. 1 did not havo any
interest in either union as o miner,

rd

*I first knew definitely that Elshoff had become oporator of
Minc A when my salary check showed the change. I also hoard of thc change
through somo of the minors,
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Re: wemw & 1y T34, BT AL
by ~Rusdius ®It was thc goneral opinion among the miners thnt
Elshoff would try to swine the mine from PMA %o~
(Continucd U7 1like he had at Mine B, I fclt this way tooy

"] think the PMA were more honest at Mine A than the UMY had beon
and that chc men vanted the PMA to remnin as the bargaining agent there, .

"1 heard tho mincrs talking about the fact that Elshorf would try
to take the ¢onl out of the South section of line A through Minc B. I did

not draw ony conclusions. The ¢ rumors did not influence me to join the WMy,

"I am surc I did nst attond any »I the P4 moutings at all whon the
men at minc A, signed up with TIi. I had no interest wno joing to any
meetinss eithar to vote or to 1i ten to any talke. I wanted to stay away
from all unisn offairs so I just waited until the minors had decided what
union thoy wanted and I joined sith the majority.

After the M4 got the barsainin- rights st Minc A in 1941, conditions
bocamc rapidly worse than when the mino was oporoting under the FiiA,

"Elshoff brought in a couple of Poabody Mine 'Face! bosses from
Pcabody Mine #53 and #59. Thesc bosses took an insolent attitude toward the
miners. They tricd to make slavos of us,

"The UMY fined me illegally. Thorc wos no hoaring, no tricl, and
n» chorges presented ogainst me.

"I have rcaé this st-tement consisting of two and ono half pages

end it is truc and corroct,

*itncssed:

- Gty

;— :: 1pcc!af Lrcent F I.
- )
Do pccial Azent F.B,I,"
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INTERVIE. .ITH
N T -
? He appoared cooperative but it 18 not Ie

hc wo i

(- A good vitness bocause of the neutral atiatude vwhich he
adopted and his lack of knovledge of pertinent facts, as no

krnovn criminal rccord. Hc fumishcd the following signoed statement,

¢ . o

Fe: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET 4L,

pringlicld,
ome by Special Agen

. nSpringficld, T1l.
Scptember 13, 1643

"I,

Il. do voluniariiy givce the Iollowin® statencis o
and vho have mode themselves knovn to nc as
hpgents o ¢ pedor: reau of Investigation. No threats or promises

of any kind have becn nade to ccus: ne to noke this statoment.

and canc to America in
vos naturalized at Sprinpiicld, in I first joinod
BLA in en I beogan to vork in the pringficld. I
have never NCIY an office in eny union, am prescently cmployoed at
Hine /. startining in Nov.i

"] vas borm in

"I vias neutral tovards cithor &4 or PUA in 1932, All I %as in-
tercsted in at that tinc vas keoping ry job, I joined Progressivos
at inc & but did so only becausc I wanted to keep my Job. '

"In the sumcr of 1941 I hoard that ¥r, Fyan had sold line A to
Mr, Eishoff, My vifc also read cbout the sale to ne fron the paper.
When I hecrd the nows 1 decided to go along vith the majority and if Mine
4L vent WL, I decided T wouldn' be first and I vouldn't be last to join
W 4. The PIY took care of mo just about as good as nor, I was not ap-
proached by any organizers to join [.4. '

"] heard nearly all the men talking about Lr, Elsholf going to take
thc conl out of Yinc & through 1inc B, I hoard this talk in Beer
Taverns when I was talking vith the other miners, I was scared that I
vould losc 1y bread & butter if this ®as truc, I thought that I vould have

to look for another job.

wI don't rocé.ll hcaring enything about Minc 4 being oponed if all
the nen vould join Wi, .

#] attended & ncoting at the Elks Club on Sunday, Most of the
miners fron ifine A verc therc. sked nc to cono come to
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F: JOHN L. LEIS, ET [L.

w

THTERVIZ T.ITH ' that mecting. I don't know who was in charge
of that nmeeting. Four or fivo nen talked but

the only onc J remonber was the last one who
talked, lir. Eduandson. \¢ all voted to goin WXA, I was influenced to
votz U . g0 T could kcep riy job., MNr. Rdnondson pronmised to take care of

21l the v rixars.

"I vas not a mombor of any Cormittee during this tine. Before the
minc closced domn Py, it vas good., Lhan ve first went back to vork in
1941 therc vus an avful lot of docks but nov it is alripht agnin.,

"I have hed the voluntary statcunent nade by ne consisting of 2 pages
recad to ne & L-ent The serie 15 true and eerrect and 1 do hereby

sign Oy nanc.
/s S,

itnessed:

Speci Apents, F.3.I.M
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nS. o L. IFWIS, ET AT

iNfERVIE' T ii

Street,

[ = P R

pringi‘ield, Illinois, was intervie

RSV
*7‘-&3 ‘IJ" SWCial nacatta

ppeared to be fa

It
is believed that he will make a good witness, He disclaims any crimingl
record. i

His statement is as follows:

"Springfield, Illinols
Se tember 17, 1943 7

"I, Springfield,

T1linois do make followinyg voluntar; sitatomeat to
and whom T know to bc Special Agents o ¢ Federa

Burcau oI Investigetron. No threats or promiscs of any kind have boen
made to me; I have beon told I necd not makc any statencnt and that this

statement can be used in court.

the

] recsi ringficld, Illinois
and vizs born in
empioyed &t Min : orkers at that
timec. Unitcd Mine “orkers but

I h;vc TGV any union. T am p‘l“'&l"(\h'f'.lv r:mn'lnvnd
n

Vo 10 ; 3 G in
at Mine 24" as & digger. I have been cmployed at Mine “A" since -

Prior to 1932 I was not satisficd with thc United Mine Worker's
Or:anization beecause the officials did not truly represent the miners and
they scemed  to play into tho hands of the minc operators. Being dis-
gatisfiod with the union I was in favor of the switch over to thc Frogres-
sivc Minc Workers,wvrI felt thzt thc Progressive Mine Yorkers Union was a
good ory:mnization, represented the miners and was conscicntious in handling
grievonees, There was no trouble botween P M,U., and the operator of
Mine %A up until the sale of Mine %AW,

®] first read about the scle of Mine "A% by rcuding it in the
newspapers. 1 knev immediotcly that Elshoff would opercte the minc with
mim':rs from the United Mine "orkers and thut my Job was probzbly gone 'nn-
lzss I was ablc to Join U ¥ 7], .

"I heard that Blshoff was going to opercte Mine "A" through
Minc ®B" and thut he would only operutc Mine %AW with U K Wi miners, I
heard thesc rumors at theo mectings the employeos of Hine ®a% hild to de-
cide whet they were going to do. I fijurod that thesc storics were true
and that I had buttir join the UMW, 1f T wanted to keop my job.
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‘RE: JOHN L. LEIS, FT. «3

INTERVIE. VITH ®T attended thoe meetings which the Minc “A"™ miners
held. presided over the mectings held
continue at Redman's Hail and at thc Elks Hall. I also

-attended another mecting at the Progressive Hall.
At thc Jirst aecting ar.umcnts took place as to wheother or not the men

should joiu U,M.U.. At thc next me:tins I attended held st Redmon's Hall
a Comnittce on which werce and
mwas appointed to go ond sce Mr,. Elshoff and get his opinion.

oLatice roported back to the miners on the following Sunday after-
noon at the Elks Club and sald that Oscar Falcetti, the super, said that
the men could cither chinge to ULM.Y. or he would hoist the cozl out
through Kine "B" ghaft. Then the miners votod to Join U.M,W, After that
& committee went oat and got Roy Bdimadson of U.M,... and he came over
and madc a speech in which he promised the :en all the rights and privi-
lepes of the U M.W. o&nd promiscd the uen tkat thoere would be no initiation
fee. about 150 to 200 nminers joincd up there and then., Edrmindson said
that hc would get a controet from Elshoff or czll o~ strikc of the men at
¥inc mB®, Hc also told us to zo out to the Min. the next doy ond we
could go to work. I did ;7o out the next day and went right to work using
the s:2.2 check nu ber as when I hod quit 5 months before. The next norn-
ing I read in thc paper that Elshoff had sipned a contr.ct the preceding
night. There is no question in my mind thot the whole procedurc was pre-
arranpcd between the United line ¥orkers and ¥1shoff apd that Edmu:ﬂson's
t21lk about calling a strike was just so much %hot air,

"I voted to switch over to the U.IL'., becausc tho najority

hed decided to go over and because I was convinced I couldn t go back to
work 2s° a Progressive nminer. If I hed uy own frce choice in the matter
I wxuld s5till be a neobur of the rrogressive Mine “orkers because my
vote would then mean somcthin. and the officers would be responsive to
the rank and file :xnbers which is not truc in the United line %orkers.

* M1 have read the within statement. consistint, of faur and =2
fraction pages and it is all true.®

fo/ —

miitnessed

pecial & onts, F,B, I,
Sprin:field, I1linois®
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BR. JINHY L. LEWIS, FT L. .

“WITH

INTERVIEY

Springfield, Illinois,
4, 1943,

BB erviewed in his residen
by Special Agent
undergtanis En

indifference to union activities or a reluctance to talk about union
activities. wag friendly, but he did not furnish much important
information. would not commit himself as to his willingness to testify. .
Be said he has no criminal records The following signed statement was obtained:

"Springfield, Iil.
S.ptember 14, 1943,

"y make the following wulvntary statement to*
‘hom I know to be Speciul &gonts of the Federa
ureubu o veetigation, ol my own frec will, with no throats or promises

made to me,

"1 was born ir (N ! otoro
the United States in end derived my citizenship through father, who

was naturalized before 1 was twenty-one. I am living at

Sprinsficld, and am working at Mine A, 1 joined the U.kK.W.
and wos a member of that union until 1932, when I joine
rogressive Minc Workere of Americe. I am a member of the U.M.T. at the

present tims.

"In 1932, the fact that tho union at Mine A changed from U.M.W.
to P.M.4. made no differcnce to me. I was sotisfied to go with the majority,
tnd have seen no diffcrence in the unions., Both unions have trcated me al].
right, smd I have no kick coming with either.

"I don't know who owns Minc A now. I don't Mnow just when it

was that Ryan sold the mine, or who bought it. It didn't meke any differsnee
to me that thc ownership of “the mine changed. for I felt that my work wop o
setisfactory, and I would be kept on. I don't remember hearing anything" %
ebout the possible operetion of Kine & through Mine B, or hcaring cnything -
ebout the mine being worked only wnmder U.M.%. No omne nsked me to join the
U.M.%. I didn't go to very mony P.K.A. meetings, and don't romember that I
ever attended any et all in September of 1941, I didn't hear any talk sbout
o switch to the U,H.w. by thc P.M.h. local at liine 4, and don't remember vote
ing in any roferendum to get the U.k.W. back at the mine. '

" ned u the fall of 1941
ity - - :
to Uddewe. und join up, because I couldn't go Dack to work in tho mine’ U‘
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JOHM L. LF.IS8, ET 4AL.

INTERVIE. ".ITH I didn't. 1T olso hecrd, from other men around Bpring-
field, thot 1 I wonted to go back to work in the mine,
cortinue I'd heve to join U.M.%W. It made no difference to ms.
If the nzjority of the men wanted to swing over to U.M.L.,
it wns 271 rignt with me. I'd be sctisfied under eithor union. I heve no
preforense, ) .

I have had the foregoing, consisting of approximetely two poges,
rezd to ne, end state that it is trus to the best of my kmowledge.

/c/
T

rpecial &gcnts, FBI, Springfieid, I1l. ' "
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Re: JORN L. ms. ET AL.

—
m !pringfield, 111,, was interviewed at his res!!n,c
n September 14, 1943 by Special Agents
and ﬁmis man understands English fairly well and can
express himsc.l in a lim He said he has no criminal record.

He is willi=; to testify. said that his first name’
cause he cannot wri

but he always signs as
furnished the following signed statement.

"Opringfield, Ill.
September 14, 1943

"1 ive the following veluntary state-
ment to n whor 1 know to be Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of invesv ion, of my own free will,
with no threats or promises made to me.

"l am living at “Springf‘ield I111., and
¢ at Panther Creex 0. 4. 1 was bg —
and came to the United States in% was
1 opringficld in I joined the U.K,W, in Spring-
and was a member of that union wntil 1932, when the
local at Mine 4, W 1 was working, smmg over to P.M.A, I worked
at Mine A until&, when I quit and begar. working at
Panther Creek. I was in favor of the switch from U.M.W, to P.M.A,,

because I felt we had better conditions with that wnion, I always
liked the F,K.4. better than the U, M.W,

"In September of 1941 I saw a notice in the paper that
Elshoff had bought aine » f{rom Ryan. I was sore about it because I
liked the way Ryan ran a mine, and because 4 didn't want to work
wnder a company that had had all the trouble Elshoff had had at iine B,
At a P.M.A, meeting, I heard that Elshoff might operate Mire A from
Mine B, and figured that this would put me out of a job unless I
joined the U, MW, I also heard in a P,M,A, meeting that Elshoff
wouldn 't open up Mine » unless it opened up U.M.W. Ididn't like
the idea, but had to do it, because I couldn't get a job anywhere
else at that time,

"] went to some of the regular P,M,A, meetings, but I don't
remember being at any meeting where a special committee was apointed,
or where such committee made any report. I attended a2 meeting of -
the Y.M.A, one Sunday evering at the ®lks Club. I signed up with the
U.M.W, at that time, Edmmdson spokc at this meeting and said that
when the mine joined the U.M.4., the Mine A would rcopen. 1 don't
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Re: JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

INTERVIEW ﬂ'ﬂ‘H know who led the meeting, No one forced me
to join the U,M.,», The entire local went, I
ol felt T had to join to keep my job.

“thder Ryan, when the P,M.a, had the union, there weren't
any docks. -Iter the U M.w, and Elshoff got in, there were many docks,
and no explanation for them., I quit Mine a because I didn't get enough

2ir down in the minc, and slso because I was getting docked so much,
1 didn't like working there under the U.M.w, with the officers they had.

ng, consisting of about two pagcs, read

.
i
to the best of my knewiedge,

~/

o + b &b ]
s &ng 8vill iav it is tru

Spcecial agents, F.BUI.

Springficld, I1l.°

"I have had the forego

s
LQ

ﬂ

r
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208t J08N ]“-LBJIS. ET LL.

INTERVIE. WITH —spﬂmﬂeldo |
Illincis was jointly interviewed at his residence on

September 14, 1943 by Bpecial Agonts

nnd_ This individual is presently employed by anther
Creck hinc #5, Springfield, Illincis, which is e FHA mine, He can read
Epglish, wns cccperative, and enswered questions ip & straight forwerd
nenner, He wes under the impression Elshoff would force Mine & employees

to join VW steting he kmow Mire B wculd not opon until Elshoff had signed
with U7, Be executed the follcowing written statemont:

¥gpringficld, Illinois
Scptember 14, 1943 .

"] ncke the following foluntary atatement
whom I know to be Special Agents
ederal Bureau of Investifation, U.S,Depertment of Justice., .

"I presently reside ot Springfield,
Il1lincis, and I am employed nt the Creck kine #05, Springfield, es
& digrers I was borm in I arrived in the U,B.
in t the Pert of New lork. wes Neturalized at Sprinpfield, Illinois

tc
cf

in The first minc wunion I jcined wes the United Mine Workers of
anerica, referred to hereineftcr es the INW, at the Peabody Kine #6, near
Shermeon, Illincis in Novenber
to 1935,

I vcrked in Mines in the S)ringficld

ceree fr

"on 1935 I started werking et Mine a &s & member
of the ¥rogressive iiine norkers of dmerj referred to hereinaftor ae the
M. 1 werked at that mine until * I quit on that date as
the ranther Creek Mine #5 was clecsor to my home, and I started working
there, : ‘

"1 was werking at Peabody Mine #57 at Springfield in 1932 when
thet mine went BllA. I went along with the majority and voluntarily joined
that union, to have steady works I never had any trouble with any union,
after I joined the PMA I liked that union.

*I heard that Elshoff hed bought Mine A through the newspapers.
I alsc heard a rumor that the mine would copen undoer the Wi, I thought
I might lose my job if we did nct sign up with the W, as Mine B did not
cpen until they sipned with the WW. I decided to go with the mnjority.
The mine undor the HA and ¥r, Ryan wos oporating satisfootorily.

%] heard rumors that Elshoff might operate Mine A through Eine -
B, or on the condition the men would join the WMil. I do not know the
scurce of the rumcrs or whether they were true, It locked like Elshoff was
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C O

REy JOHN L. LEGIS, ET AL.

KTERYIE. ITH roing to ferce tho miners to join the UMW if they
vented to work., I decided to do what the majerity
{(continued) did abcut this,

"1 only ettended two mectings of the 1A befcre the miners at
Line & juinud the WG, Bcth of those meotings wers held in the AL Hall,
anl I saw n netice of the meetings on & bulletin board et the XA Hall,

"1 thinic the Fresident cof the Local at Mine 4, m
(phonctic) took churze of the first meeting. 4t this neetilif, N
wzos decideds There were arguments for ard cgainst peing cver tc the W,
There were nc fights end s far as I know, no Wi organizers were presents

f:t the seccnd mceting I thirk the rrosident cf the PLA local
wes in charpc. Nething wes decided ot this mcotings There wos a fight
on the steirway. I was in the hall, and 4id not ses it. They were both
FMA men, as far es I now, 1 did not teke an active part in the nmeeting
and I wes not on any comrittees. Ko WGV members were thore to my knowledge.
No one teld me I hod to join the W,

¥ 4id not go to the Elks Club when they voted for tho MW,
but scmocne told me ebcut it letor, I kmew thet since the T won the
vote, it would be necessary for me to join the WW in order to go back to
worka. "

"On * I went to the WW office and signed
a membership enrd. I think conditions at the minc under the UL was abcut

the scme as befcrc the WhLi wes theros I quit on end went
to the renthoer Crock Eine #56 and joined the LA, just to be nearcer to my

home.

"I have read and I understand encugh English so thet 1 under=
stond ench of the three poges of thie statement, end I wish to say that

it is the truth tc the best of my knowledpo.
wos presont during the time this statemont was Covoy DO TRNE i —

has read the three pagces of this statenont.

(s) —Q—A* :

witnossedt

: minl apent, FBI, ‘ ' .

Y
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Res JOHK L. LBFIS, ET AL
INTERVIEW WITH

On September 16, 1943, Special Agents and
— jatscrionss
who wes entirely cooperative at

the time of this interview. He seem to have a very good understanding
of the situation at Mine -A duri jod in question. He appeared to be
en honest and rcliable person, advised that he has no criminal
record. It is felt that he would be a willing but poor witness shculd his
testimony be necessary.

—gave the following signed statement:

!prlngfield, I!!.

Sept. 16, 1943

"1 ive the following information to*
& who arc known to me to be Spec. Agents of the ole
No threats or promiscs have been made me to get me to give this information,

: "1 heve been working at Mine A for yrs. and am still there as
a digger was born in I came to the U, S, when I
was aboul yrs, old ave Deeh & citizen for n’bout_

"I joined the P.X.A. in 1932 1 was glad to do this and was always
pleased with the Progressives. 1 heard from the other miners in 1941 that
Elshoff had bought the Mine "A"™ and that if we wanted to go back to work
we would have to go back to U.M,WW, When we heard that Elshoff had bought
Mine "A" everyone was worried, when we had Bill Ryan it was nice working
there. ¥o one came to my home To see me about going back to U.M.W. 1 heard
thet Flshoff might close line "A"™ and teke coal out through YXine "B" the
men were all talking about this., I didn't think this would be dome ~ I thought
it was to expensive, I heard that if we all went back as U.M,7. Elghoff would
open Mine "A™ otherwise he would not open it, I felt bad about thiz because
1 had worked There a long time and jobs were scarce, I felt I either had
to go back to U,K.W. or be out of & job., I guess everybody felt like that,

"I only went to ono meeting around this time that was at Elks, I
heard about some others but I 4idn*t go. I heard from The other men that
the meeting was to be held at the Elks. I think Edmundson was brought over
i to the meseting after we took the vote, All I heard was that if we went back
‘ U.M. W, the mine would open otherwiss it wouldn't. I just vcted along
_— with the rest of them to go back to U,M.W, because otherwise we would be
' out of work, we had slready been off about & monthe, I kmow Edmundson gave
a talk and afterwards we may have signed cards_ I am not sure sbout this,
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

' After the meeting at the Elks Clud I returned home at
once, The whole local went back to U.M.W. as & group and
continued

I dont recall ever having signed anything. Conditions

et the mine were better under P.M.A. than they Are now
under U.M.%. The dues are about the same.

: "] have had Agent ’ead this 2 page statement to me ss I can
not read english, This is a

rue and correct and just as 1 have told it
to tho Agents, I am signing this of my own free will,

“Sigﬂﬁd:-....-.--.-‘.---..-..---..---o---.

mritnesses:

(signed),
Special Agent, F.B.I.,
St. Paul, Minn.

(signed)
Spec. Agt. FBI (Milw,)
Springfield, Ill,
Sept, 16, 1943"

(4]



Res JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL

iiJ"‘l ERVIB: LITH
at his residence,

Illinois on September 15, 1943. He speaks

Jointly interviewsd

have little understandiug of the pertinent issues involved in this case, His
appearance i85 poor. He 'iould be ¥1lling to testify to the facts as set
forth in the fo 3

LR
OLL o a.l.sau:u siauvehienu:

“Springfield, Illinois
September 15, 1943

D nake the following voiuntary statement
an , vhom I know to be Special Agents
€ Feder ureau of Investigation, U.3. Department of Justice.

e o R 511 -
d at ¥ine as a co igzer, I W
zZe

ived in the United States in I was jatu
iile I was in the Army. I started

and have vorked there continucusly
ever since., The first mine union I ever joined vas the United Mine Torkers
of America, referred to hereinafter as the UM, at the Peabody Mine, which
is now mine #59, at Springrield, I1l., in I was vorldng at that '
mine in 1932 as a member of the U§:, vhen thal pine closed on strike, The
men voted for the Progressive Hine l.orkers of Anerica, referred to here-
inafter as the P4, and 1 voted for the PMA with the majority of the
miners. This mine did not open, so I ment over to line A and vorked as a
member of the PlA. Tt did not nmake amy difference to me vhich union I
belonged to; Just so I could vork. After I joined the PilA, I liked that
union.

"I first heard that Zlshofl had bought line A in 1941 from the
nevspapers and later, iIr. Ryan sent ne a letter saying he had sold this
mine, Uhon I heard this, it did not make any difference to me vho owned
the mine, or vho vas operating it. \

w.hon I vorked in Hine A under the PHA XI was satisfied. No one
contactod ne about joining the UM). I did not attend many union moetings.
I did not hear that Elshoff might operate Mine 4 through liine B, or that he
vould open it if the men joined the M® , Even if this was true, it vould
nake no difference to me. I know that if I domy work, I vill get my pay.

"In September, 1941, vhen the niners at mine A vere discussihg
: Joining the M¥, I attended tvo meectings, one at the PHA Hell and ome
E— at the Elks CQlub, I learned of the ucetings through the noraspapers.
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her Judn L. LawiS, 27 Au

E7 _LIT nAt the meeting at the PMA Hall, the President of
P4 local at mne A presided. I did not understand
what happened as it vas hard for me to understand the

English vhile they were all talldng at the meeting. There were no fights
end I dad nct see any I, nen there. I do not know vho made talks., I was

not on an; currittees,

At the Elks Club mesting, (phonetic), presided,
There vere no f men present. There was not much discussion and ve all
voted to join the ®Bf . After we decided to join the 11§., we sent for
Ednnundson of UM , and he made a short talk., I do not know vhat he said,
Te were all pgiven MY. cards to fill out, and I joined the Bl . As far as
I knov only P'i ren vere present when we voted to join the My . I wanted
to join the UMY because 1t is bigeer and stronger than the PlA. No one
talked to ne to get ne to join the UN1. '

"The conditions at :fine A are jJust the same for me now as
they were under the FliA.

"I hzve carefully read and fully understand the tvo and one
quarter pages of this statemoent, and it is all true to the best of my

inovledge.

T.itnessed:
iiiial ﬁent ll.!.I.
Speci ent, F.B.I.®
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Springfield, Illinois was jointly intervieved on

September 14, 1943 ?
Springiield,

conditions remain

the same under either union and it wade little difference to him vho

had bargaining rights. He stated he believed Minc A would open when

Eischoff signed with Wi.. He had therefore prepared to join prior to any

- mectings. He exccuted the following writteon statement:

"Sprinplicld, IMlinois
Scptemoer, 14, 1943.

"1, make the folloving statoment to
ﬂ an vhow I lmow to be Specizl Agents of the
Fedcral Burceu ol Invosilgaiion, U.S. Depariment of Justice. This
statomont is being zivon voluntarily be me and neo threats or promises have
been made to inducc me to moke this statcaunt.

ringficld, Ilinecis. I vas
I zn prescntly employed at

w] residce at

"] first joincd the¢ United Kinc Vorkers of Amcrice, referrg
hercinafter as the Wf:, about Tlinois, at the
I vorked in conl mines in the Springfiocld arce from
to 1632 under the M., In 1932, I went to Minc A. The P4 had the ba
goining rithts, so I Joired thot union, I am nov referring to the Pro-
greesive Minc L.orkers of Ameriea, referred to hercinafter as the PMA., I
vorked in Mine A4 wntil Decomber, 1941,

Springfield, Illinois as a nmember of the Wi, The Jefferson mine closcd
dovn for finrncial reasons, so I went out to Mine /.. I voluntarily joined
the Bi{s at Mine 4, It did not make any difference to me which union had
the bargeining rights., I was an enginecr and tho working conditions undor
cither union were the same.

. "I first lzarned Elshoff had purchased Mine 4, throuyh the nows~
papers, I did not welcomc the change as I was satisfied, and I did not
know how sceure my job vos or vhat changes vould be mzde. The labor con-
ditions undcr the PiY, and Ur. Ryan, the opcrator verc good and tho mon
were vell saticficd as far as I could determino, I was not approached

by anyonc to Join the B,
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Re: JOHN L, LIS, ET AL

INT ' : ] heard a rumor, source not knovm, that Elshoff -
might operate }ine A4 through Mine B, I did not
continue think this was possible as Wine B could not handle

that volumn of coal as it had al! it could handle
elready “hr-ugh the Min> B Tippie,

"It var talk at the nine that Hlshof?f would open Nine A on the
condition thot the miners would join the WiIi. I thought this wes
possibly true, knoving vhat hod happened at Mine B.  Elshoff opened
Wine B after the U1, got bargaining riglits., Thercfore, I thovght I had
better join tho U, to keep my Job, I mede uwp my mird to do this before
any meeting, It wade no differvnce to me vhich wnior s2d 1h: contract
with the opcrators of linc 4.

"I vent to tvo wnion westings during thoe time of the discussions
concerning Minc 5 cmployoees joining the UF.. One was at the P2 HA11
znd the othoer vies held =t the Elks Club, Springficld. Somc PA momber
presided a2t the necting vhich vas held at +the Fil H2ll., I do not reeall
how I got notice of this mectirg., They dircusced whether tho miners’
should join the M. Sonc mincrs vanted to and others did not., Thers
vierc no threats or fights but they arpucd about the mattor. I wos not
clected or appointed to any coumittece. There were no 1837 orpanizers
present to oy knovledge., T zlso vent to the meoting hold at the Elks
Club on Sundsy, in September, 1941, I do not romember how I got notice
of this nmecting, I do not knov who presided ~t this mecting., Thore
vas practicnlly no discussion, and the vote vas token by o stonding votc and
ell I sar, votced in frvor of UtI.. No onc influenced my vote, Before this
vote, I do not rceall thet thirc verce any W) organizers proscnt,

wiftcr this vote, the P\ meombers asked Ry Edmundson of the U
to come over to teke them in as o local of the U7.. Bidmundson crme over
with onc or tvo mcn I did not know, He made a short speech saying Flshoff
vould opon Mine 4 in a short timg, date not recalled, I do not recall
anything clec that might have happened at that mecting.

"] started vorking at Mine [, as soon as it opcned but only wrked
about threc months which vas about Deceuber, 1941, and then I quit,
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NTERVITW WITH
wag jointly interviewe

O O

Re: JOHNW L. LEWIS, ET AL

Illinols,

1943 by Special Agents
He stated it made no difference to him what union he was in, that working
corditions wer> better under RYAN, and that he did not attend any of the’
meetings of ', bccause he was tao old for that sort of thing. BHe hed
nothing of value to contribute to this inquiry, but executed the following -
statemont:

i

q Illinois
September 17, 1943

il e the following volunter; statezient to
n whom I know to be Srecisl Agents of the
oderal Bureau of Investigation, U. 5, Department of Justice,

and became & naturalized
] am presently employed

"] was born in
DUnited States citizen in

.

at Vine A, Springfield, Ill., 8nd have worke sre continuously since

"1 started working at Mine A es & member of the Progressive Mine
Workers of America, which will be referred to hereinafter, as the PMA, I
liked this union, but it made mo Aiffeorerce to me when I changed over to
the United Mine horkers of America, which will be referred to hereinafter
as the TUN. )

"I henrd ne rumors or talk about the mine not opening unless the
miners Jjoined UM& or that the mine would be opers ted through mine B.

"I liked Mr. Ryon better than Elshoff as the mine operator because
working conditions et the mine were better under Ryan,

"I thought I would have to join the UMK when Elshoff bought the
mine because Mine B was operating under the UMW.

"I attended none of the meetings in the Fall of 1941 which were
ealled by the PHA to decide what umion to work under, I was too old for
that sort of thing,.

"The only reason I signod with the UMY was because I wantod to work
and not because I liked the MMA. '

"o one ever contacted me to get me to Join the DMA,
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

*] was satisfied to work under the PMA snd I liked that

NTERVIE® WITH
.union better than the UMW,
: (signed)

"§ITFESSED:

(signed)
Special Agent, F,B.I.

S o)
S~ecial agent F.B.I."
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Re: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET AL,

tho resides at

e d a good ecause of his ao:.l:.ty 0 express
an 1ntelligence above that of the averaga niner, He pave information rhich
1s set forth in the folloving signed statement.

"Springfield, I1l.
Septenber 9, 1947.

statenent to an » *ho have
identified thenseives to ne to be opeci .Zeuts o e Federal
Bureau of Investigation. jio promiess, thredw, or considsration &

any kind has been made to we 10 makc this statement., I an willing, if
necessary, to go to court and repeat any part of this statement.

the men at liine A nmoetly switched over to '} « I had been sick, and
had not rorked at liine A since 1935, but + stayed active in the local,
I sa” the nen quite frequently around torn,
cnded all the noetinps,

and a ¢ neetings,

"During the swamer of 1941, the mine vas closed, as it - ~
tuspally vas, There was no d&iscussion anong the rnen about any aisatis~
faction vith the oprration of the local or of changing over to the &f..
Suddenly, an announcenent came out in the paper that Elshoff ras going
to run iine A, Right a'ay there vas talk among the men about changing.

There vas a neeting of the local about tro nights after the announcement.

I do not recall exactly »hat happencd that night, because 1 vias pretty

busy filling out exoneration papers, etc., for men that cannot read or

Trite so vall, +here was & lot of confusion that night NO one knov

vhat vas going to happen. I do not Inow vhat vas said {from the fioor,

but T did hear many men talking in private conversations about the possibility
of taking the coal out of Mine A through ifine B, vhich Elshoff ran, and

not open Ifine A at all, That vould have been possible, and the men kner that,
because  thesc tvo mines vere joined and used the same escape. There vas
also talk that if the nmoen joined the WI™ that the mine vould be reopened,

1 do not kmov iy they thought that it vould open if it vas Ul, but that

vas vhat everyone thought, I think the mon vho favored the U verc passing
that vord arcund, The nen kner that lidnue B vas U and the mon vanted to

- 352 -



..... = - —— e e T
Re: JON L. 1H 1S, ET AL.
z s to work, and figured that Elshoff would probably
operate mine A through !tine B, The men thought
Cont inued) ~, - that Elshoff was favoring the UMV, That was

the geoneral opinion, and that was probably the
reason that ther thourht that Flshoff vould not opcrate fine 4 vith P men

"At the first meeting not much happenod llothing vas decided, be-

cause no one kner puch about vhat v i little later there
vas anotiaer neecting. That night, d sone of the other
nen vanted to vote right there in the rrogressive avout Joining the U1,

Soric of the nmen from other PIE. locals were there and vould not let them take
such a votc in the P! hall. They elected & committcc tc 7o and eop fHlshoff

and L4 - Tags poing to do. -‘! cs on that cormittoc. I think
vas on that counttec, but 4 do not romember oxactly
Tho. dibat "as about a aat vos done, beeides morc talk among the men about

tac pos=1b111ty of mining IGuc A through mine 3,

"“he comyittez never reportod to the locel again, becausc the next
nceting vas held at cather the £iks or the X of ¢, and I did not go to that
meeting., I do not knor vhovw that meeting was callod,

mfter that meeting the local had a fov other meetings, It is
still in operation, and has about 30 nembers, ncn, vho did not go back to Mine
/. and trork under the United llinc Yorkers.

#There tas nover any violence that I knov of caused by the P
an koeping the men in the PI} at liine /. The nmcn there vere all pretty veall
satisfied vith the local and the Al until Klsho{{ started opcrating the mine,
end then they all chanpged, because they vanted to vork, and vere efraid that they
could not vork without joining the-UMf . Lt lcoast that is the vay it appeared
to me,

"I have re d the above statement on this papec and tvro othcr pages.

it is all truec and accuratc.
/s

/s/ cial Agent FBI
F.B.I."
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH

A o el
et SRR

a criminal recor_
poor witneus cs he Iavors U.MN.W.

B - shod the following signed statenents

_—
ptember 13, 1943

111,
and
be Special agents of thc Fo couw of Investigovicn, no force, threats
or promises hrve becn made in obtaining this stavcaent and I know that what -
I may say may be uszd in a court of law,

-‘— ndad dha
[-2¥. =]

e
OIS Wl LIV A P

sh well but would make a

mak: the following
%“hom I know to

"1 was bommn

i m enmigrated to the
beczme a naturalized citizer ol Lo Ul.S. in.‘x Spring-

*T was employed at Minc "A" in about 1939 and I am “still
caployed at Kine M4" as 2 driver,

%] boeame 2 momber of UMH mcﬂlﬂ transferred
to the U.S, in- I changed from Wt . 10 cause UMY stole the

votes cast concerning a cut in the wage scale,

U.5. in
field, .

*1 thoucht PMA was 2 good union being operated for its
members but it made no difference to ne, whether 1 was 2 mbcr of PMA
or M&. I took no activc port in union activities. 1 ch.d not attend

union no.tings and I have ncver held office in any union.

"In about hugust 1941 I heord sonc of the mincrs talking about
Minc "A" being purchascd by Blshoff. This wes the first I knew of the
sale of Minc "i" to Elshoff. I felt at the tinc I heard Elshoff bought Mine
Wiw that Mine "A" would beccome an UMW mine rather thm e PLEA ninc as
madn wa

Minc "B", which was opcrated by Elshoff was an UN minc. It made oo
difi‘erenee to me whether Mine "A" changed frcm P4 to TMW or not.

"Up until Elshofi‘ purchased Mine "A® in August 1941 the

*] was never approached by UMW organizers.

] did not hear any rumors that Kine "A" could be operated
though Mine “BY,

- %54 o
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Ret JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

IJTERVIEW WITH through Mine "BY,

!con%m! uegg ¥ did not hear any rumors that Elshoff would only

operate line "i" if it changed to W,

—who resides in Springfield informed me that he

514 at the Elks 0lub to decide nnrnp+h‘ina ahont

g
g WasS Lo o8 hesl al TLhc L=1oh e tr]
(o397

told me the reason the meeting was to belheld at. the
Elks Club in Scpt. 1941.

a
-
-

"I did not rcceive notice of any other meetings. I reside
a long distance from Springfield, thereforec, I took no interest in any
meetings.

"Some of the miners infornmed me after the meeting &t the
Elks Club, that the local FiA decided to join (BW,

"] returned to Mine "A" gbout a week after Mine ™A% opened
in Sept. 1941 at which time I joined WuW in order to go to work.

I do not see any difference betwecn PA and TMW, conditions
at Mine "AY subsequent to Scpt. 1841 havc been the same under (MW as they
were under PHA prior to that time.

®T have had this statemcnt consisting of three pages read
to me and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

pecizl Apont Fu.B.I.
Special Agent, F.B.I,®

Witnesseds—
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=z,wm,
I1l., muko tho following voluntury sie.omont %o ond
“ whan I Jnow to bo Bpecial waponts o cdoral Burocu

of InvcstTigh

REs JOHN L. LEWIS, ET al.

14, 1943 by Speciel agents
stoted he did mot have & oriminc] record.
Inglish well ond would make o fulr witnosse He furnieshed tho following
signod stovemant to cgontes

"Springfield, Ill,,
Beptember 14, 1943.

one No foroe, threats or reomises have boen mode 4n
obtaining this stutcment und I kmow that what I noy oy muy be usod in
a oourt of low,

"I wes born mm onmigrotod to tho
U.S. in i vtecome o naturallzed citison o 7.8, in‘

Il1.

"I beounmo o membor of UM/ in suburn, Ill, in and T
romoinod o mombor of UM until vt whioh time 1 joined Fii. us ST
woanted to out the wuge pounle,

"I thought Pidu was c good union being operated for its
monbers.

"In Bepts 1941 I road in tho nowspupor that ELSHOFF
bought ine "a" from RYaNe I thought ot thet tino thut Mine "a®
would ohunge to UMT as I did not think ELSHOFF would opoerate Mine "B"
as WMT und Mine « &8s Pda.

"Prior to tho time BLSHOFF bought fine "i¥ tho onployoos
at the mine were sutisfiod with PMu,.

"o meT orgnnizers nttompted to got mo to join WE! uftor
ELSEOFF bought Mino "4".

"I hourd o rumor among the cmployoos of Hino 4 thot it wos
possible for Mine "." to be operutod through Mino "B" und EILSHOFF would
onerato Hine "ua" through Hino *B" if tho enployoos of Hino "." did not
Join UIN. Vhen I hoord that Mino "a" oould bo oporctoed through
Mino "BY I did not dooided to join TS/ but dooided to woit and see
what hopponode. .
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RBs JOHN L. LEIS, ET al.

. fow duys aftcr ELSHOFF bought Mino "%
in Bopts. 1941 u speoianl mooting of PMa at P
cntinue hell wos held, nothing wus docided tt this
nocting and it wos not l:ncrm whnt would 'bulr.e
»leoe in the operation of Mino "a",

"\ few doys aftor the first neoting, « speoinl nvoting
wts held at PiLu hull ot which time o ocanittoe wus appointod to soo
ELSHOFF to find out if Hino "A" wos to bo put into oporutione The
cormittoo oould not locete ELSHOFF.

"I oannot remembor who wos in chnrge of the tbovo nootingse.

". few doys after thc mocond ncoting. & meoting wes ot.llod ot
Hedmon Hull by sonconce I did not attend as noithirg Yook pluoe of
intorost ut the first two rootingse I do not knuw what took plooo ot
thie neetinga

"1 fourth rnoeting wos oullmnt the Elks Clwb
or. o Sundcy in Sopte. 1541le as woll as I icnember no ane made ¢ statemant
beforc o vete wos token to see 1f these wttonding, wonted to ohunpgo from
Py tc Wiia I votod fcr Ui as I wanted o go to work ot lMine "i" and
I 3id not think the mino would open if wo did not join WM, but no one
ncde a stotenant at the meoting thot the mine would not opeon if the
omployses did not join Ukle ZRUNDSON of WA! made a talk nt this
moeting tfter the voto wus tukens I did not hesr hime I joinod WA
thot day und wont hamee I did nut go to the WN building uftor tho
meetmg._\ms in ohorge of this noeoting.

"I know of ull the cbevo meetings ua I spent o good nart of
ry timo vt the Pily hall us I was nut werking ot the tinae,

"Conditions ot Mine "a™ huve been the sane undor MA! as they
wore urkdar PMhe

"I joined T to keep my job ot Mine "w", but I prefer
Pilh ovor T,

"I have boen emnloyod at Hino "A" sinoce obout 1932 us o digger
and ]I an ot the prosent time omployod at HHine Ae

"I havo hnd this stutement oonsisting of four poy os,
tnd it is truc and corroct to the bost of my knowlodgoe

Witneosscods=-
Spocinl agont=FeBel,
Specinl agent, FeBeI." .
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RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL.
Spﬂngﬂel&,
J1linoig. was interviewed at his home by Special

INTE
el
—wns cooperative but 8 not fe £ he woul € & go

witness because of his lack of knowledge of pertinent facts on the Mine A
situstio

ollowing signed statement:

®Springfield, Ill,
Scvtember 15. 1943,

W VWAL A Al -

*1, Springfield, Ill., do
voluntarily make ollowing Statenent %o md*
who have made themselves known to me as Special Agents ©

the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

"] was in and emigrated to U,S.
I was peturalized in Springfield,Tll, in I started work-
ing in the mines around Danvills, Ill,. im joining WA at that tims.
I have never held eny office in any union.’am presently employed at
Mine A as extra shot firer. I started out at Mine & int# I joined AL
in 1932 and changed back to WA when Mr. Elshoff bought Mine A in 1941. 1
don't see any difference in either union, both of them have been the same
tc me.

"I learned about the sele of Mine 4 by Mr. Byan to Mr. Elshoff
from the newspaper. I was surprised end thought I would lose my job or at
least have trouble sbout changing unions. 11 heerd that if we didn't go back
to UMCA Mr. Elshoff was going to close Mine &4 end hoist coal thtough Mine
Be Thie was the talk between miners. No orgeniters came to see me to try
and get me to change unions. I como to the conclusion that if I didn'’t

Join ML thet I would lose my job and being -yc.agrg old I couldn't

a job anywhere else.

*I ettended & oouple of moetings at FllA headguarteras and ome at
Redman's Hall where the sale of Mine & and whot we were going to do was
discussed. Some men were for WA end some for MA., I don't recall who
was in charge of the meeting or know enything about any Committies being
chosen to talk to kr. Elshoff, 5 the one who got me to go
to the meotings, I didn't atte e mee t the Elks Club and Nr,
Edmondson mever spoks at any of the moetings that I was at. I joinsd WX
at the United Yine workers Bildge .along with a lot of cther miners, and went

e . S Ao B e S s e et R e Al e e e e e e -
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Re: JOHK L. LEWIB, ET AL.

INTERVIEG wITH This page and one-half of etatements volumterily made
by me i#z true and correct.

S
witnesseds

I!pecial hgent, F.B.I., Springfield, Iil. .

ecrntinued
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Re: JGHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEY WITH

Icrlmina! record.

E
home by Sppcial Apents
tember 14, 1943.
is able to spea rlish ﬂell but would not
witness as he favors UMW.

make a good Governmen
@Y ::rvished the following signed statement:

"Springfield, Ill.
September 14, 1943.

"I,
I1l., make the followving voluntary statesent to
% whom I kmow to be Spccial Apents of
ol investlgatlion. No force threats or promises have been made in ob-
taining this statemsnt an? I know that what I may say may b= used in a
court of law,

ployed at the present timc.

Springfield,

"I bocanme a member of UF about! in Springfield, I11.
and remaincd a member of UMY until 1632 at wnich time I becanme &
member of PMA, I becamc a member of Fih because my local UMY union
changed to FMA. I did not want to changs to PMA and only made the
changs because majority of thc miners wished to change to PMA.,

R] have never taken an active mert in any union activities
and newer hold office, )

I liked PMA as 2 vnion and I can say nothing a2painst PMA,
but T always prefored UMY as 1 did not wish but one union.

"I rzad in the newspaper in about Sept. 1941 that Elshoff
bought Mine “A", I did not think at that timc thoere would be any
change in the operation of Idinc "i".

"So far as I know the cmployues st Mine "A" were satisfied
with PMA a2t Minc "A" prior to the timc Elshoff bought the minc. -

bought the min=.

"] heard that it was possiblz for Minc "AM to bc operated
through Mine "B¢ and that Hine "A" would not be openad unless the
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Re: JOBN L. 1EWIS, ET AL

NTERVIET “ITH employees became members of Ulff. On hearing
the rumor I did not decide to becomce a member
coniinue of UMW, but decided to wait to sece what

ma jority of the miners did.

"I did not attoend any PMA meetings between the time Elshoff
bourhi Mine A and a meeting I attended at thoe Elks Club in Sept. 1941.
I do not know if I received notice of any mestinps other than the
mceting at the Elks Club or not. Someone told mc that there was going
to be a meeting at the Elks Club on a Sunday in Sept. 1941 to decide if
Linc "A" should becomc an UilW minc. I attended this meeting,

was in charge of the meesting. As w:ll 25 I remember Edmo

ol Ui’ made 2 statoment prior to the timc a vote was taken, that kine
A would not oncrate unless the emplovecs beeome members of UMW, I
do not remembor anpon. wlse spicking. 4 votz was taken and all present
votced to join Wi, So far as I know only cmployces of Minc "A" were
present 2t the mezting and there wers no UMY organizers. I joined UMW
that dszy at the Elks Club. I did not go to the UMY milding after the

meatine.
LINg.

=R

T was employsd at ¥ine "A" 2s a diprer in-and stopped
working at Hinz "A"™ in Oct. 1942 bucoausz of my holath,

"So far as I know th: conditions at ifine "A"™ werc ths same
under UEY 2s under FiHA. I sce no difference in the unions.

e

el

"I hav: hid statoment consisting of three pages read
- o + ¥

P S I - .
to mc and it is truz and best of ny knx'."".s’lf-ug\--

Specizl Azent F.BLI.
JP)CCi:l I\E;Unt, F.E.I"
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Re: JOHN L. LE'IS, ET AL : _ '

INTER'TE YITH was interviewed at his

15 prescently
He was born
: e becanme a V.S, 1zen in
peaks and undcrstands English vell, and vould make a
itness for the information he has to offer. He advised he
has never been arrested.

_ executed the following signed statement:

nSprinsfield, Iii.
Sept. 15, 1943

nl, Sorincfield, T11., make the
folloving voluntary statenen

I know to be Sh.or-w:z'l Loents of the

faddvT

I came to the U,S. in
and became a U.S, citizen in o in Springfield, 711, I am presently
eriploved as

"I first started vorking in mines in the U.S. in about/fjjJj
I then becane g member of the United lfine V.orkers of America union, I
started to vork in Hine ®A" Springfield, in about-

I 1932 I joined the Prozressive Mine l.orkers of America Union.
I joined Pi'A because I did not like vhat Y. was trying to pull, like John
L. Levis stealing the ballot box.

"I was satisfied working under PMA at Mine "A". I t.hougi‘tPHA was
an honest union,

®In about Sept. of 1941 I read that ®lshoff had bought liine A"
from Ryan. I f{elt that this was just a deal to get us to join WY, at
Hine wA", T felt and thought that ¥lshofl would only operate line nAM
under M%. T felt if I vanted to keep ryy job at Hine wA™ T would have
to join UL,

"T heard that Elshoff might pull coal from Mine "A" thru lMine
"pH if ve vould nmot go MY, No one fron X or the company told me I had
to join T, but I felt if I vanted to go to work I vould have to join,
MmI.. All the talk among the FiA nen vas the same,
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Re: JOHN L, LW IS, BT AL

2 ERVTR T ITH "I repember attending two PMA meetings held right after
Elshoff bought the }ine "A", There was a lot of arguing
at these meetings. 1 remenber a cormittee was appointed
to see Elshoff to see if he would operate ... the men went UlM.. V.e had
heard Elshoff had said he would not operatc uwnder PIA. The comittee later
reported that after talldng vith Falcetti, vho was supposed to have talked

vith @shoff, they had beerm t3Id that if the npen would vote to go I
Elshoff viould open Mine "A", I did not attend a meeting at the #lkts Club ~
but the next day I heard there had been one and that the men had voted to

go U, About a veek later I went dovn to Y and signed up with them, I
Joined WM. to keep riv job, but I vould rather have stayed with PlMA, because

I vas satisfied vith it, l.e rencrbered the trouble there had been at }ine
"3 and vie did not vant that.

Wﬁwm“"'“’b"'“w"" g TV g

dype

E

"I stopped Torking at Hine “A" Aug. 19, 1942, because I wanted
to pet out of the mines, X did not like vorking at Mine "A" under Wf..
They kept guards around the mine to keep men gquiet and it made us feel
like criminals to be guarded, I vould prefer to have worked under PHA

and only chanped because I felt I had to, to kecp my Jjob,

"This statement of thre: papges has been read to ne and it is true
and correct to the best of my knovledge.

(signed) A,

1 itness:

scial Arent, F.B.I.
Special Arzent F.B.I."

BT T g - ety Sre—r
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REs JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL,

R L R e S
)

E Bpringin 8 wod at
his home omn September 17, 1943 by Speoial Agents

Q

3
~
!
'
b
i
EM :

atated he did not heave a
oriminal reco is & and understend English but would
not muke @& good witness as it was obvious fram the information furnished
that he wos not telling the truth. _

N i shed the following statemonts

"Springfield, Ill.,
Boptembor 17, 1943.

"1, ficld,
1l., muko the following voluntury stttoument to and
, whom 1 know to bc Speoiul Agents of the Federal Buronu

of Investigution, no foroc, throats or pramises huve beon mude in
obtoining this statomont and I know that whut I miy sby muy bo usod in

2 oourt of low,
"I wus born in“ umigrated to the UeBe
E und I bcoume t nmaturalizoa oitizen of the Us S. in obout

"I wis omployod aut Mine "A"™ in ubout -tnd I um employed
ot Mine "a" at the prosent timc ns & digger.

"I beoume u member of W in Springfield, Ill., ond I
remwinoed & member until 1932 ot which time 1 Quownc o nonber of PMA,
boocuse my lootl WRT union shunged to Piu for samo unknown rcason, -I
tock no votive part in union cativities tnd it did not mike any
difference to me whothor I wis o nmermber of UIAT or Pa.

"In Septe 1941 I heard the whistle ut Hino "." blow for worke
I went to work und someone told mo that ELSHIFF bought ino"a¥ tnd &f X
wented to work I had to join UMV as Minc "a" wus o UMV nince I joinod
WY thut doy so I could go to work und I did not usk any qucstionse

"I did not knew whon ELSHOFF bought Mino "A®, nor did I
know of ony mcetings boing hold aftor ELSHOFF bought Mino ".¥ to
ohange fran PMY to WVe I can furnish mo information us to whot wont
oo botwoon tho timo ZLSHOFF bought Mine "4" and whon I joinod UMW,

ip Scpt. 1941,

"Conditions ot Minc "A" erc the suno undcer UWHl as thoy wore
under PMae
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2By JOHN L. LEWIS, 2T uL.

INT { WITH ©.

continuo

®Vitnossods

_-h------__;
Spooin
Sposiel ig

"I huvo had this astotenont oonsisting
of two pugos read toc ne und it is true und oore
rect to tho bost of ny knowlodgoe

1 sgenat = FoBele
ont, F.B.I.“

e ——————
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JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

IXTERVIEY Y ITH

wee interviewed by Speciel Agants—
in the Springfield Field

Office. wcg reluctapt to discues any phase

of his nctivitiee and only after it wee celled to hir etiention thst he
hod been becten et tho Progressive Hall would he mention it., Le insisted
thzt he 4id not know the identity of hig attookers. He denied being
cporoached by anyorne trying to influence hie ections in the event he

wee questioned by Agente of this Burecu. He eteted that if called on

to testify hs would tell the truth., It le doubted that he would bs =
fevoratle vitnese. He announced hie complete ectisfootion with U.ILW.,
etcting thet he wos much better off with them than Frogreseive., His
stztenernt, vhich he refused to £ign, is or followes

“Springfield, Illinois
Sept. 10, 1943

b meke the following voluntary stotement to
both of whom hove identified themeelves as
S-ecizl Agents o ic Federnl Bureru of Inveetigotion. Ko threcte

or rromises heve been made to induce me to moke o etotement.

cnd now livo at
the U.M,¥, ot thot

"I wee born in
1 stcrted mining in <nd joine
I hove never held amy ofiice in the unico.

timag.

®I sterted working for iine A in 1933 ond prior to that hed
worked ot the mino for years. 1 joined the Frogreesive
union 1in 1932 when ths etcte wort progressive. I don't know any-
thing cbout the etrike ot Iline B in 1937 and don't know cnything
ebout the union metivitise et that plroe.

*I recall that ce usucl, iine 4 rhut dom in the epring of
1541 for c seasonel shutdown. I ves thon ¢ membor of progressive.
I vzg out of town in the eurrmer of 1941 twnd when I cocme baock I heerd
thot Elshoeff hed bought ilino 4 from kyan.

*I rocall that o mecting wre callod by Progreeeive to try and
disoues 2& to whot wae going to horpon ot Eine Ae That 1s_ we were
vionéering if it wae going to be progressive or united. Ae I reccll

it ¢ oormittes of eix was cprointed by the union to go cnd see Elshoff
about line s, Thess men ce 1 recall it wera
“ Thoge of ue who vere on the ocmmi!.t%ee w!en! %owzns!o.!ru u!
r

rogrescive to erll Elehoff end I guess one of our men called
Elehoffe Then I came dovn the etoire somebody in ¢ group in the hall
jumed on mo andé kicked me. I don't know for sure even that one of
our eroxd cslled Elshoff. I hecrd eome one yell thot they were going
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JORF L. LENIS, ET AL

INTERVIE " VITH to cut ny thront, but all I know ir that & gang

Jumped on mes I don't recell the ncmee of any of

continue the men who were in the ecrowd that bect me. The

meating broko up es fer es 1 know, but I kept right
on out of the building es fert 2e I could., I wae hurt, but not bed
enough %o reguire medicel attsntion.

%I never vent out to line B to eee Feloetti or Elehoff

cbout ho~ the mine woe going to operates, 1 baelieve it wos esround e
wael: or o cftor that 1 joined the U.lLW. 1 joined ULV, the Fonday
cfter the prograssive group had their moeoting on Sunday ot tha Elke
Club. T did not go to the moeting ot tho Elks on Sundoy becouse I
dicn't feel goode All 1 know is thet I joined the U.M.V's becnuse I
vented to ond dié eo of my ovn free will. In my opinlon our vorking
conditions hove improvod 307 since ve joined united., I reocll almo
th-t I went up to the united holl to sign uwp Tor that union.

*I heve rerd over this entire stetement of three poges and
wigh to stcte it ie trus,

®The ebove stotement voe read by_ who ednitted

it e true, but refused to eign,.

Specicl .gente, FoBala,
U. 8. Derpt. of Jugtioﬂpu

¥y e FYp
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Res JOHN L. LEVIS, Et Al

iIJTERVIm VITH

Springfield, Illinois,
1943 by Special Agents
at his hame.

is able to speak

qstatad he 43
Engliegh but hes 2 very bad memory. He would make & poor Govermment

witness due to his age.

- furnished the following signed etatement:

®*Springfield, Ill.,
September 13, 1943.

“1, ringfield, Ill., male
the following voluntery statement to and
whom I know Yo be Srecial Agents of the Federel Bureau of Investigetion,

no forece tiorects or pronisec heve been made in obtaining this statement
end I know that what I may &ay mey be used in & pourt of law,

*I beceme & member of Ui¥ in m
rem=zined e member of Uil until 1%32, when ecame & member o d

I wes in fevor of the change from UlY to FHA we UM\ stole notes cast
concerning the chonge in the wage scale,.

Y] considered PI’A & good union being operated for its members.
Tne employees £t lidne A" so far ae I know were satisfied with PHA
prior to the time the nine was bourht by Elehoff in 1941,

“In ebout August 1541 I wes told by some of the miners at
tine “A" thet Elehof{ had bought tho mine. I did not weloome the change.
I thougtElchoff would meke Mino "A" chaenge from FlA to UP¥F, es he hed
forced Eirno “"B* to changs from P4 to TIW,

%] did not hecr nnything cbout Elshoff opersting Mine “A%
through 1linc “B%,

*I thought Elshoff would not operate Mins “A“ unless the
employecs became members of U:¥; most of the miners I telked to thought
tho scme thing, I dcoided to chenge from FMA to Uit so as to keep my
job et ¥ino “A™ clthough 1 did not went to change. I wee not spproashed
by emy Uit/ orgnanizers to join UN,

®1 did not cticnd any PE. mootings between the time Elshoff
bought Ming “A* in August 1941 end e meeting on & Sundny in Sopt. 1941
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Res JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

IFTERVIE” ' ITH &t the Elks Clube Some of the miners at Mine "A"

ﬁ told me thet there war to be & mueting at the Elks
continued Club in Sept 1941 to decide if the PMA local should
change to Uile 1 canrot romember much sbout the
meetings 4 mon the nome of whar I do not know made 2 etetemont nt tho
mocting, thot the mirors et Hino A" would hewo to chango t0 Uk¥ or the
nine woulé be closcds A voto was tnken and I votod to change to UMD as

I um olé axnd I thought I would hovo boon out of e job if I had mot voto
for Ui,

“aftcr the vots, Edronson of UiF mrde o talk at tho mooting,
but I do not romember whet he stide 1 do not know of any ULT orginirors
bcing prescot ot the Elks Club, so far as I know thosc prosent wero
mcmbers of Filh.

¥I workzd ot Minc A" cbout onc doy in Scpt. 1941 as a mombor
of Uil et which time I vies forcod to stop working in thc mino beocuso of
my hcelthe 1 knov nothing cbout tho activitios ot liino ™™ sinec Scpt.

1841,

"I prefor PHA ovor UM and only joinod UFY in order to kocp
ry job ot Linc “a".

"I heve hod this statomont oonsisting of throc pogos road to
me and it is true ard corroct to tho best of my knowlodgos

(sscnc) N

Vitneesods

» Sp':ci:ll Jngcnt - F.B.1.
pocizl hgent, FoBoI."

o~ ——— > By AP gy Ry = -
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL
INTERVIEW WITH as interviewed at his resi-

B
i
i
g
E;

was born in the

Unlted States. .He speaks and unders ish well, but he is
rather slow mentally and would make only a fair n:tno%s.
advised he has never been arrested. He furnished the followm

signed statement.

"Springficld, I11,
3cpte 13, 1943

"I, Springfie ld,

makz the follovwing voiuntary statcmeni

vhom I knovw to bc Specizal sigents of nvesti-
gation. I make it without foar of threat, forece, or promisc of any kinde’
"I wvas born I first
started working in coal mines in 1no0is in abou n joined

the United Mine Lerkers of imeorica Unjion., I storted to work at the

sine "A" Springfield in cbout In 1932 T joined the Progressive
Mine Workers of /jmerica undon. joined the P because I did not like
the actions of John L. lewis, especially when the ballots were stolen and

he declaered an energency contract.

%] renmained PL, from 1932 to 1941 and during this time X
thought the PLA was an honcst and good union, I never notiged any unfair

or uvnusual assessnments.

'] noticed no efforts by UM to orgenize at Minc "A" before
1941 and I was satisfied vith P,

#T do not remember where 1 was in 1941, but I read about
Elshof{ buying ilinc "iu% from Ryan. As soon as I read that I knew if I
wented my job I would have to join WJ. No one told me se, but I knew
that beczusc of what Elshoff had donc at Minc "B,

I romember ~ttending sbout two PML meetings right after we
lcarned that Elshoff had bought linc "%, 1 was a Pit Conmittec ilan for
PLi loczl #51, and at one of the mectings, I do not remember which, the
P members asked me to go to see Elshoff about wheother he was going to open
t - Mine ".", Th. other two committee men were not at the mecting, so I told
‘ the men I would not go to sce Elshoff alone. So three men were elected to

sce Elshoffs These nen were
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTEREE‘E TITH "I heard there were some fights after these
meetings, but I did not see any. I did not see
convilnue any UMY men at these meetings and I do not remember

whether any one talked about going over to M.

¢ hcard that Elshof? might operate Minc "AM thru Nine "BW
by hauling the coa.l out ‘that way, but I do not remember where I heard

this,.

attend the mectings held at Hedmen's Hall or
thought these mcotings should have been held at

8] joinad U after Mine "AM reopened in the fzll of 1941.
No onc forced or threatcned me in any way at any timc, 1 Joined UMW to
get my job back at kinc "A¥. I would have prefered to stay in PHA
and go back to work, but because I could not work in Mine "A" as a FMA, I
had to change to Wy,

Anr\ H!ﬂ 'f'cﬂ'l' +hn “_‘.t'r I
ey could not work at line %4"

"T 14 e mA + af +the men
- UpJ..L Vi MW o Wik il L

=t
did, that if they did not go over to ULl the
and this vas the reason they changed.

LN
H

T have not held any Ui officc end was not on any of the
comitters appointed by PN/ to see Elshoff.

91 stopped working et Mine "a" three wecks ago because of
my healthe I am presently not working.

"I have noticed no difference in vorking at Mine "i" under
either L7 or Pll.

"] have read this statoment of threc prges and it is truc
and corrcet to the best of my knovledge.

Hitness (5igned) —

cial Jgent, F.B.1.
Special igent FL.B.I.%

-



Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

> en arrested.
He would make an un-
satisfactory witneces,

I :-:shcc the folloving signed statement:

Springfield, I1l.
Sept. 14, 1943

n
1

make the ng voluntary statement 4o ‘
waom I knowi to be Special Agents of t
nv:suigotion, I make it without foar of threat, force or promiss of

any kind.

1 +as born I
cs-ntly emrloved a
SrrifgIvcic,

"I first startcd working in cozl mines in about in
Illinois. I joined th: United Minc ¥orkers of America Union in 1932.
I was not forced in 2ny +ny to change from Ud? to PHA, I wanted to get
back to work se I joined Fild bocausr most of the men hed.

"In the summer of 1941 I rzad that Elshoff had bought Nine
A" from Ryun and I was not happy. I thoughh conditions would not be
good, b:causc of th: trouble thurc had beon at Mine "BY.

"I ¢id not tolk with zny on. about the metter and I did not
attend any mswtings htween the time Elshoff bought Mine "A"™ and the
timz I —znt bock Yo vork at Einc "A", vhich was about a month after
Mine "AY oponed in the 211 of 1941,

"I knevw tharc viere soms rzatings during this time, dbut I
did not po to nny, und I hesrd 2nd road thet nost of the men who had
morked at iinz A had voted to go over to Bi¥. But I did not po back
to work ot Min. "a" until about - month aftcr it opened, in about Oct.
1941, and when I did I went down to UKW headquarters and joined UMW,
K> one forced or threntined me in any wny, and I joined UMY so I counld
.- wiork in Hine "a", I would have preforred to stay vwith PMa buczuse I
- thought it was z better union,
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Re: JOHW L. LEVIS, LT AL

"T worked at ¥ine A" as UMY for about three
we:ks and thern I quit because of my health.

continued

"I have had this statement of two pages read
to me and it is true and ccrrect to the best of my knowledge.

(stenee) SN
Titness

— Spscisl igent, F.B.I.
— Spceizl arunt FoB.I.0
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RE: JOAN L. LEZIS, ET 4L.

[TERVIEG ITH was interviewed at his residence aﬂ’
& pringfield, Illinois, on the afternoon o
September 18, 1943, by Special A.genm
mdm advised that h worked For Ryan
et Mine A up unti e that the mine was closed in the spring of 1941,

Durin jmo that the mine was closed, obtained employment

at Mine B and et that time joined the United Mine workers.
mas reopened, he was rotransferred to Mine 4. He is diffiecult
to undergtand « No stgtement was obtained. He was
bern inM end is an american citizen.

ITERVIE wITH was interviewed &t his residence at —
“ on the afterncon of Septembsr 18, 1843, by

Speci e asen: [N .2 SUSSS——

nd would make

is & person of average intelligence
everage witncss, At the time that Mine A& was sold, expectod
to return to work therc, but when he heard that Elshoff hes purchased Mine
A4, he immcdiately left Springfield, and went to!w}era e relative
of his hed a smell minc which he was going to operate, Ho advised that he
left Springfield, because hc did not want to get mixed up ir the trouble
that he expected would follow the change of ownership, &5 had happened at
Line B. He hes n strong hatred for John L. Lewis, but joined the United Mine

Al 4. e OT O3
and is now = mermber of the MIT in

He wes born in

TR P

_'uuL EETS iﬁ
he is employed &
Yo statement was o

Llned.
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R.El JOHN Lo LLFIIS. EI' JLL-

INTERVIEW VITH

nois, by Speciual ugents
Sevtember 14, 1543,

He is omploye ":" 0s o diggere
svands Inglish woll, but his momory is bad nnd he would not meke a sutis-
fr.otory witnesse. He stoted he hos never beon arrestod.

8 interviewsd at
Springfield, Tllie

"Springfiecld, Ill.
Scpte 14, 1943

- "1, Springfield,
Ill., mcke the 1o . , und
m;hom I know to bec Bpecicl ngents o oderel Buroou

c vestigttione I make it without feur of threet, faroo, or pronise
of ocny kind,.

*I wos born in I um omployod
es o diggor at the Mine ".", : .

"I first started working in coul mines in sbout I
Joined the Thited Mine Verkers of anericu Union in Springficld in
about I sturtod to work ot the Mine "." ipn about hmln
1932 1 Joined #p Progrossive Mino Workers of Admerioct Unione entire

lop2l of U ohunged to PMa und thut is wihy I dide I cunnot romenber
why, we ohtngod.

"In the early 211 of 1941 I rced thuot ELSHOFF bought Mine "W™
fran RLJ ond I thought wo would huve trouble ot ".™ like thero had
boen ot Mine "B". 1 didn't ottend Pid. meetings und the only neeting
I went tc ufter ELSHOFF bought Mine ™." wis ane Bunday ut the Elks Club.
The men told me I would huve to join UM 1f I wonted to kcop ny Jobe 1
do not renomber who told me this but thoy were mon I worked with, 1
went to this necting ot tho Elk's Club of ry owm froe will tnd no one
forsed or threctenod me in uny waye I voted to go ovor to WA booouse
1 4i1 not wunt to lose my job ct Mino "L" and beouuso I wus afrnid wo
would have the eane troublc at "u" as thoy had at "B¥, und I wus too
old tc wont to fight cor get boat ups I hoord runors thut tho soanpony
oculd .poraote Mine "a% by huuling ococul thru HMino "B", I don't renenber
very nuch that tock plecoab this Elk's Club noetinges

"I wes satisfiod with Pu end would have proforred to stay
E : Pia, but I joincd W7 to keop my jub und Gvoid troubles Conditions ore
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7zy JOHN L. LIXMIS, ZT ul.

IN ZRVIZI WITH the aupe pt Mne "W under W47 as they woro under
Pllie Now it doesn’t nuke o great deal of
sontinue differcnoe to nc that we are W4!, but whon wc changed

I di? not likc it, beouuse I wunted to stoy Pl

"o cne fran T und no one from the ounpuny evar tuld mo
to join Ufe I Joinod vclunturily by signing at tho Elkts Club thet
Sunday ofternocn.

"I an yeers of mgo, cnd ounnot ronenbor &8s woll te I
used tce This is L1l I ocn renombor and this stutenent of two pegos

is truc und ourroot Yo the bost of ny knowledgee I have rotd this
statenont.

rlitnessy |

Spooicl Agent, FBI.
Spocial agent=FeBel."
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RE: JOPN L. LETIE, ET AL

INTERVIET W s intorviewed tt his residonco*
& Springfield, Illinois, on m '
of Sopntember 15, 1943, by Epecinl Agents
is considered us n goo
tiz £ : i oen & coel miner for Q yeurs,
He is not difficult to understnnd, aas & keen manory, and an intelligence
ebove that of the aversge miners It it not believed that he would bo ensily
confused on ercss exemination. He gave information set forth in the follow-

i stotament: .

"Springfield, I11
Septenber 13, 1943,

"y peme is m. I wes born d
who bhrve ideontified themselves ©o me e Speelnl

den%s o1 Tt T rosn Of Investigztion, Mo promiese, threats, or con-
giderc.tion cof any kind ly.ve been mnde ©o me to get me to make this statement,

"I worked ot ¥inc A from cbout until February, 1941, I ws a
nembor of the Progressive Kine Workere of hmorice until September 1941, Pe-
fere I read the announcenant in tho paver thrt line & had been purchrnsed by
ELSHOFF, I had heard of no dissznsion wmong the PXW membors. 411 of the men
wore satisfie?, exccpt n very fow, and I think they wore strong Fiil membors.

"When ELSHOFF bought Minc &, there was no contract with any operator.
It wns my understendirg thot becausc therc wos no controet that the operator
could hire or desl with anyone thct he wanted to. We thought, and it was my
opinion toc, thot ELSYOFF would nct cderate mine A unlcss he could oporate it
with UlL7 men. 1 thoupht this, ané 1 =snink mcst of the men thought this, be-
ceause of the things that they rad heaml about what hed happened at Mine B dur-
ing thc trouble therc. From what we hd heard, ELSHOFF favored the UiV, end
we all thcught that we would have to Join the Ui in ordor to get our Jobs
brnck. That wis the “don must ~f the men had et the Progressive mectings that

I sttendod, Thot woe my iden. At the meetings »f the Prcgressives, we dis-
cusscd thet, cnd tcld ug 211 that we would have
tc Join the UL in crder tc get cur Jois buck. _

T4t the first mecting held at the Progressive Hall, the men did nct
know what to do. Taoy did not decide much., At the seccnd mesting they were
protty discouraged, and did nct get mich dene either. At the meeting in the
Elk's club, the mer had ccme tc the ccaclusicn that there was not nuch that
they cculd do to get their jecbe buck, and that it wes the best chance for them
to join the UM an? mnybe we could ge% our jobs baeck., That wes my idea, We
Jcined the UMW thrt night, not becaus? we wonted to, but bocause we had to in
orcer to keep cur j-bs. A% least, that wos nmy roesen.
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n! RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL

"Emunson came tc the moeting efter it hed been going
for o while, He tolked to us, ond told us thot if we
continued Joinod the VKA that he would go t¢ bat for us end that
we would get our jcbs back. He did not exactly def-
inetely s1y s, but he left it pretty plein to us that he thcught that he could
make ELSHOFF do enything that he wante? him to do, and he almeat promised us
sur j-bs back. That is the ronscn that I joined the United Mine Workers.

"licthing unususly happened ofter the mine reopened, but things were
t o8 gocd os before, end I left the mine a5 sncn s 1 had a chance to get
ck into o Procressive Mine, because I like? the Progressive Union better,

ns
be
1 &m now at_ a Prcgressive Mine,

"I heve roud the sbuve stntement cn this and one ovther page. It is

all truc and occurated”
/+/

FBI
3
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RE: JOHN L. LEFIS, ET AL

=y "E¢munson came tc the moeting efter it had been poing
for 2 while. He tnlked to us, and tcld us thnt if we
continued Joinod the UMA that he would go % bat for us and that

we would get our jcbs back. He did not exactly def-
inetely 52y 5., but he left it pretty plein to us that he thcught that he could
noke ELSHOFF do enything that he wante? him to do, and he almeat pronised us
sur jbs bock., That is the resscn that I joined_the Unitod Mine Workers,

"liothing unusualy hoppened after the mine reopened, but things were
n-t o8 gocd os bafrre, end 1 left the mine es 8nen as 1 hnd s chonce to get

boek into o Prorressive Mine, because 1 liked the Progressive Union better,
I em now at* t Prceressive Eine,

"I hove reud the ab.ve stntament cn this ond one other page. 1t is

all true an’ rcccurete.”
/+/ —

FBI
=]
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RE: Jomy 1, 17ris, & AL

INTERVI was interviewed at his residanoe-
pringfield, Illinois, on the efternoon o
1543

antambe r bv Snecia) Arents

and M’woalér;;E“l-:e":;x;;{dereg 6E & goog
witness due to the fmct that he doss not understand and spesk English well.

He gave information set forth in the following statement :

"Springfield » 111
Scptember 13, 1943,

I muke the following state-
ment to | who have identified thom-
gclves to me ) 7 ureau of Investigation. ¥No
romiese, threats, or considerution of any kind h:s been mode to me to meke
this statement,

"I worked at Mine 4 fram until about March 1943. I belonged
to the Progressive Mine Wlrkers of Amcricon until September 1941 when Mine 4
opened up. Before thet time I was wml satisfied with the Progressive Mine
Workers of Americe. 1 preferrod then to work under the PMW, and do now, bo-
couse it is e better union, and they troat us better. I wns not st any of
the meetings whcn the matter of chening unions wus discussed becruse I was in
the hospitel rt thet time. T wns told thet thoy were going toc tcke tho coel
out of Minc & through Mine B if we did not Jjoin tho UMW, told
me thate I Jolned st the UIW, bullding, in order to go to work. 4 ulu aot
like it under the UM# out there, beczusec of the way they were tresting the
men anc would not let them telk or mnythings I quit and went to the arsemal,
end am now working at— a Progrossive Mine. I do not want to go
back to a UMY mine,

"The above stntement on t;his page hns been read to me by—

- It is all truc and cecurate.”
/7

F.B.I.
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Re: JOHN L. LDWIS, ETAL.

was interviewed at his residence-

n the afternoon of r 1s, 1

Special Agents

”can be easily understood, Dul Bppears
below thal of the average miner. BHe gave information set forth in the
following statement: ~ .-

"Springfield, I1l.
September 15, 1943

"My name mm‘[ I was born.in
I am now working at kine A. make the following stalement to

, who have identified themselves to me as
Special Agenis o e re u of Investigation. No promises, threats,
or consideration of amy kind has been made to me to make this statement.

"I have worked at Vine A for sgbout six years. I was working there
when the mine was sold by RIAN, I remember that the men at the mine changed
unions when the new company took over, but I do not remember why., There had
been no talk before then about changing unions that I know of, T was
satisfied to work uhder the Progressive Mine Workers, but it did not make
much difference to me which union I belonged to. I went to some of the
meetings at the Progressive Hall when this matter was discussed. I also
went to the meeting at the Elk's hall when the men voted to go to the UMW,

I sat in the back that night and cannot recall what happened or what was
said, EDMUNSON talked that night, but I do not know what he said because I
could not hear him. I joined the ULW that afterncon because the rest of the
men were signing up., After the mine re-opened, I saw round
the mine once. I do not know what he was doing out thére.

"I was always satisfied, and I think most of the men were .

gsatisfied with the Pll,
(sigred) NN
% ES . ] .
B.T. )
F.B.I.»
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Re: JOHN L. LBIS, ET AL

3

INTERVIBT W ITH as interviewed at his residenoce,
Sy Springfield, Illinois on the
afternoon of tomber 15, 1943 by Special Agents

wag very Qiffioult
He did not sttend

eny meetinge of the locel and joined the UMV only when he went baok
to work and they asked him to sign before he oould work, He did

not knov what he had signed. He had always been patisfled with the
union before but did not reslly know much sbout what the union was
or what the difference was. Due to his insbility €o read, no signed

statement was cobteined.

.= 38l =
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RE: JOHN L. LEXIS, ET AL

INTERVIE WITH ed at his residence located

‘ 43, by
Bpecir) Lrents i
n2t considered as o fCoC nasmuch t.s ke is very
gave information sct fcrt’n in the followinp stectement which he refused to siprn,
but which hce stetcd wee true ond accurates

“Bpringfield, I11
Beptember 13, 1945.

"Hy name is
I nmnlre the following stutement to
‘ho heve identificd themselves to me to be Speciu
Burceu of Investipution. Mo promises, threats, or consideration of eny ki d
has been mede tc me to moke this stntement.

]l wr.s bern in

"I have worked nt ¥ine 4 for cbout 7 yenrs. I an werking there now,
and workod therc ot the tine thnt the locnl of Mine L changed from the Pro-
gressive Mine Workers of Auerica tc the United Liine Workers of Anerfce, I
d> not know much abeut whet hfppcncd ot thnt £i e, 1 kmow that . new company

took over, &nd they chanzed the unicne. 1 4id not nttend any <f the ncetings,
or know mnything about whet happened at the meetings. 1 did nct po onywhere
until the nine wes recpene’, and went buck tc go to work. At that tine I
joined the UMW, Prior to thot time I wos satisfied with the cperation of the
PV, end would haove been jJust as sctisfied €c werk under thet union., I think
most of the men felt the sume, wuy, but it did nct meke much differonce to me.

"I heve recd the cbove stutement ¢n this page and it is all true
end eccurate.”

(unsigned)
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REy JOHN L. LEVIS, ET ..l .

iiim'ﬂ'! TITH

jewsd on Sceptembe B, 194

Springfield
ginl «rents

0ls, WQE
dirfl io*u in under~ |

stunding the questions propounded to him & is not belioved thot
he would make & good witncese His stotoment is as followss (He nd-
mittcd anc arrost for violation of tho Nutional Prohibition Lgte)
S 5
"Springfiecld, Illinois
Scptombor 18, 1943

vwhom I know to be Spcoinl nzents ¢ Burcnu of Invesetl
gations No throcts or pramisos of any kind huvo bocn made to mep 1
hiuve begn teld I nood not muke wny stetenent and thet this atitoment
oo bc used in oourt.

"I wis boru in m I eanu_to
americt 4n -nd wis nuturclizc pringriclad, ois on-
— I hove boen erployed ot Mino "." since &bout- I wos &
nember of the United Hine lorkers Unlon vt thot time. I om still ene-

ployod ot Uinc ".™ us & diggore

"1 remanber joining the Progressive Mine Vorkors wndon
in 1932 end joining the Unitod Ilinc “iurkers in 1941 but I hove no
prefercnece for either unions I loarned about the scle of Hine ™.
thrcough o lotter from Mre BILL k¥.Ke This didn't neun anything to
mce I 2ttended o neeting of tho niners ut the Elks Club ct whioh
tho men voted o join the Unlted iline liorkoerse I woted tuv go over to
the United Minc “lorkors sc I could keep my job und beotuse all tho
cther non voted to go cvers 1 wotcd to go uver boosuse I wndorstcod
thet ZLSHOFF wouldn't operato Mine "™." with tho Progrossivo Minorse

"I hove no proference for oither union, I only want to
worke

"I hovo boen read the within statonent consisting of cne and

2 holf poages and it ic ull truce

Witncsacd

2uoiul agzents, F.B.l, -~ 583 -

Soringfiold, Ill,

Kine ot Mine "." under /



F I am now waorkin
e owing statement to
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL.

pringfield, Illinois, on
1943 by Special Agents

vould make a good witness, ne has an
intelligence above ol ihe average miner. He makes a good appearance,
and can express himself well., He gave information set forth in the following
statement: - o

“Springfield, Ill.
September 15, 1943

My name is I was btorn in

have identified themselves to me
of Investigation. Ko promises, threats, or con51deration of any kind has been
made to me to make this statement.

"I worked at Mine A off and on four about dears , ending in
November 1941, I worked at the mine at the t.i e that it closed for the summer
of 1941, At that time, and up until the mine was sold, there had besn no talk
about changing unions. I had heard of none at all., Although the men were not
entirely satisfied with the way the Progressive Mine Workers were taking care
of them, they would have gone back lo work as Progressives, and continued to
work that way if nothing had happened. I am not sure what happened there to
cause the men to change over, I was not seeing the men much in those days.
were close friends of mine, and they came to my house on_
nignt, and talked to me about the situation. I did not go to any meetings
except the meeting at the Elks*' Club when the vote was taken to go over to the
UMW, As I understand, the men were told that they would have a better chance
of getting the mine opened if they joined the UMW, Most of them wanted to get
back to work pretty badly, and I think that is the reason theat they changed.

¥I personally did not care much which union I belonged to. I was a
little disgusted with the Progressives at that time, and was willing to go over
to the UMW if there was a chance that the mine would open any sooner. That is
the reason that I joined the UMW/, I do not know that there was any talk made
to the men that ELSHOFF would close the mine down, or that he would not
operate with PMW men. I do not know that the men thought that ELSHOFF had
anything to ¢do with unions or preferred one over the other,

*The night that the vote was taken to change unions, EDLUNSON
talked. I cannot remember what it was that was said. I was not interested,
and wanted to get home, I knew that they were going UM& and so I 4id not
pay much attention to the details,

*I had ridden to the meeting with— They were
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Re: JOHN 1. 1EWIS, ETAL.

LITERVIE. wITH

and since I had ridden with them,
1 stayed with them when the went over to the UMW building

continue and EIUUNDSON's office, I do not recall what was sald over

there then. EDMUNSON swore them into the UlMii. ELSH(FF and

some other man came to the meeting there, and there was some talk about the
mine, I do not recall that ELSHOFF sald anything about what he planned to do
with the mine, or said anything about the unions. I was at his office when the
contract was signed.. I-do not know or remember many of the details,

were out at the mine for a while after
it reopened, I did not know at that time that they were UM’ organizers, 1
did not know what they were doing out there,

"I worked for a while, and quit at kine A when they changed the work
around, and put a lot more work on me. Therc was nothing about the union
involved in my gquitting.

T am now 2 member of the UMW. I would have stayed in the PLW if the
mine had reopened, hiring Flu men, but it did not make too much difference to
me

“There was no compulsion that I know of put on the men by either
union either to keep them from joining the ULW or to get them to join the
Ui

] have read the sbove statement on this and two other pages, It

is al} true and accurate.
EE

WITNZSSES ¢
B.I
F.B.I.®
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INTERVIEN WITH

13, 1943, by Special &

q\vould make a fair witness dus €o B average ability to express himsell,
and bc understood. He guve information set forth 4n the following signed

statement: .

"Springfield, 111
September 13, 1943,

REE "My name §s m I was born inq
® - I